NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



s.19(1)
Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: June 13, 2019 1:26 PM
To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: -_08356266_4.pd1c
Dear Phyllis,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on 14 June, in the amount of $1,182.76. This
amount represents the expenses related to your recent trip to Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors meetings. A
copy of the EFT notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

.»{aq.g, .s.'l'ﬁtn;.

o9, Y] @',.. & éﬂo ‘5 {E
‘s®56584 -L Fy

“20¢° 3'{’.:*“0
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC82727 B19-019 B 11/06/2019 CAD 1,182.76 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada
s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 13/06/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 14/06/2019
Reference No. PV145108
Payment Remarks
amount

1,182.76  THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING BALANCE
1,182.76

000255

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

So approved]

Sent from my iPhone

Victor Young

Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:10 PM

Simons, Deborah

Kamel, Simon

Re: Seeking approval - fravel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phvllis Clark - B19-019

On May 7, 2019, at 2:07 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the airfare for Phyllis to travel to next
week’s Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg. There are no exceptions, and i have included all of the
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. ; 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | mennaie.ca

<B19-019 - Clark - Winnipeg May 12-15, 2019.pdf>
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Amount in Cash
transaction discount
currency

558.86 0.00

3,784.84 0.00

)
F o
%‘:’jdg
%3
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Inveice Invoice Invoice
date’ currency
TABCCB2727 B19-019 08/G5/2019 CAD
TABBGS82752 08/05/2019 CAD
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8 s.19(1)
Canada
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 15/05/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 17/05/2019
Reference No. PV144061
Payment Remarks

amount

558.86 THERIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY
WINNIPEG FLIGHT
3,784.84 THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH
4,343.70

Discdlaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000257



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
TA #:| TABCC82727
EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Phyllis Clark ] Cost estimate p w-ovided on TA $4,665.35
Cost Centre vl Hospitality estimate p x-ovided on TA
P> eparture Date 12-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Dete 15-May-19
(attach supporting documentis): THEMIS # . and Board clsims onty) 2965
B19-019 Currency Cons- ersion Tehle
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
Edmonion/Winnipeg/Edmonton USD CAD
CAD
* AJRFARE ONLY CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 558.86
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMIQUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT ) _
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding - FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
, 0.09 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 558.8¢6 RCM 0.60
|Expense Coding ‘
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 N N 29,11
740200 - Meals (domestic) i 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) | 'i—t 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) SR - S 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) N . ] _',r___ 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Setvices (Board) -] 529.75
741010 - Airfare (foreign) . 0,60
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - _ 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - S 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) " S 0.00
741500 - Taxi farc (forsign) = 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage {domestic) o . 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) o 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) Lot 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) - S 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ] 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) s .—-_ 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) [ 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) e " 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v‘r——— 8.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) S 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) . . 0.00
. : 0.00
o 0.00
S 0.00
- 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actng] expense claim ($4,106.49)
Variznce % -88%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actug) expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % 0003 E4V/0!
Updated 18/0371%

Form updetad January 2018



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82727

“IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corperate Travel, Hospieality, Confe B yent Policy #51, [as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #43. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of Signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorizéd using the ority to Travel and Advance form.

se indicate if this cfaim contsins any exceptions requiring approval per the Corp Travel, Hospit=aB1yy, Conference £ Event Policy #51.
If you indicated *Yes”, please check which exception!s) were not pre-approved and raquire approval:

As the Traveller,
Yes O N

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)
O  Trave!—Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferance & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please Inival)
O Hospitality — Cxceptions to Hospitaty Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hosphality—No pre-epproval obtained for the following:
Hospitelity — External or Internai hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or intemna! hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Anhex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) .
Huspitality — Food 8 beverage cost excesded Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44,1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouss or person accompanying an event Participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality ~ Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board m. amber or other private residence
{Pollcy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospltality — Spedat forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospltality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.,7)

OO0 DOgOoooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please mitlal)

Travel - Comblning personat and business travel {(Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {(Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer alk in of the equivalent lowest practical commerdal ¢:3 yrier fare {Pollcy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limhts (Polity Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense recelved over 30 days (Pollcy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - Extermal orinternal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers on {Annex 28)

Hospitaltty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximurn Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

opuoooonoo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inttlal}

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade 10 a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional eost to RCM (Policy
section 20.5)

Trave!— Car rental - upgrade to a iarger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pollcy, at no = dditional cost 1o RCM [Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle thanthe intermediate/Standsrd size to accommodate 3 of more amployees {Palicy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original it J pts. Expl lon provided {Pollcy section 33.2)

Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Polity section 25.1}
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronte ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver {5200}, and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{5145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Poficy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospikality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

oo oopo o

By signing below, the Travelier confirms that this expense chaim contains only eligible ofiowarices and legitimate and actual expens g incurred In accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that ofl required supporting d ist ired in this claim, thot the
whove noted exceptions are complete and Geourate, ond thot the clgim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

. mr’b zmﬂ:}m‘ Qif??dfg WWsmmmmm
= ___WZZ:;QZ .| Stmsture of fravelier’s Bivectar~~ "7~

————— [OS g = =

The Traveller's Manoger confirms thot shefhe has reviewed this expense cloim including all the supporting documentation, that the expenses cloimed oppeor
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are agproved {as required), and the ciaim has been completed In accordance with the Comparate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Polity #51 {os applicoble). Please note, If exceptions have been pre-opproved prior 1o trovel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptians as noted above requiring herfhis approve! and hereby grants it.

4Aawwedbywlllﬂm 5. Reviewed by CFO [CED clalms; Board clalms; daims | S.Approved by

CEO & President/Chair of BOD/ Chair of
[PRINT NAME) i

ot (a3 required)

I ALY %J‘%V%
o (iRl -k Bpaois

. Tt by Frnce PRNTNAME) _ e &es-) Jc?..onozsg

Form updated Jatuary 2018
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Peid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign}
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Faid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

558.86 |

29.11

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Bagpgage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others {total)

Total Expenses

558.86

29.11

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meai
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Ex cept Alaska)

UsDh

Expens s

Actea! Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

Usa

No. of meg]
allowancag

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Lunches

$20.10 {

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

§50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

558.86

29.11

Grand Tetal USD Expenses

I

000260




TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Revised January 1, 201¢

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Clzimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 12-May Return Date:| 15-May
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose:
To attend Board of Directors meetiigs and Board business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meais & Incidentals
Airfare S 558.86 Note: Please use thee meal aliowance calculator
Baggage fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations Rate: # Meals Total
Mileage (5.055/km) S - Breakfast $20 .50 0 $ .
Parking Lunches $20.10 0 $ .
Taxis Dinners $50.65 0 $ -
Car Rental Incidentals 517.30 0 $ .
Gasoline _ = 2w S -
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt)} Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 558.86
Total Meal/Incidentals S -
TOTAL $ 558.86

ivieai aliowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May

Sat. Sun Mon Tus Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals 0
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

o |

Claimant Signature: &Mﬂw

Travel expense reports mus{ comp;y w: ith the RCM

Date:

e los |1

9

M's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Pojicy {Policy # 51},

000261



s.19(1)

12 MAY 2019 P 15 MAY 2019 trieto WINNIPEG MB, CANAD A

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS m@ m 10175 100AStreet, Edmonton,AB T51]
. 730 4= 8-5031

RESERVATION copE [N DONN 2 @PAULLTRAVEL.COM

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE  [EEEEENAC)

.#% DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 12 MAY Fiease verify flight imes prior to departis re

AIR CANADA YEG YWG Alrcrait
AC 8518 EDMONTON INTL AB, F WINNIPEG ME, DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
CANADA CANADA 400 TURBOPROP
Operated by e — — ———— Distance (in Miles): 740
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ Departing At: | Arriving At
3 . Stop(s): 0
Durauon: 5.15[‘!!‘“ [ 9_29pm P(s)
G Sl ) Terminal: Terminal: !
Class: NotAvailable NotAvailable i
Economy [
Status
Confirmed
i
Passenger Name. Seats Freguant Fiyer & eTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE M5 iv2D/Confirmed [ AR CANADA

DEPARTURE WEDNESDAY 15 MAY Please verify flight imes priorto cieparture

AIR CANADA YWG . YEG Suéc;‘_rlift
F WVILLAND DASH 8- |
AC 8517 WINNIPEG MB, EDMONTON INTL AB, !
CANADA CANADA 400 TURBOPROP i
Operated by . - Distance (in Miles): 740 |
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ Departing At: Arriving At: |
. . Stop(s). 0 H
Duration | 4:15pm 5:43pm P(s) i
2hr(s) 28min(s) ! Terminal: Terminal: {
Class NotAvailable NotAvailable |
Economy l ;
Status ! |
Confirmed |
Passenger Name: Seats .Frequent Flyer # _ :eTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS lo2p/Confirmed N AR cANADA
QOTHER: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY
OTHER YEG |
EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Status®
(STl Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

000262



QOTHER: SATURDAY 12 OCT

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA
Status
Confirmed Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes

.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
-INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THEREISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T OR7
780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

000263



PAULL TRAVEL
nz e e s Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AES T5] OR7
L (P mase  ohorcY 0t sersost
DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

s.191)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIF MS

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE [SSUE DATE 15 Apr 2019
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress

iiYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, May 12
:Fllght AIR CANADA 8518 Operated by: JAIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

_From EDMONTON INTL ~ Departs 6:15pm
AB, CANADA
“To WINNIPEG MB, Arrives 9:29pm
CANADA
 Duration 2hr(s) 14min(s) Class Economy,
Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400
: TURBOPROP
‘Stopls) Non Stop
 Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - X00xxx Il
; MARIE MS

DATE: Wed May 15
-Fllght AIR CANADA8517 Operated by: .'AIR CANADA EXPRESS JAZZ

“From WINNIPEG MB, " ‘Depans 4:15pm
CANADA

. To EDMONTON INTL . Arrives 5:43pm

i AB, CANADA

; Duration 2hr{s) 28min(s) Class Economy

Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400

i TURBOPROP

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - xxxXxxx.
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, May 15

!..... U

;Others

EDMONTONIINTL
AB
BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

000264
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Cross-Out

bonney
Cross-Out


s.19(1)

Billed to: Wl coocoooocooiiill

VAT/G.STMHST

DATE: Sat, Oct 12

:Others
EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC_ Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  HPCOOOCOCOXX CAD
V.A.T./G.S.T.H.S.T. CAD

Total base far ¢ amount
Total Taxes

Total VAT.IG.S . T./H.5.T.
Net Credit Card Billing

Total Amuount Due

ITINERARY NOTES:

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL RE APPLIED ON
EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

LAFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA

--INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
~THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

CAD *50.00
CAR*2,50

*482.25
*24.11

CAD 463.00
CAD 69.25
CAD 26.61

*CAD 558.86

CAD 0.00

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammab e liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. Ifyou do

not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

! Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions ab oyt the content, please contact

i your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.

000265



pae. (%) mave

PAULL TRAVEL

s.19(1)

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AlS T5J OR?7

Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

eTicket Receipt
Prepared For

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

RESERVATION CODE
ISSUE DATE

TICKET NUMBER
INVOICE NUMBER
ISSUING AIRLINE
ISSUING AGENT

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION

IATANUMBER
CUSTOMER NUMBER

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Detalils

TRAVEL

DATE AIRLINE

12May19  AIR CANADA

" AC 8518

15May19 | AIR CANADA

| AC 8517

Allowances

-  Baggage Allowance

DEPARTURE

EDMONTON INTL AB

CANADA
Time

6:15pm

WINNIPEG MB,
CANADA

" Time
4:15pm

15Apr19

AIR CANADA
PAULL TRAVEL/ATQ
EDMONTON AB

ac

- ARRIVAL

WINNIPEG MB,
CANADA

Time
9:29pm

EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA

Time
5:43pm

i

OTHER NOTES

Airline Reservation

Code

Class ECONOMY

Seat Number 02D
Baggage Allowance 1PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis T21ZLCFL

Not Valid Before 12MAY

Not Valid After 12MAY

Airline Reservation

Code

Class ECONOMY

Seat Number 02D

Baggage Allowance 1PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis L3QULCFL
Not Valid Before 15MAY

NotValid After 15MAY

s YEG to YWG - 1 Piece AIR CANADA , each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158

linear centimeters

Prices of additional baggage pieces:

1. 50.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters

: YWG to YEG - 1 Piece AIR CANADA , each piece up 1o 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up o 62 linear inches/158

P .
" linear centimeters

Prices of additional baggage pieces:

000266



s.19(1)

1. 50.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear ce ntimeters

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FL ER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EAR LY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances

YEG to YWG , YWG to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hana bagpage

Payment/Fare Details

Form of Payment creDIT cARD - [ x>xx0000000k B
Endorsement/ Restrictions ' AC ONLY/NONREF/CHGE F=gr

Fare Calculation Line YEAAC YWG229.00AC YEA184.00CAD413.00END
Fare CAD 413.00

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-Imposed Charges E CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRAN SPORTATION TAX)

CAD 55.00 SQ (AIF - CAN ADA EXCEPT
ONINS/IQCI/NBINFIPE)

CAD 24.11 XG (GST FOR CANADA EXCEPT
' ON/NSINFINB/QCIPE)

Total Fare : CAD 506.36

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

CARRIAGE AND OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY
BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY iNVOLVING AN
ULTIMAT E DESTINATION OR A STOP IN ACOUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF
DEPARTURE ARE ADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS T HE MONTREAL
CONVENTION, OR TS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENT ION, INCLUDING TS
AMENDMENT S (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY,
INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENG!ERS, THE
APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACT S OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY
APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER, CHECK WITH
YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMAT ION.

Disclosure: DATAPROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA WILL BE PROCESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS
MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER ("GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE
AVAILABLE AT hitpi/fwwwi.atatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY,
YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPEC!ISHE?N



FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USESD, DISCLOSED AND
TRANSFERRED.

Im nt | egal Notices

000268



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC82727 B19-019 B 11/06/2019 CAD 1,182.76 0.00
CAD

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
CTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 13/06/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 14/06/2019
Reference No. PV145108

Payment Remarks

amount

1,182.76 THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING BALANCE
1,182.76

000269



Sie, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
' %ﬁ{; TA #:| TABCC82727
EAHCE # EAHCE12189
Claimant Phyllis Clark ] Cost estimate p x-gvided on TA $4,665.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) vl Hospitality estimate p 7 gvided on TA
©* epariure Date 12-May-i9
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19}'
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # 1 454 Board ctaims o) 2965
B19-019 Currency Conv-ersion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
TI8D CAD
Edmonton/Winnipeg/Fdmonton CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,741.62
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Aifrfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 558,86
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMLOUNT) | 558.86
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.0 1.00000 0.60
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,182.%¢6 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
: Account Cost Center ( Select One from drep dow 1z box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 o I 8118
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 5 2 $6.90
741200 - Mecals (forcign) T ] vl 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o _ - 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) N o - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legl Services (Board) vl 52975
741010 - Airfare (foreign) b 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) e 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) - 155,24
741500 - Texi fare (foreign) e 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) o4 D.00
‘741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) [ 4 = 0.00
740030 ~ Car rental (domestic) s 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) = 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) (5 0.08
741099 - Other transportation (foreigﬂ — ____!R 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 3 !______ 822.64
741400 - Accommodations (foreign} i o g 0.00
740900 - Incidentals {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . A 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) B - i 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) - 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) _ ‘ g, J 0.00
154200 Prepaid Claimed |121 Legal Services (Board) > (558.86)
A 0.00
e 0.00.
il 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 8.00
QOut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actug) expense claim ($2,923.73)
Variance % -63%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % VoVebiviol
Updated 16/03/15

Fomn updatad January 2018



‘ ﬁ £ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82727

*|MPORTANT - Trave! {afms must be prepared and comply with the Corp Travel, Hosphallty, Conference & = ant Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved In accordance the Delugation of Autharity Policy #41. Approver must have Dalegation Autharity at the time of = igning. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorzed using the

rity to Travel and Advance form.

ithe Traveller,
es O Mo

indicate tf this claim contalns any exceptions requining approvel per the Corporate Travel, Hospita Bizy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
¥ you Indicated "Yes®, plense check which exceptionis) were not pre-approved and resquire approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference % Event Policy #51 [Annex 28)

CFC or CEQ AFPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hosphalkty - Exceptionsto Hosphslity Pollcy #51 (Annex 28)
& Hoespitaiity — No pre-app | obtained for the following:
Hospitalky — External or internsl hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hosphality — Extemal or Internat hospitality cosis exceeding 55,000 (Annex 2@ and 44.1}
Hospitality — Alcohalic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Parson (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertalnment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event part: cipant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality — HospRality paid by the RCM taking place at the d of an RCM employee, Board my camber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 45.4)
Hosphtality— Spedial forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-spproval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 O0Daoooon

VP APPRCVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 1S A VP): (Please Initial}

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20,6}

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowsnce in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commerdal camier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Holel— Rate in excess of speciied or published City Rate Uimits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

‘Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Sectlon 33.1)

Hosphtality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers.on {Annex 28)

Hospitallty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oooooonoo

TRAVELLERS DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

Travel - 2Jxoirfnre — upgrade 10 a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no sdditional cost 10 RCM (Policy
section 20,6}

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, &t no additional cost to RCM (Palicy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to & larger vehicke than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ormore employees (Palicy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts, Explahation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a ievel higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by poficy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotal — rate in excess of Ottawa (5200}, Winnipeg {$155}, T {52000, M ! ($190), V. 15200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{$145}, ar publishod Clty Rate Umit, WP pre-aporovsl not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original ltemized receipts. Explanation provided (Palicy sectlon 26.2)

Cther exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitslity - External or Internat hospitality up to $1,5G0 and within Stendard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

ooa oooo o

By signing below, the Troveller confirms thot this expense clalm contains only eligible aliowances and legitimate ond octual expenses incurred in tecordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as appiicable), that ofl required supporting documeniotion is contained in this expense daim, that the
obove noted exceptions ane complete and pecurdte, and that the claim hos been completed in accordance wiif these policies,

(Z.Elweu:l-d;;m Tl §} M M 5 ?m Traveles's Diroctor with signing authorty
Uihy L .

Signavare 7 . = 1 Spranue of Trvaller's Dimctor ~ "7
__Ok[ob]]g N

hus reviewed this expense claim ndiuding ol the supporting documentation, that the expenses duimed appear
reasonuble, exceptions as noted above are approved {os required), and the cloim has been compieted in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
8 Event Policy #51 {as applicoble}. Flease note, If exceptions hove been pre-upproved prior to travel, the Travet's Director ton progeed in signing the expense clgim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approvel and hereby grants it.

4 Approved by VP (as raguired) 5.Reviewed by CFD (CED claims; Board claims; dalms | 6.Approved by CED E. President/Chalr of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) for to CEO I; other as required) Bl Committee (a5 raquired} '
m T Lhdn, N ﬂﬁ 4%&(
signatune of VP Signature of CEOfChalr ¢f Board/Chair of Audlt
bl T U T e A Committee = i
= Ns T ————
7 heviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) i@ = |bfmc_{ifl__ IQM@}Dlﬂé/lﬁ

Form updaied Janusry 2018



O

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(imcl. HST/GST)

Actnal
HST/GST

Calc
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Farss (Alr - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommeodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

558.86

§60.86

38.22

161.45

6.21

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Prfepaid claimed flight

(558.86)

Others (total)

(558.86)

Total Expenses

1,022.31

73.54

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

Ne. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calenlated
GST/HST

USA - (Exa-ept Alaska)

USD
Expense: g

Actual Credit Card

CAD Exp,

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of mag]
allowanceg

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.50

20.50

0.98

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

$20.10

20.10

0.96

$20.10

$50.65

§17.30

50.65

2,41

$50.65

91.25

4.35

69.20

3.30

$17.30

Total Expenses

160.45

7.64

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

1,182.76

81.18

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

[ ]

1) Fairmont Hotel waived the room rate for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Phyllis i3 claiming breakfast on Monday, 13 May cven
though breakfast would normally have been provided with her accommodations - she had a breakfast meeting with the CEO and because the CEO did not have
access 1o the Gold Fleor of the hotel, breakfast was purchased elsewhere; 3) Group transportation was arranged for transfer from the hotel o RCM and return on
14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirmations attached); 4) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Board of
Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May.

000272



s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - B19-019

Hi Deborah. | approve the travel expense claim for the Chair’s expenses relatecy to her travel to Winnipeg to
attend last month’s Board of Directors meetings.

Vic

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claim TABCC82727 - Phyllis Clark - B19-019

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the Chair's expenses related to her travel to
Winnipeg to attend last month’s Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed
and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of
your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

LI 2, a

l:!—’Cta = I r
Wl ,c"’:?cc
W

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelTel. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000273



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your fravel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multipie sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meai expénse was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH; May-19

Sun |Mon JTue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon [Tue [Wed [Thu Fri allowances

Breakfast 1
Lunch T
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1

Numbers only

Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43586

12 13 14 15 Total
Sat. {oun  IMon [fue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun__|Mon |Tue [Wed |Thu JF allowances

000274



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 12-May Return Date:| 15-May
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose:

Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare Note: Please use the imeal alfowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine tive exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowances and i mcidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 860.86 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 1 $  20.50
Parking Lunches $20.10 1 $  20.10
Taxis $ 161.45 Dinners $50. 55 1 $ 5065
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 $  69.20
Gasoline ' S 160.45
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt} Total Travel Expenses
Other _
Total Travel Expenses $1,022.31
Totai Meai/fincidentais S 160.45
ToTAL S ,182.76

Mea! allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 12-May | 13-May | 14-May | 15-May

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 1 .1
Lunch 1 | 1
Dinner 1 | 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 i i 4
Per Diem Calculator :
Insert Date — 12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

4 |

Claimant Signature:

Travel expense reports must Eomply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Hotd waided Wﬂ@@%’v Aat
M ﬂ/l?ﬁt/ /¢¢ Room 1809%1&" K/@ﬂ'

Folio #

WINNIPEG \-sti : _34@ 44’\__ Cashier # 1073 s.19(1)
2 Lombard Place v%\e, 0_/5(/( Page # * 1of1

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Ms Phyllis Clark
Edmonton Arrival i 0512-19
Canada Departure . 05-15-19
‘Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
05-12-19 Room Charge 319.00
05-12-19 Room PST 25.52
05-12-19 Room GST 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 0.80
cerste N (* sonc | — 00
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-15-19 [N x00000000000 I XXX 686.85
Total 886.86 886.86
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 36.40
F&B 1.00
Other 1.82
Total 39.22

Thank you for choosing Faimmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois. Vary@fairmont.com.
7 We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

oM ﬂ?j@j@_ (Y $35%.22)

For information or reservations, visit us at L;g:':n"‘:.‘ u‘;;‘;:‘:‘_?g;:{;’;:::ﬂ'::;‘hf e Je me ports p I bla di thglement

www falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts idiate pormon, company o assoeain alls & pey fo ou v e o ommeegrie, Teasoclation

United Stales or Canada 1 BOD 441 1414 any parl of ar the full amount of thess charges. Overdus Les camplen eni soutrance sont sulets A un inﬂlﬁt de
ba'ance subject to @ surcharge at tha rate of 1.5% per

Pour information et nBservations visitez notre web au o et o Pt (18.00% per annum.) 1/5% par mols apcls un mols, (18,00% par annibe)

www . fairmont.com ou t&ifphoner au HAtels Fairmont de
fitats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 000276
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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Refi: 000031921253

Iy B: 001056 aopr Code: 838921

-~ hnount: ¢ 66.00

R Tip: g 9.00

Total: - i o ‘”ié:éé
(;%%b %%Auﬁ%?l¢4afgﬁég9%?cziﬂ

Customer CoRrY
0 QA pot”
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PIANCND SE0AN ARG qayg
2628 41 87
EQUINTON. 48 T8 _ sgq

Merchant [D: 90000003 333
Ter= 10: 2B128831 e
32383198017

Purchase

| B
AT |
| AID: A9980809031010

| Entey fethed: Chip

Batchi: 056268

]

agm B30

& Reflh: 008038351764

v ke 001023 Avor Code: 055631
E%?aount: 4 69,00
wJin X 9.00
*Tatal ¢ éé-éé

Customer Cobpy
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UNICITY TAX]-

340 HARGRAVE PL

NlNNIPfG MB R3
TEL (204) 9p5 g1 000

TERM ID: BE13624
2

EMPLOYEE T
Sale
iifﬂ: BEeeser. 5
rox

su:m @5@@@1@1@@5
Application Label: @-C
AID: ABGORBOGA31G1

TVR: 60 08 0BG 06 66

T51:66 06

mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ#%ﬁiﬂ-

Amcunt:$ 28 . 39
Tie: % 3.@886

IO, GRS G ST S Aol i, e
BT s B A O SO R

Total:CADS 23. 45

ARPPROVED 881651

00189 |
2:19:3%

BATCHY : ubp
SHIFTH : 608

T 1

CUSTOMER coOpy

ﬁﬁV(%ummszwyu
Oalpot 0 hotw .

s.19(1)
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec
S E
5 r
g .
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEl &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
3 -
IS -
S E
Taxis for
BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta & S 138.00
Manitoba S 23.45
S 16145
$ 6.11
B 15574
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 161.45
TOTAL TAX T

SUMMARY Page total S 155.24
000280
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Simons, Deborah

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi <e.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# ‘-For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07.3.0 AM)

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA i )
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Confirmation

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38

Reservation Confirmation | o

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday /
07:30 AM
Point-to-Point

RCM Board members /
2

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Reuting Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB /
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB 1/

Charges & Fees

Fiat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% cancellation fee, which
applies_anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
financial liability for any damage to the iimousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party, A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumpticon and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refuind (if there is biatant indisciretion on the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunreof. Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsibie for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted,
000281
1
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Sim;ms, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi <e.com>
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM

Simons, Deborah

Conf# il For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04:4. 5 PM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT & West Saint Paui, MB R4A SA4

CA

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Confirmation

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38

Reservation Confirmation _ AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday L~
04:45PM "

Point-to-Point &/

RCM Board members /

12 v~ :

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L

DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB d//

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $£100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Totai: $115.00
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
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the
client(s)). It is Iilegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted,

000282
1
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Simons, Deborah

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi <e.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# [JlJFor RCM Board members [05/15/2019 - 07:00 AM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 584

CA N .
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Confirmation

Emait: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39

Reservation Confirmation #- AM

Piclk-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/15/2019 - Wednesday L~
07:00 AM ¢

Point-to-Point

RCM Board members l/

12/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB L
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB £~

Chai'ges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Totai: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

Ail deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% cancellation fee, which
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
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prehibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minsites of
prearranged time described on the run sheat. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted,

1 000283
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

Hi Deborah. I approve the travel expense claim for the Chair’s expenses related to her travel to Winnipeg to
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

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the Chair’s expenses related to her travel to
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

Faka)
Yogl

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelfTel. : 613-716-4438

simons{@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnsaie,ca
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Travel Expense Form 2019

s.19(1)

OTJ #:
TA #:| TABCC827278/7-0
EAHCE # EAHCE12189] &

Claimant Phyllis Clark Cost estimate provided on TA $4,665.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) n s Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 12-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
{attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board ciaims only) 2965
B19-019 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
UsSD CAD
Edmonton/Winnipeg/Edmonton CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclasive of fares) 1,741.62
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card)

ﬁp p7 e ?095 558.86

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) | 558.86
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding _ | FXto CAD | CAD Equivalent

i /600  1.00000 0.00

Amount Owing to: Employee { 1,182.76 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Form updaled January 2015

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 - 7 811§ "
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 86.90 L&
741200 - Meals (foreign) o v 0.00°
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (dotmestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 529,75 ;/
741010 - Airfare (foreign) . 0.00-]
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 5 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
‘740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board} v 155.24 '//
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) T M TR | - 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v, 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) o - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) 5.4 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) o i i ] o= 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (forcign) L AP35 | .. 0.00 ;
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 822.64
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) B _ _ g~ 0.09
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) = 65.90 | -
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) R 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) w 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v, 000
154200 Prepaid Claimed |121 Legal Services (Board) v (558.86)}"
w! 0.00
- 0.00
- 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Gutof Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FORTFINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,923.73)
‘ Variance % -63%
| {Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
| Hospitality Variance % #DIV/Q!
Update AL B O



o Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82727
ot
"IMPORTANT - Trave! expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Haspitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable} and
approved in accordance the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the rity to Travel and Advance form.

se indicate If this ¢laim contalns any exceptions requiring appraval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference B Event Policy #51.
if yau Indicated *Yes®, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval;

j the Traveller,
es O No

CEC APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Inltial)
O  Travel ~ Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B}

CFG or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initlal)
O Hosphaltty — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy 851 {Annex 28)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — Extemnal or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality cosis exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44,1)
Hospitality ~ Alcaholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & & ge cost ded M 1 Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1}
Hospltality ~ Entertalnment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the rasidence of an ACM employee, Board member or other private residence
[Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
O Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex ZB)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

pooocoaao

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP}: [Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Pollcy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare ~ Higher level than permitied bypnllcv {Polley Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kil 02 In excess of the equivalent lowest practlcal commerclal carrier fare (Polloy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Polficy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received pver 30 days {Policy Sectlon 33.1}

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oopoooag

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initlal)

L]  Travel - Alriare — upgrade 1o 2 fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, at no additianal cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)
Travel — Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost 1o REM {Policy section
23.3)
Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicla than the Intermediate/Standard slze to accommodate 3 or more employees {Pollcy section 233)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Expt ion provided (Policy section 33.2)
Travel — Hotel -~ upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitied by policy, at no additianal cost te RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipag {$155), Toronte [$200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Lss Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtalned. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
Missing original iternized recelpts. Explanation provided (Pollcy section 26.2)
Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}
Haospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Parsan [Annex 28)

ooo apooo a

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense clalm contains oniy eligible aliowances and legltimate and actus! expenses incurred In accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #5) (as applicoble}, thet ol required supporting docuy ion is ved in this exp daim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and occurate, ond that the cielm hos been completed In occordance with these policies.

3 Approved by
{PRINT NAME}

Hler's Director with signing authority

Signature of Traveller’s Director

T _7& =
%Z : ( | bate el

0lig,

The Trmlak%rmnfmns hat s, e hos reviewed this expense clalm including all the supporting docy , that the exp daimed oppear
reasonable, exceptions os roted above are approved fos required), and the claim has been completed in accardonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference
8 Event Policy #51 (os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense ciaim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his epproval and hereby grants i

A ppproved by Vi-{as required) 5.Revicwed by CFD {CEO claims; Board claims; daims | 6. Approved Iw I:ED&Pmideutlchair ufDODiﬂmruf
{PRINT NAME) for Wr as required)
of CFO i

Slignature of VP Sig

© M?

_‘ JZ]" ﬁn\'/@f/mﬁ ‘;o/ﬂ@/ﬁ

e = an o upvmanes el el 0 N L N

7 Reviewad bv Fham (PRINT NAME)

TLJ\L /249

000286
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¥
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
Taxis (Domestie)

Taxis (Foreign)

29,11

./ 558.86

/ 860.86

38.22

./ 16145

/621

Mileage (50.55km) l

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Prfepaid claimed flight

(558.806)

Others {total)

(558.86)

Total Expenses

1,022.31

73.54

Per Diem Country

Meal zllowancs rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

Ush

Expenses CAD Exp.

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

2.41

$50.65

./ 9125

4.35

 69.20

3.30

$17.30

Total Expenses

~ 160.45

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

L ]

1) Fairmont Hotel waived the room rate for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Phyllis is claiming breakfast on Monday, 13 May even
though breakfast would normally have been provided with her accommodations - she had a breakfast meeting with the CEO and because the CEO did not have
access to the Gold Floor of the hotel, breakfast was purchased elsewhere; 3) Group transportation was arranged for transfer from the hotel to RCM and return on
14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirmations attached); 4) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Board of
Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel exiends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add muitiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please oniy place a '1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19
Numbers only 2] T 44 15 L [ ____|Total

Sat Sun Mon (Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[[Thu Fri = lallowances
Breakfast ] 1 -
Lunch 1
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1

Enter your travel dates here forthe US MONTH: 43586

12 (Tl 13 L 14 15“ & L I_r Il {Total

Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sgll J Mon Tue \o_'}fed Thu Fri allowances
Breakfast i
Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals

000288




TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised May 6, 2019

Claimant: Phyllis Clark ISeparture Date:} 12-May Return Date:| 15-May
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose:
Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare Note: Please use the meatl allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 860.86 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage {5.055/km) 5 - Breakfast $20.50 1 S 20.50
Parking | Lunches $20.10 1 $ 20.10
Taxis '$ 16145 Dinners $50.65 1 S  50.65
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 S 69.20
Gasoline S 160.45
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) N Total Trave! Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,022.31
Total Meal/Incidentals S 160.45
TOTAL $1,182.76
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast N 1 o o i - 1
Lunch 1 o ] ! 1
Dinner A mi— i 1 N L ] - ) 1
Incidentals | 1 i 1 1 1 4
Per Diemn Calculator :
Insert Date — 12-May 13-May 14-May 15-May
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
| I 1_ TR - SIS S i g

Claimant Signature: f

Travel expense reports mus
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s.19(1)

12 MAY 2019 » 15 MAY 2019 Trir o WINNIPEG MB, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J
CLARKI/PHYLLIS MARIE MS pauLL () tRave o
. 780-428-6031
RESERVATION copE [ DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE _ [[jlllec)

ﬁ DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 12 MAY rlease verify flight imes prior to departure

] - 7]
AIR CANADA ' YEG YWG Aircraft;
' EDMONTON INTL AB > DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
AC 8518 § EDHONTON INTL AB, T 400 TURBOPROP
Cpetated by ; _ —— Distance (in Miles): 740
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ i Departing At: Arriving At:
S , 6:15pm 9:29pm Stop(s): 0
2hi(s) 14min(s) . Terminal: Terminal:
Class | NotAvailable NotAvailable
Economy : !
|
Status !
Confirmed '
g
Passenger Name ‘Seats Frequent Flyer # eTicket Recelpt(s)

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS i02p/Confirmed [ AR CANADA ]

4% DEPARTURE: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY rplease verify flight times prior to departure

1

AIR CANADA L Ywe , YEG Aot .|
DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
AC 8517 WINNIPEG MB, EDMONTON INTL AB,
| CANADA CANADA 400 TURBOPROP |
Operated by ! Distance (in Miles): 740 1
/AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ | DepartingAt Arriving At: |
i .
Duration ? 4:15pm 5:43pm Stop(s): 0
2ni(s) 28min(s) ' Terminal: Terminal:
Class ; NotAvailable NotAvailable
Economy !
Status |
Confirmed 1
Passenger Name :Seats _Frequent Flyer # -eTicket Receipt(s)

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS §020 { Confirmed ;-/AlR CANADA _

00THER: WEDNESDAY 15 MAY

OTHER YEG
EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

Status
Confirmed

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00
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O0THER: SATURDAY 12 OCT : '

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA
Status
Confimed Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes

~AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

“PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA

INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
~THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmoenton AB T5.J 0R7
780-428-6031

CONNA@PAULLTRAVEL COM
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PAULL TRAVEL °

MQm Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7

Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For;
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

i SALES PERSON

RECORD LOCATCR

{  CUSTOMER NUMBER I

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, May 12

.Flight: AIR CANADA 8518 Operated by: JAIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

{From EDMONTON INTL Departs

AB, CANADA

‘To WINNIPEG MB, Arrives

i CANADA

' Duration 2hr{s) 14min(s) Class

Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400

: TURBOPROP

: Stop(s) Non Stop

 Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D

; MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, May 15

'Flight: AIR CANADA 8517 Operated by: JAIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

{From WINNIPEG MB,” Departs

g CANADA

‘To EDMONTON INTL Arrives

| AB, CANADA

: Duration 2hr(s) 28min(s) Class

; Type DEHAVILLAND Meal

; DASH 8-400

; TURBOPROP

[ Step(s) Non Stop

lSeat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Sea(s) - 02D
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, May 15

e e ——

[Others

}’" T T T T T TEDMONTON INTL
i AB

j BOOKING

' MANAGEMENT

! FEE - 50.00

§ PFE

70
H
' INVOICE NUMBER s

! INVOICE ISSUE DATE 15 Apr 2019

6:15pm

9:29pm

Economy

AC - xxxxxxx-

4:15pm

5:43pm

Economy

AC - xxxxxxx-

000292



s.19(1)

| Billed to: | By | CAD *50.00
; VAT/GS.TMHST. CAD*250 !
DATE: Sat, Oct 12
‘Others
}"“ EDMONTONAB
! HAVE A SAFE AND
! PLEASANT TRIP
Ticket Information
Ticket Number  ACHE  Passenger  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  [Jocoooonoaot CAD 482285
V.A.T./G.5.T./H.S.T. CAD *24.11
Total base fare amount CAD 463.00
Total Taxes CAD 69.25
Total V.A.T./G.S.T.JH.S.T. CAD 26.61
Net Credit Card Billing  * CAD 558.86
Total Amount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:

-PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

--AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
~INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flamm
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from you

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. I
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket recei

you

abie liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. Ifyoudo

r airline.

have any questions about the content, please contact

ptfor total charges.
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HOtL (g ed mm@mmfz g

e nignt ) L

Folio #
WINNIPEG \Ww 55 : -S»é —17  Cashier #
2 Lombard Place O-// { ( Page #
Wlnnlpeg MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.8.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Ms Phyllis Clark
Edmonton Arrival
Canada Departure

Additional Information

Description

é/%w,

1809

1073
10f1

s.19(1)

05-12-19
05-15-19

Charges

05-12-19 Room Charge 319.00
05-12-19 Room PST 25.52
05-12-19 Room GST 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 0.80
osrs1o | (/5o | —
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 3272
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
051519 [N 300000000000 ] xoxixx 886.86
Total 886.86 886.86
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 36.40
F&B 1.00
Other 1.82
Total 39.22

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois. Vary@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www. everyonesanoriginal.com.

[2@[}0//10[)(/ ig Qé’ o
LM

F500.90 (Hay 39 22)
F 0030

For information or reservations, visit us at

| agres thai my liakility for this bill is not walved and |
agres tu be held personally liable in the event that the

www.fairmont.com or calf Fairmont Hotels & Resorts ¢ parson, company o
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 £ % Sb

Pour information et iservations visitez notre web au

www.fairmont.com ou t&i&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:

fhiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

tion fails to pay for
any part of or the full amount of those charges. Overdus
balance subject to & surcharge al the rate of 1.5% per
month afler cna manth. (18.00% per annum.}

Je me porte personnellement rasponsable du rhglament
lotal du cetle note au cas ou la compagnle, l'associetion
ou son reprisentant diaign en refuserait la paiement.
Les comptes en souffrance eahi sujets A un intirAt de
1,5% par mols aprAs un mols. (18,00% par ann@e)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont

000294



s.19(1)

95/12/13
Refﬂ:%8831921255
oy 4 001056 Aeer fode: 098921
hgount: § 60.00
Tip: g 9.00
Total 4 69.00
(6 am nssidincc

Customer Copy
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DIANCNC skUAN AND TRy
2628 43 §Y
EQMONTON, a8 TeL 561

1

Mershanit ID: ﬂﬁﬂﬁ@ﬂaﬂﬁﬁ38533
Verw I0: 33128831
RRITELI0DLTY

Purchase

o

s
ATD: 40090888831015
Entry Kethod: Chip

Batehd: 800288

BMSIIS 18:31:57
Refd: 600098351764

{ Inv #: 001623 Aoer Code: 855631
3]§aount: § 6. 06
i § .00
Total N

Customer Copy
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INICETY TaKT- o2

340 HARGRAVE pp

WINNIPEG, Mg R3C
EL (2@4)‘5?5~3lg§5

TERM ID: B , _
EMPLOYEE 13333242 BATCHH: ©bL0

SHIFTH: BB
Sale
iiiii!#i: EﬂEﬁEﬁEﬁEﬁGﬁEﬂEﬂEi
Proximity

SEQH: 50001061006
Aeplication Label:FCREDIT
AID: ABOBAGOGA3101

TVR:00 00 BB 06 bo

TS1:00 06

xxmxmmmﬂ-
Anount:% 20 . 39
Tip: % 3.086

Total:CAD$ 23.45

AFPROVED 8816S5]
- 8106

19 2193

CUSTOMER copy

&ﬁy(%ummt%%W¢&
Calpot 0 ot .

000297
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec
5
5 =
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
3 E
- -
$
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta & S 138.00
Manitoba 5 23.45
$  161.45
S '6.21

'S 155.4

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 161.45

TOTALTAX i e

SUMMARY Page total $ 155.24
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Simons, Deborah

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Confi [Jf For RoM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:30 AM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

s.19(1)

oA . .
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Conﬁ rmat|0n
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com
816545420

. . . Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
Reservation Confirmation #- AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday

07:30 AM L~

Point-to-Point

RCM Board members L~
2

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

Charges & Fees

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB /
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L

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
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wiii oniy be responsible for
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

Subject: Conf# - For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04:45 PM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A SA4

CA . .
Tel: (204) 999-1B60 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Conﬁrmatlon

Email: infe@hollywoodlimoservice.com

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
04:45 PM L~

Point-to-Point &~

RCM Board members /

12 v~ 1
Passenger Van

Kim Musick

Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

Charges & Fees

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB l//
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hote! Winnipeg, MB ,//

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $06.00
Total Due: $115.00

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% cancellation fee, which
applies_anvtime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breaikdown whiie on charter and wiil only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The cilient assumes full
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

! 000300
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>

Simons, Deborah . N

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# For RCM Board members [05/15/2019 - 07:00 AM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT & West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA T i
Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Conﬁ rmation
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11.39

Reservation Confirmation #- AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/15/2019 - Wednesday
07:00 AM "
Point-to-Point

RCM Board members /

121/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB e
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB .~

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

! 000301
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: July 16, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: RE: Expenses for the Calgary Victory Stampede Coin unveiling
Attachments: Travel expense report - Phyllis Clark.pdf

Dear Phyllis,

Thank you for this. | have completed your travel expense claim and am now securing the required approvals. Attached is
a copy of the travel expense report that | have completed and signed on your behalf.

Best,
Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Murka, Anne-Marie

Subject: Expenses for the Calgary Victory Stampede Coin unveiling

Deborah said you would be following this _ There is no rush but I want to get

everything submitted.

My expenses were: The airline ticket down and back.
The cab to and from the airport in Edmonton and Calgary - all 69.00 each.
I had lunch there and a snack.

I had sent the airline invoice to Deobrah but I can do that again if you need it.
By now, you should have got the scans of the four cab reciepts. (I still have not got the large scanner working.)
. Let me know if those are OK.

That's everything from my side. Let me know if you need anything else.

The unveiling was great - enjoyable and well organized.

Phyllis Clark

prone (SN < I

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Departure Date:

A4-Juj

Revised May 6, 2019

Return Date:

4-Jul

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyllis Clark
Location: Calgary
Purpose:

To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. -

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare 'S 640.76 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail - u
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 0 s -
Parking Lunches $20.10 1 S 2010
Taxis | 27600 Dinners $50.65 1 $  50.65
Car Rental ] Incidentals $17.30 1 S 17.30
Gasoline L — S 88.05
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses S 916.76
Total Meal/Incidentals S  88.05
TOTAL $ 1,004.81
ivieal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 4-Jul
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast \ TP B - PRRN 0
Lunch - ' 1 b 1
Dinner LS S AT o olE— S Sgrtern 8 1
Incidentals g 1 1
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — |~ . 4-Jul
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
—— — e e ] 1
Claimant Signature: / o Date: 1 L() ,Of;l l ﬁ

Travel expense reports must

hy tlen Clant
Ic mply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality,

Conference and Event Policy (Policy #51).
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABAG82959 B19-027 22/07/2019 CAD 1,004.81 0.00
CAD

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,

Royal Canadian Fint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone

Fax

Date

Vendor account
Date of payment
Reference No.

Payment Remarks

amount

s.19(1)

613-993-3500
01/08/2019
.

02/08/2019
PV146580

1,004.81 THEMIS # 2995 CALGARY

1,004,81

000304



ey Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
-a%:,,’fg TA #:| TABAG82959
EAHCE #
Claimant Phyllis Clark | Cost estimate ps-gvided on TA $3,607.61
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services {Board) v Hospitality estimate pu- ovided on TA
D @parture Date 4-Ryl-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 4-Jul-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (v % and Bosrd chims oniy 2995
B19-027 Currency Conv warsion Table
1 Uit of is Worih of
To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. USD CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Calgary/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,004.81
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMIQUNT) I
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00| 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,004.81 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center { Select One from drop dow 11 box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 45.33
740200 - Meals {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) bt 67.38
741200 - Meals (foreign) b2 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) - el 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) e e =& 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Lega! Services (Board) .. 610.24
741010 - Airfare (foreign) > 0.00
740020 - Rail fare {(domestic) s b 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) W L 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 265.38
741500 - Taxi fare {foreign) L~ .00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v 0.00
741700 - Personal car milcage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) Lo 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) = 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) A 0.00
74109% - Other transpartation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) N .00
741400 - Accommodations {foreign) M RN } 1',__k 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) B - 16.48
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . o = d 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) i b 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forei! A i
0.00 S e vl 3.33
{—._;
0.00 A .00
= 0.00
p>-A 0.06
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorabie)/Unfavorabie Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,602.80)
Variance % -72%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 0nn2080.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 18803/19

Tt indads i W

L



"ﬁ?‘ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABAGS82959
Qe
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense chilms must be p d and comply with the Corp Travel, Husphality, Conference & E-vsent Poliey #51, {as appllcable) and
approved in accordance with the Dolegation of Authority Policy 841 Approver must have Delegation Authority atthe time of 5= ligning, All travet plans must be pre-
authonzed using tha Am.‘w:ﬂv to Travel ond Advance form.

As the Traveller, piense indicate It this ciaim contains any excepilons requiving approvei per ihe Corporgie Travel, Hospitaliwny, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O Ne 37 1 you [ndicated *Yes”, please check which exception{s) were hot pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED; {Please initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference B Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Flease Inttial)
O Hosphaltty — Exteptions 1o Hospltality Policy #51 {Annex 28)
1 Hosphitality - No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or Intemmal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or intemnal hospitality costs exceeding 55,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitallity — Alooholk beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1}
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Sectlon 44.1)
Hospitaiity — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse of person accompanying an event partic i pant (Pollcy Section 44.1)
Rospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board M« rber or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospltality {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Sectlon 44.7}

OO0 Ooooopaao

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initlal)

Travel - Combining persona! and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20,6}

Trave! - Privately owned vehicles - Kiloneter allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commertizl €5 ~vier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits [Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehides (Palicy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recefved over 30 deys [Policy Sectlon 33.1)

Hosphality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 snd within Maximum Cost Per Pars o {Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

gopoooooao

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltial)

O Travel - firfare ~ upgrade to = fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Afrfare Class permitied by policy, at no additions] cost ta RCM {Policy
sectlon 20.6)
O  Travel—Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Stendard size permitied by pollcy, 8t no 2 S ditlonal cost to RCM {Policy section
233
D) Travel —Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 of more employees {Policy section 23.3)
O  Travel— Missing otiginal itemnlzed receipts. I ion provided (Polley section 33.2)
[ Travel - Hotel — upgrade to alevel higherthan the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost 10 RCM {Policy sectian 25.1)
O Travel- Hotel —rate in excess of Ottawa {5200), Winnipeg {$155), Teronto ($200), Montreat (5180}, Vancouver {$.200), snd Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
($345), or published City Rate Umlt VF pre-approval not obtalned. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
O Missing original itemized recei lon provided {Policy section 26.2)
O  Otherexceptions {traveller has listed and exphlhﬂ on aseparate document)
O  Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
8y signing below, the Trovelier confirms that this expense claim contoins only eBgible alfowances and fegitimate and actunl #£Xpenses incurred in occordonce with the
Corporate Travel Hospltalltv. Canerenoe % Event Policy #51 (os opplicable), that of! requived rting ol lon is contdinsed in this exp dlaim, thar the
above net s are and e, and thot the clolm hos been completed In accordance with these poficles.

l-Elpemrh ;% {;,WMS :P;;JTNM;: ller*s Director with signing authority
sunnu Signature of Traveller’s Director

.,... 10 Ca) [ O

wmmasheﬂw has reviewed this expense claim Induding ol the supporting documentation, that the expenses dolmed appenr
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved fas required), and the daim has been completed in accondance with the Comporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Evert Policy #51 {us applicoble}. Please note, if exteptions hove been pre-Gpproved prior to trove|, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense tlcim, By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/be has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and herepy, groats .

4Mprwﬁlw\f?l=lmmlmlﬂ _ 5.Revizwed by CFO {CEO clsims; Board claims; datms meo‘hwwmrurw“
{PHHI'NAME] AL for review to CEG approvals other as required) : ]

Signaaurs of VP ‘

- - M:; 7Y zj L DVl

vV \bdxr\‘faunﬁ 9061 16

000306
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O

Page2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(inck. AST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Empleyee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

640.76

30.52

276.00

10.62

Mileage (§0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

916.76

41.14

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowarnces

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Ex «ept Alaska)

UsD
Expensesg

Actual Credit Card

CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of mea]
allowancesg

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Lunches

$20.10

20.10

0.96

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

50.65

2.41

$50.65

70.75

3.37

17.30

0.32

$17.30

Total Expenses

88.05

4.19

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,004.81
Grand Total HST/GST 45.33
Notes for Expenses

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

not required,

[ ]

The TA included the cost for a hotel for the night of 4 Tuly 2019, however Phyllis was able to book a return flight the same day. Therefore accommodations wers
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These caiculators are now all linked - please only place a 1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your "print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

'Enter your travel dates here for ~ CANAD MONTH:  July
Numbers only (S v} i T e | R D [ Jotal
Sat fSun [Mon [Tue [Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon  fTue [Wed |Thu [Fri allowances
Breakfast | L ) e ] 0
Lunch L : 1
Dinner : i
Incidentals |8 1
Enter your travel dates here for the MONTH: July
. - [ —rotal
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed {Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue [Wed ([Thu Fri allowances
= 1
7 1
B = 1
Cl 1

000308



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Approved.

Victor Young

Thursday, July 18, 2018 12:11 PM

Simons, Deborah

Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82858 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: July 18, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is trave| expense claim TABAG82959 for approval. This claim represents the Ci~ air’s travel to Calgary on 4 July,
to attend the unveiling of our 1919 Victory Stampede coin (one-day travel). There are no exceptions, and the claim has
been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

o &

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

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date: 4-Jul Return Date: 4-Jul
Location: Calgary
Purpose:
To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare S 640.76 Note: Please use the imeal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine tie exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 0 $ _
Parking Lunches $20.10 1 $ 2010
Taxis S 276.00 Dinners $50.65 1 $ 5065
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 1 $  17.30
Gasoline $ 88.05
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 916.76
Total Meal/Incidentals §  88.05
TOTAL $ 1,004.81
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
insert Date — 4-)ui
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast e ‘ 0
Lunch ‘ i 1 1
Dinner % 5 1 1
Incidentals | 1 1
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — | ° 4-Jul
| Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
i 1 1

Claimant Signature: M%MM\,

Tl
Travel expense reporis mu:dmm the

Uk

's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

Date: “P ,0-1| ’ ﬁ N
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s.19(1)

04 JUL 2019 » 04 JUL 2019 TrRiPT0 CALGARY INTL AB, CAINADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

10175 2.00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS PALLL @m e

780-42 8-6031
RESERVAT!ON COCCE DONN.2 @PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARLINE RESERVATION coDE [N >

?; DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL piease verify fiighttimes prior 1o des= anure

r

AIR CANADA " YEG YYC ‘ Aircraft:
AC B143 EDMONTON INTL AB, P CALGARY INTL AB, DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-
CANADA CANADA 400 TURBOPROP
Operated by i iles):
IAIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ  Departing At Ariving At | Dismance (in Miles): 153
Duration: - 12:55pm 1:48pm | Stop(s): 0
OGS spn(s) Terminal: Terminal:
Class: { NotAvailable | NotAvailable
Economy t |
Status:
Confirmed I
i
Passenger Name: ;Seats: Frequent Hyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS i02c/confirmed [l AR cANADA { 0

— 5 :
;,ﬂ% DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL riease verify flight imes prior to dep arture

e

WESTJIET L YYC YEG Aircratt o
WS 0155 | CALGARYINTLAB, P EDMONTON INTL A8, BOEING 737-600 JET
; i CANADA CANADA Distance (in Miles): 153 5
Buration: ! =y !
Ohr(s) 49min(s) i Departing At: Arriving At: Stop(s): 0 ;
Class | 9:00pm 9:49pm 5
Economy | Terminal: Terminal: ;
Status: i NotAvailable NotAvailable
Confirmed :
! |
| A N S - S S .
Passenger Name: [Seats: j;Frequem Flyer #: {eTicket RecerpY(s)’
» CLARK/IPHYLLIS MARIE MS |05D /- / Confimed I =sTET
aOTHER: THURSDAY 04 JUL
- g
OTHER YEG '
Stetus- EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Confirmed

Information:
BO OKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

e o

OOTHER: SATURDAY 21 DEC
OTHER YEA
Status: EDMONTON AB, CANADA |
Confirmed !

information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP

-000311 __ |



Notes

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BEAPPLIED ON
EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

-AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE ISA 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

000312



PAULL TRAVEL

m m Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AER® T5J 0R7
Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLUS MARIE MS

' SALESPERSON ' ' 70
INVOICE NUMBER I
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 24 Jun 2019

RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

Client Address
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Thu, Jut 04
Flight: AIR CANADA 8143 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
From EDMONTON INTL Depars 12:55pm
AB, CANADA
To - CALGARY INTLAB, Arrives 1:48pm
CANADA
. Duration Ohr(s) 53min(s) Class Economy
Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400
TURBOPROP
:Stop(s) Non Swp
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 02C AC XXXXXXX-
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu; Jul 04
'Flight: WESTJET 155

'From CALGARYINTLAB, Departs 9:00pm
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:49pm
AB, CANADA
‘Duration Ohr(s) 49min(s) Class Economy
i Type BOEING 737-600 Meai
5 JET
:Stop(s) Non Stop
: Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 05D - ws - XXxxxxX ||
i MARIE MS
Confirmed

Dakk AR EXTRAS *++
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
SEAT ASSIGNMENT 18.90 PAID

DATE:Thu, Jul 04

.Others
EDMONTON INTL
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- AB
: BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE
Billed to: B xxxxxxxxxxxx.

VAT/GS.T/H.ET.

DATE: Sat, Dec 21

Others
EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number AC[ N rassencer  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto: 000000000
V.A.T./G.S.T.HH.S.T.
Ticket Number ws - Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billed to: oo0oococooo I
V.A.T.JG.5.T.JH.5.T.
othercharges WSl rPassenger  CLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  HOOOCOcO0oT
V.AT.IG.S.T.H.S.T.

Total base fare amount

To tal Taxes
Total VA.T./G.S . T./JH.S.T.

s.19(1)

Net Credit Card Billing

CAD *50.00
CAD * 250
CAD *306.12
CAD *1531
CAD *236.12
CAD *11.81
CAD *18,00
CAD *0.90
CAD 524.00
CAD 86.24

CAD 3052 ,
*CAD 640.76
CAD 0.00

Total Am ount Due

ITINERARY NOTES:

LAFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
HINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
. THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the ajroraftis

not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline,

forbidden. If you do

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact

your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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oIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 Sl
EDMONTON, AB T6L 561

Merchant 1D: ARHRBBEDL4B38663
Term 1D: 88128885
82301190817

Purchase

I CReolT
oo

ATD: 4000000031010

Entry Nethod: Chip
Batchil: 008389

87/64/19 11:53:15

KZ?é?i{%4az%%L,
Refi: 000087477951 Aoidme B
Inv 4: 000720 Apor Code: 028481 €;¢4W%¢»v%%%h-/
Amount: § 60.90 Aot
Tip: $ 9.00
Total: N 69,08

Customer Copy ‘

WS fac et Yt e B i s addeod
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D1aMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 §)
EDMoNTON, AB T6L 561
"erchant ID: vPPEYPYYBAB38EL3

Term Ip: V8126885
3258U19981?

Purchase

[
VIIIIINY |
A1D: A0060066631010
Eptrv Hethod: Chip
ik Batch: 008383
@7,@4/19 o 20:20:06

Refll: 5@3345@82235
Inv & fﬁ&ﬂh?S feor Code: 011421

foount: T 3 § 60.00
Tiw: Lo 3.00
Total 6 6906

s.19(1)

000316



ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB
307 41 AVE NE T2E2N4

CALGARY AB
21640631
6H2164063164
piit PURCHASE 1§83
07-04-2019 14:31: 37

Acct # ************-

Exp Date **/*" Card Type -

Name: PHYLLIS CLARK
A0000000031010 - CREDI T

Trace # 3568

Inv. # 3872
Auth # 041151 RRN 001001993

purchase 560.00
Tip §9.00

ol W00
0] APRIVED- WA YO

Retain this copy for your

records
tietnmer £O0V

s.19(1)

K(ﬁb e
Mﬁm
éaa(pw%é7 &
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ALLIED/ASSOCIATED A8
307 41 AVE WE T2E2N4

CALGARY AB
21640631
GH2164063164
1333 PURCHASE bk d
07-04-2019 19:13:30

- Acct # t**********- c
Exp Date ex/ed gard Type -
Name: PHYLLIS CLARK
20000000031010  [CRECTT

Trace # 3569

Inv, ¥ 3873 :
suth # 099031 RN 001001994 W
H0

e e
860,00 Qilpert -

Total
(00t} APPROVED-THAK Y

setain this copy fr your
records
customer COPY

403-299-9559

¥ -ulimn. COM 000318



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

3 T

g
Taxis for
Nova Scotia & /
PEI & -
New Foundland & { a p;j
New Brunswick

%908 vl
A — H b .00

Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta & S 276.00
Manitoba

S 275.00

S 1062
5 265.38

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 276.00

TOTALTAX T

SUMMARY Page total S 265.38
000319



Air Canada - Fare Summary

Departing Flight:
Thursday, July 4th, 2019

08:00 1 Stop - 3hrd6m 11:46
Edmonton Calgary
—F o T

+45m

0% discount applied Details

Return Flight: Friday, July 5th, 2019

09:35 1 5top - 3hr56m 13:31
Calgary Edmonton
= G =
L] v LAY T B
+ 55m
0% discount applied Details

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase
without penalty. You will receive a full
refund if you change your mind. Find
out more

D

httne:/famans aircanada cam/calaniasnMoamea MmlZacid=E VT - QEM-PNC LN qna d. LT 200 &1

Edmonton, CA (YEG) - Calgary, CA (YY)

Calgary, CA {YYC) - Edmonton, CA (YEG)

Page 1 of 2

Change Flight

Business Class (lovwest)
T Adult

$943

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with
spacious seating, personaliz e d service, fine cuisine,
extra baggage allowance and access to premium
airport services.

Change Flight

Business Class (lowest) $913

1 Adult

You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with
spacious seating, personalized service, fine cuisine,
extra baggage allowance and zccess to premium
airport services.

Promotion Code ; 1TCOMFORT 2019
SPECIAL PROMO

View price breakdown 1 adult
)»- Air Transportation Charges -

discount applied 1693.00
?III Taxes, Fees and Charges 162.61

GRAND TOTAL - canadian
dollars ( Change currency )

$1 85561

Time to bookl Complete your
booking to guarantee your fare.

09:58
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young 4

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 12:11 P

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027
Approved.

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: July 18, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG82959 - Phyllis Clark - B19-027

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is travel expense claim TABAGB2959 for approval. This claim represents the Chair’s travel to Calgary on 4 July,
to attend the unveiling of our 1919 Victory Stampede coin (one-day travel). There are no exceptions, and the claim has
been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your sighature line and will
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

simons@mint.ca | simons monnaie.ca
mini.ca | monnaie.ca

000321



/

TA B AG8298I9 -3

; s.19(1)
iy Pt Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #: v
'.%goésw"' Ypedd TA #:
y EAHCE #
Claimant Phyll § Clark M ] Cost estimate provided on TA $3,607.61
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) LY Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 4-Jul-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 4-Jul -19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board claims only) 2995
B19-027 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth _ _o_f
To attend the unveil ingof the 1919 Victory Stampede coin. USD CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Calgary/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) (/ 1,004.81

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee / 1,00481 ./ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 it al T e g et 4533
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) N 67.38
741200 - Meal s(foreign) o D 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) AR 0.00
741100 - Hospital ity(foreign) S e 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Serviees (Board) o 610.24
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 1w 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 1 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) o I 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 265.38
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) - £.60
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) O 0.00
741700 - Personad] camileage (foreign) R e M M 1 (W 0.00
7 9030 - Ca r 1 ‘en ndodrestic) 1 SN e '}7_ R 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) | ) ‘v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) T WL 76 09 /1 =0 0.00
741099 - Other wansportation (foreign) { o wi 0.00
740400 - Ac wmmodations (domestic) R JNs5YT% S (v 0.00
741400 - Ac commodations (foreign) - . N 1 E 1 0.00
7409 0 - iindentals(dlm esi} 121 Legal Services (Board) ! 16.48
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) e 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) |'® {_ : 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 0es | 0.00
2.00 |” B 0.00
0.00 ! i 0.00
R 0.00
L i 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares T 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
EO : ¥ (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,602.80)
R [EC E “ g E Iﬁ Variance % -12%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
JUL 2 2 2019 Hospitality Variance % A 5#{%[;/ 0!
Updated (8403119

Form updeted January 2018

v



% £55 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #] TABAG82959

“IMPORTANT - Tuvd expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Confarence & Event Policy #51, [as appliable) and
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy 841 Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Alltrave! plans must be pre-
authorized using the hority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, se indicate If this claim contalns any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitelity, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No If you Indicated "Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial}
{1 Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospiality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial}
O Hosphality — Exceptions to Hospitality Palicy #51 (Annex 28)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hosphtality — External or Internal hospltality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Annex 2B)
Heospltallty — External or intemnal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality = Aleoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertalnment provided (Poficy Section 44.1)
Hospitality = Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of sn RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Heosphtality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Sectlon 44.7)

00 oDoooDpoa

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP); {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business trevel (Policy 5ection 14,3}

Travel - Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privataly owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carvier fare (Pollcy Sectlon 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits [Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides { Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Sectlon 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up te 51,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Saction 44.1)

poogodog

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please intilal)

O Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost ta RCM {Policy
section 20.6)
O  Travel— Car rental - upgrade to a2 larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost tp RCM (Policy section
23.3)
O Travel —Car rental — upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size 10 accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)
O  Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)
[0 Travel— Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guast Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
[0 Travel - Hote! - rate in excess of Gttawa {5200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto [$200}, Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary [$180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Umk. VP pre-approval not obtained. justification provided {Policy section 25.2)
O Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
[0 Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)
O  Hospitality - Exdernal or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
By signing below, the Traveller conflrms that this expense cloim contains only eligible allowances ond legltimate and actun! exp s Iy d in 1 with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os applicabie}, that oll required supporting doc ion is ined in this doim, thot the

above noted exceptions gre compleie and occurate, and that the clalm has been completed in accordance with these policies.

Zilpemehim 3 Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
P8y N M (PRINT NAME)

| Stgnature of Traveller’s Director __

(, ][4

ats T g e

[2
The Traveller's Momgercmfr’n! thu? she/he hos reviewed this expense cialm indluding off the supporting d ion, thot the ioimed
reasondble, exceptions os noted above ore approved (ps requined), and the daim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hosphaitty, Conferenoce
& Event Policy #51 (o5 applicable). Plense note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Divector can proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
signing betow, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

4 Approved by VP {as required) s.neviewed by CFO {CED clamms; Imnl claims; daims | S.Approved by CEO B Prsdeutlmuufnouiamrof
| {PRINT NAME} - g .
| Signature of VP

E— | LA ﬂpp/wme
[iDatel 5 5 Date 4

U7 Rzutawsd by Finance (FRINT REME l (;h'\ \/[Oumﬂ ’7;6‘), lq

SEE T Gy el




% g} Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Cardi Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) / 640.76 30.53.(
v

Employee Paid Fares {Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) /. 276.00 ) 10.62
Taxis (Foreign) W

Mileage ($0.55km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)
Total Expenses 916.76 41.14
Per Diem Country Canada USA '
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50
Lunches $20.10 1 20.10 0.96 $20.10
Dinners $50.65 yan 50.65 241 $50.65
Total Meals v, A | 1075 337
Incidentals $17.30 1 17.30 0.82 $17.30
Total Expenses { 88.05 4,19

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,004.81 Grand Total USD Expenses I:l
Grand Total HST/GST 45.33

Notes for Expenses
The TA included the cost for a hotel for the night of 4 July 2019, however Phyllis was able to bock a return flight the same day, Therefore accommodations were
not required.

000324
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets io determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please oniy plac2 a "1’ in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ’print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: July
Numbers only }__ 0 ;

(I 4 T —__ |Total
Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [[Thu Fri allowances

Breakfast

Lunch ' 1
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: July
i 4 _ ___ITota1
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
= a i
i
B 0
]
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Revised May 6, 2019

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant; Phyllis Clark Departure Date: 4-Jul Return Date: 4-Jul
Location: Calgary
Purpose:
To attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare S 640.76 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
BaggageFees | ] below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees = meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail .t -
Hotel Accormmmodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 0 3 -
Parking e Lunches $20.10 1 S 2010
Taxis | $  276.00 | Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65
Car Rental | Incidentals $17.30 1 S 1730
Gasoline - S 88.05
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) DR Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 916.76
Total Meal/Incidentals S  88.05
TOTAL $1,004.81
Meal aliowance and incidentai calculator
Insert Date — 4-Jul
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast L ! Iy 0
Lunch | ol | 1 1
Dinner e mile " 1 e il i N 1 -, S 1
Incidentals . } 1| 1 1
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — | ° _ 4-Jul
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1

Claimant Signature: |

Travel expense reportsﬁus\‘lc‘fr(n/mm the RMCarporate Travel, Hospitality,

Date:

ltplmllﬁ

Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)
PAULL TRAVEL
m@ TR, Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

i SALES PERSON 70

i INVOICE NUMBER e
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 24 Jun 2019
RECORD LOCATOR I
CUSTOMER NUMBER e

Client Address
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Thu, Jul 04
Flight: AIR CANADA 8143 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

From EDMONTON INTL Departs 12:55pm

AB, CANADA

:To CALGARY INTL AB, Arrives 1:48pm

; CANADA

‘Duration 0hr(s) 53min(s) Class Economy

‘Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400

, TURBOPROP

: Stop(s) Non Stop

fSeat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 02C AC - XXXXXXX.
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu, Jul 04
{Flight: WESTJET 155

‘From CALGARY INTL AB, Depark 9:00pm
i CANADA
i To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:49pm
: AB, CANADA
;:Duraﬁo n Ohr(s) 49min(s) Class Economy
i Type BOEING 737-600 Meal
| JET
{Stop(s) Non Stop
| Seat(s) Demails CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 05D WS - xxxxxxx-
| MARIE MS
Confirmed

“** AR EXTRAS ***
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
SEATASSIGNMENT 18.90 PAID

DATE: Thu, Jul 04

¥

iothers
- EDMONTON INTL
000327




AB

BOOKING
g MANAGEMENT
| FEE - 50.00
| PFE
! Billed 1o .xxxxxxxxxxxx-
§ VAT/G.STMHST.
DATE: Sat, Dec 21
'Others
R Rl " "EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND

PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number AC _ Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  [OCCOO0OONX
V.A.T./G.S.T.JH.S.T.
Ticket Number  WS|ll rasseroer  cLarcPrMLIS MAREWS
Billed to: ROOCOCOOKN
V.AT.KG.S.T.H.S.T.
Other Charges WS - Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
gilledto:  [ooocccococodiili
V.A.T./G.S.T.JH.5.T.

CAD
CAD

CAD
CAD

CAD
CAD

Total base fare amount

Total Taxes

Total VA.T.IG.S.T.JH.S.T.

s.19(1)

CAD *50.00
CAD * 2.50

*306.12
*15.31

+236.12
*11.81

*18.00
*0.80

CAD 524.00
CAD 86.24
CAD 30.52

Net Credit

Card Billing

Total Amount Due

[TINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

"EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED 8Y DONNA KRUEGER

"AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

*CAD 640.76

CAD 0.00

i The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do

i

!

: notunderstand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any guestions about the content, please contact

your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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s.19(1)
04 JUL 2019 * 04 JUL 2019 trirTo CALGARY INTL AB, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS m @ m 3%]_.,?5 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J
780-428-6031

ReserVATION copE [ DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL COM

ARUNE RESERVATION CODE _ [[jilcc). IR vs)
}f DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL please verify fight imes priof to departure

1 H .
AIR CA DA . YEG YYC S!E::if\tlllLLAND DASH 8
AC 8143 | EDMONTONINTLAB, P CALGARY INTL B, 400 TURBOPROP
; CANADA CANADA
Opeiated by i Distance (in Miles): 153
AIR. CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ | Departing At Arriving At: . :
i . . op(s):
Surafon - 12:55pm 1:48pm pis)
QG ; Terminal: Terminal:
Class i NotAvailable NotAvailable
Economy : |
Status
Confirmed
Passenger Name Seats :Frequent Flyer # ‘eTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS iozc/confirmed AR cAvaDA

1‘; DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 04 JUL Prlease verify flight imes prior to departure

t N - s o —_
WESTJET | YYC YEG AOEME 737.500 JET
WS 0155 | CALGARYINTLAB, P EDMONTON INTL AB, ]

. CANADA CANADA Distance (in Miles): 153 |
Duration i !
Ohr(s) 49min(s) ; Departing At: Arriving At: Stop(s): 0 ‘
Class : 9:00pm 9:49pm :
ESRILY, Terminal: Terminal: !
Status ¢ NotAvailable NotAvailable i
Confirmed ; l

i |

Passenger Name iSeats iFrequent Flyer # “eTicket Receipt(s
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS !050 /- 1 Confirmed | v =smoeT

aOTHER: THURSDAY 04 JUL

OTHER YEG
EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

Status
Confirmed

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

a0THER: SATURDAY 21 DEC

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Status
Confirmed

Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
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Notes

-AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BEAPPLIED ON

EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA

-INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
.THERE ISA 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J O0R7
780-428-€031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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s.19(1)

p1AMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2624 43 S1
EDMONTON. AB T6L 5G1

Merchant 1D: APpPEPPVEBA4838663
Term 1D: 88128885
823801980817

B o
M

AID: 4000000031010

Entry Method: Chip
Batchi: 000389

07/084/13 11:53:15

(Z?é? gﬁibéﬁ%ms,
Refli: 000087477391 Asidene
Inv #: 000728 Appr Code: 628481 é;¢4¢44V7;g%\_,
Anount: § 60.00 Aot
Tin: { 9.00
Total R

Cus?omer Copy

000331
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 S1
EDNONION, AB TBL 501
Merchant ID: pB@YOOYDAB38663
Terw ID: ¥8125885
823811908017

Purchase
CREDIT

ORE R

AID: A00060EG31010
E?trv Hethod: Chip

r Batcht: 008383
/@4/19 % 92:20:06 (7 W\
Reft: wws@szzss W/Wb

nvﬂ/%?m oor Coder 011021 | Ap& AT
Anount: 1 60.00 AL5idon

Tip: 5’$ 9.00

WS it e v i e S A - v ok Gb et A —

M T v o e e v —

Total: ; b.00

000332
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ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB
307 41 AVE NE T2E2N4
CALGARY AB
21640631
6H2164063164

"COpRME ™

07-04-2019 14:31:37
Acct # *t******i**i- C

exp pate **/**  Card Type N

Name: PHYLLIS CLARK
A0000000031010 - CREDIT

Trace # 3568

Inv. # 3872
Auth # 041151 RRN 001001993 (/b (/y.
Purchase §60.00 fﬂ‘ﬁmﬁ |
Tip $9.00 Al gt O
ml o Wl e

1) APPROVED- A Yo

Retain this copy for your

records
Custamer coby
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5.19(1)

ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB
_ AB
307 41 AVE NE T2E2N4

CALGARY AB
21640631
6H2164063164
M e
07-04-2019 19:13:30

hect # *****t******- c
exp bate *+/*¢  card Type [
Name: PHYLLIS CLARK

A0000000031010 .cngm

Trace # 3569

Inv. # 3873 -

wuth # 099031 RN 001001994 W

Jo

purchase Sgg-gg (jﬂééQA&a'

Tip - y m?; .
460,00 e

Total
{001} APPRUVED-THANK Yol

etain this copy for your
records
customer COpY

R

403-299-9555
T eawlima . GOM



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for

Ontario &

Quebec
5 -

I :

S

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEl &

A,
New Foundland & / a g?j

th 0G0 vy
A 4 o ©0

Taxis for

BC &

Saskatchewan &

Alberta & S 276.00
Manitoba

5 276.00
& 10.62
265.38
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 276.00
TOTAL TAX (& 5088

SUMMARY Page total S 265.38
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Air Canada - Fare Summary Page 1 of 2

Departing Flight:

Thursday, July 4th, 2019 Edmonton, CA (YEG) - Calgary, CA (YYQO) Change Flight
08:00 1 Stop - 3hr46m 11:46
Business Class (lowest) $943
Edmonton Calgary
i = e . : 1 Adult
You've chosen superiar comfert and convenience with
s spacious seating, personalized service, fine cuisine,
0% discount applied Seails e‘xtra baggage allowance and access to premium
alrport services.
Return Flight: Friday, July 5th, 2019 Calgary, CA {YYC) - Edmonton, CA {YEG) Change Flight
09:35 1 Stop - 3hr56m 13:31
Business Class {lowest) $913
Cal Ed t
algary monton 1 Adult
= Conn 2 )
. You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with
+55m spacious seating, perscenalized service, fine cuisine,
a% discount applied Details exira baggage allowance and access to premium

airport services.

Cancel within 24 hours of purchase

@ without penalty. You will receive a full
refund if you change your mind. Find
out more

Promeotion Code : 1TCOMFORT2019

SPECIAL PROMO
View price breakdown 1 adult
r}}- Air Transportation Charges -

: . 1693.00
discount applied
Taxes, Fees and Charges 162.61
GRAND TOTAL - Canadian

$1855%

dollars ( Change currency)

. Time to book! Complete your
09:58 booking to guarantee your fare,

000336
https://www.aircanada.com/ca/en/aco/home.htmi?acid=EXT:SEM:POS+Canada+Brand%... 6/10/2019




Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: August 7, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: I 05419652 4.pdf 5.19(1)
Dear Phyllis,

| am pleased to advise that you received an electronic transfer of funds on August 2nd, in the amount of $1,004.81 as a
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the unveiling of the 1919 Victory Stampede coin in Calgary.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

o L CAN
*2Z0g" 6\*‘5'1"?0{&
hee* 1z ¢
=
ﬁ*r""‘“ﬂ“&e"
Oy ETE b

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
TABAGS82959 B19-027 22/07/2019 CAD 1,004.81 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

s.19(1)

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 01/08/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 02/08/2019
Reference No. PV146580

Payment Remarks
amount

1,004.81 THEMIS # 2995 CALGARY

1,004.81

000338

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



Thellend, Talia

s.19(1)

From: Muller, Kim

Sent: August 16, 2019 7:10 AM

To: Simons, Deborah; List, Christine
Subject: FW: Hotel Confirmation

For your information

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

|- § ‘I.'lﬂ“‘%
l-g'D- Qﬁ E‘

"Eﬂ -z ‘i ] 1‘*

h0e° oy I

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458
mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:29 PM
To: Muller, Kim

Subject: Re: Hotel Confirmation

Thank you for the follow up. I am leaving on the 22nd and have already informed the hotel. Subsequently, they

changed the reservation.

Phyllis Clark

pron I < I

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

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 11:32 AM Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Ms. Clark,

I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to provide

Directors with the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings.

000339



A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Please advise of your
arrival and departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as required. Details are as follows:

Date of arrival: August 19, 2019

Date of departure: August 23, 2019 s.19(1)
Confirmation numberh
Rates:

o Aug. 19 -8799

o Aug. 20 - $549

o Aug. 21 - $469

o Aug. 22- $435

e Check In: 3:00 p.m.
e Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards,

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

8 Ry
'::'n-' §I-'*“-,~}
1.-.-.3‘@'0. - o
Pt T =
ol - anE‘_l' 4

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Memorandum / Note de service

To !/ Destinataives: Vice-Presidents / Vice-présidents

Directors / Directeurs
From / Expéditeur: Jennifer Camelon

Interim President and CEO / Présidente Intérimaire

Date: October 22, 2018 / le 22 octobre 2018

Please be mdvised that Bob Zintel will be
absent from the Mint December 3-14, 2018
inclusively, During that time, the following
individuals will be Acting Chief Financial
Officer and will have full suthority to act on his
behalf:

December 3-7, 2018 — Jana Fritz
December 10-14, 2018 — Norman Toye

La présente est pour vous aviser que Bob
Zintel sera absente de la Monneie e 3 au 14
decembre 2018, inclusiverment. Pendant cette
Dériode, les personnes suivantes sera chef de la
direction financitre par ixxtérim ot, & ce fitre,
aura tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom :

3 au 7 decembre 2018 — Jmnp Fritz
10 au 14 decembre 2018 — Norman Toye

| { Jeanifer Camelon
Interim t and CEO / Présidente Intérimaire

000341



g’f'm;% Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

3 % nE 320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
ﬁ;,:fm;f K1A 0G8
3 Canada s.19(1)

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK l:;ephone 613-993-3500
Date 09/10/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 11/10/2019
Reference No. PV148892
Fax
E-mail mullerk@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCCB2518 B19-038 03/10/2019 CAD 4,865.37 0.00 4,865.37 THEMIS # 3025 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA
CAD 4,865.37

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
000342
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e Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ i
i‘*,-,‘,‘g;ei’ TA #:| TABCC32518
EAHCE # EAHCE12272
Claimant [Phynis Clark 1 Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600,00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Servicss {Board) ¥i Hospitality estimate pravided on TA
Departure Date 19-Aug-19
Travel Location snd Rearson Return Date 22-Ang-19
attach supporting documenis): "THEMIS # (v sod Board chimsos) 3025
B15-038 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board and Committees mesting and Business ditmers 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,865.37
Prepald Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equlvelent
0.00{ 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 4,865.37 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) Ju Cavadian $
HST - Reglltraﬁnn # 10793 5058 RT0001 44095
740200 - Meals {domestic) 121 Lagal Services (Board) v/ 67.98
741200 - Meals (foreign) v o0
740100 - Hospitality {domestic) N . v 0.00
741100 - Hospitulity (forcign) g b 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) - 2,253.24
741010 - Aitfiare (foreign) , - 0.00
740020 - Radl fare (domestic) | [—— _ v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) N - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v - 148,21
741500 - Texi fare (foreign) . v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 1 v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) L » o ¥ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign} . ) - - 0.00
740800 - Parking (Gomestic) = v 0.00
741099 - Other transporiation (foreign) - 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Lagal Services (Board) i . 1,889.68
741400 - Accommedatians (foreign) - 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) | 121 Legal Sarvices (Boerd) - €5.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) : hd 0.00
740000 - Bapgage & Travel (domestic) | v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreigm) Y 0.00
0.00 b 0,00
0.00 v 600
-, 0.99
wl .00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actus] expense claim| ($4,734.63)
' Variunce % -49%
(Favorahle)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 50.00
Hospltality Variance %I_W/m
"Uphicd 1EAMI9
Fomn updates Jamuery 2018
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LT TR il Ty,

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA# TABCCEISIE
e §Y vel Exp [ranccza)

SUARTATANYT - Travel cqaumsa sixhe st be Jav, . o and samply with tha Corpprate Trevel, Hosltafly, Confarance & Evanl Policy &53, (ax appiteablal snd
spproved i pccordanee usth the Delagation o1 Awthoeity Poliry idi. Applever il have Delagation AUthurmy of the S of signing. At bramb plans mumt be pra-

wuthoried wing the Avahoriiyeo Travel snd Adwinre fonn,
" /3l 28 the Corp Trawm, by, Gontrrence & Svent Pubiy #54

A3 nd Teavaile: s imaiane o This i any a0
Ter b Mo o o indiatet) Ve, lease check whith oefestihals] were fot re- SRETYS BN Tevuite sponnal,

LE0 APPRCVAL RUOWRED freae Jvitia;
3 Tiseet - Excegiinms 1o Comorse Travel, Hosptalily, Comfasenca B Event ooy 853 [amwx 26}

CHiyer CRU RPAREVIRL, ARQUIRED: (Pienen hitiel;
O Hospitalivy ~ Exceptsons 10 MofLany Poliny #5) (haner 20}
D Huspiahdy = Pt e ppgr Gt sbipined R the Tollovsnig

0 Hospialiey - Finema) or intemnot hosprality seroadng Mamaim Cost Per Persan [Annos 251
T Howpitabty ~ Esternal orinteml hospiality coaty mxceeding §5,000 [Snex 25 and 44,1}
O Hoiplodty = Alconolie Bevarngis provioad {Rolicy Section 24.1)
T Heaprraliy - Food & beverige et axcertied MR Cost Por Parsan (Poley Sectian &4.1)
0O Hospiehty - Enterminmant providwd {Policy Savtion 44.4)
0 Hophality - HomAsiity or entstummunt prividys b spo0se O PEIDN ASIOMPRAVING & SUESE parccipent (Policy Sautisr 44,1}
O #wpnraity - MospRality gaw by fhe RUW TRkng DIDER 25 the nesite d an A4 pp Bpard ot 0F ethar privele revSencs
Policy Sectinne 44.34n4 454}
O Hospiality - Speciat forrns of hospllality (AThey 26}
T vivsgnalty -« NG OPR-ADR VAl prior 33 aubladities [Feclion 94.7)
- wmnmw PESIIRED (C61) APPADVAL 17 IRAVELLERIS A.VF). {Pease imiiot)
Travel - C 1 angioasivass el |Pekicy Section 14.5]
: Yrava) + ATore -~ H:ﬁm bewel thai pnﬂvkl-dbvpﬂq (Tuiky Sacvion 20.b]
Yrxwel - Privatily owned vehickes - ki P dzets of e an west pracicsl commerhal carrier dare (Pabey Sarmoa 321

Traved - Hohel— Kate i scits of spaciiod or published Cuy Xate Lmas (Polcy Senan 5.2 and 253

Tepowt - Cortrausl  Lenasu Vehides (Pofoy Sesan 24,11

Travel = e teckehwd pvier 30 davk [Policy Sedtion 33.3)

Husplahly - Extennal of inavnal hovoie!ity up 10 31,500 bt Leas dhan 55,000 ang within Maarsum Cmt 2ar Peraon (ks 28}
Ampitaiiey - $pod & Davo IR CLIx oy wiCeewing Mdmum Lt Per Person [Folicy Setiion #d.1]

CORADLOUG

wuta's LATCIUM ARPROVAL B G NED: (Puanp Inefsl}

£ Trawsl = Aiffare - upgreoe 10 B Fre £ias highot than e Sancasd AllowaBin rirfsre Cass pomiued v pRLEY, 2t nd sidinans: uitt to ACM {Palzy
secian 25.6}
Teawit — Cat rovd! - upgrasle 10 @ Grfir yenicls Man the MisrmmiateiSrndire we penated By palicy, 81 ng S8de:ordl codt ba RIM [Polcy waelon
8.5
Travei - Car ranial  upgrasia oy » larnr wanicle lmn the IMermedite/Sandan <108 10 COAMISAEE 5 T mAne papyweet [Poilty secuon 2325
Eravel - MMSHY OrigH Exul et [Folicy settion 33.2;
Cranpl = Hoted ~ Lpgia 0 ulwilhwmln the Standerd Guwst Hoem pernmiad by poiky. &1 no dddivenal cout 1o XM (Palicy sxciion 2303
Srovel higtal vwir i excess of Ovoows {5200), Winnipeg £5155), Tormio {5200, Monknief {$190) Vantouver {5200], sed Calgary (S13}, WS Vegss
15345), ov paliishet Chy Fiate Lmh. VP preapphiovsl not oossined  Justiation providad [#ohcy tecuon 1%.3)
Misting coaginai fernirsd receipis. kagresation g maoed [Pufir fecrion zs.n
e sasmnicn {vavitlsr has Nated wne sxplained anp
PNty » Exumrngl 07 bnbicha) DEspatity op th £3,500 06 WitHn SSnETa Con Per Person (Amex 28]

Qs

F0n oD D

By Sging beipw, 1he Trawellct confirms (ol This BXDEnsE TRV st iy egiiie sliowancrd pad Rgitimore and octutl Fapumiid incir il it secerdoncs with the
Carparste Travel, HaspRailty, Conferance & Fvent POy 852 fixt sdBcoile) thor ot requivend supixnting dorumentation il contiinad i tiy expanse claimy, thot the
m e RXCEOTONS re Eurnpithe and dieiote, and thes e gloih had bevn chmple 10 B SSCoi et Wi Shere Polcas.

limmlmwn .Eanares S8Im ErEpErtoy - NApproved by Traveitir's Dirctor wilh sithie maRoriy
(PPN, HAMEL) e

ﬁfp}lg}mfw(_ '- ﬁ_;{f} l[(;!!r

That F 7R Rzi’Y MNOTOQET £ IRNTmS (e shiy'he ing d s ciginy intfuging of e supparting o ion, that the vwhned cppaer
nezsnnenly, xacepiions 3¢ sowd obove ore Sppoves fos riquinid), gad the chnmnay biree compliered in sccordonce with narpnmu Trawts, hngitaLy, Conarns
& torny Sctey 851 fus oppicobief Minoso note, f edcophons Rove Brin RRe opproved prar 1o Irow, the emved’s Darepior oon proceed ai sigrivg the sxpemse cakn By
aphig belis, e VP or CEU confinmg ingl shi/he hos reviewed the gatzptions 5 noled shove abquiting e apprower end irreby grons it

4 Approved by VF {w ieauired) 7. Reviawed by 0 (CEC taime; heard daimy; ciatme S Anproved by CEO & Baatl
IPRERTT g Muﬂumwywkmru
Serative of VP lhnmt"":fﬂﬂ - '
1
() / én/ .
- g 2¢14

st by e B ) LW"? /Ler‘ o

Tarm usdaea anasy 207
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Page2 -

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(inel. HET/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cak
HST/GST

[RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestie)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paild Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Pald Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Pald Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommaodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

2,429.40

176.16

2,135.33

245.65

160.69

12.48

Mileage (S0.57km) |

Buiineys Telephome
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Persona) Accommodations
Hospitality

Regpage (Domestic)
Baggage (Fareign)

Otbers (code manually)

Others (total)

Totel Expensey

4,725.42

434.29

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canads

No. of meal
allowances

Taotal CAD
allowance

Calcolated
GST/HST

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alasks)

USD
Expenses

Acmalmeditcﬁ[ Total CAD

CAD Exp.

Equivalent

USA

No. of meal

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Lunches

$20.16

20.10

.96

$20.10

Dinuers
‘Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

50.65

241

70,78

3.37

£9.20

3.30

§50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

139.95

6.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Totxl CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

‘Notes for Expenses

4,865.37

440.95

Grand Total USD Expeases

. of meal allowances and incidentals

[ ]

Breakfast was provided by RCM for BOD cricatation (August 19) and Angust 20, Breakfast on August 21-22 was inclided with Accomodations. RCM provided

Tanch on Angast 21 & 22 and two ditmers (August 20 &21). Ms. Clark left Ottzwa for a Trip to [ thet is not related to RCM but her return flight from Ottawa
to Edmonton i claimed, Since we ask 2 invoice for Lt travel reflecting her travel from Edmeont AOttawa/Edmont, the travelling fee were ¢
'would have bean once usually. So we are not reclaiming the second fees. Her taxi from Edmonton sirport to residence will not be elaimed

twice that it
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If yaur travel extends bayond the time psriod allowed for In the calculator, complete and add miltiple sheets to determine toal allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1" In each spplicable box
Type the date nams and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance if an actual meaf

You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of traval

expense was [ncurred by the traveller

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

Enter your trave! dates here for LANADA MONTH: __ Aug-1e
- S e L) S 7 e Y Y - I e il : Total
Sat__ |[Sun__[Mon [Tue ed [Thu Fd un _Mon ue_[Wed [Thu i allowances
\
1 .
i ! 1 1]
Enter your trave] dates hare for the MONTH: 430678
E:_ | 19 20 21 22 ] Total
Sat  fsun Mon _[Tue ed u Fri Sat  [Sun Mon  [Tue ed |Thu [Fd llowancas

000346



s.19(1)

Muller, Kim

From: List, Christine

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:49 AM

To: iviulier, Kim

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038
Fvi

From: Victor Young RN

Sent: Qctober 1, 2019 12:40 PM
To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca> -
Subject: Re: Secking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038

Approved.

From: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>
Sent: October 1, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Victor Young <

Ces Muller, Xim <mullerk@mint.ca»
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyilis Clark-B19-038

Good moming Victor,
1 hope that you are well.
Simon has asked me to folfow up with you regarding the email below.

As per the Mint's Policy Manual, the Cheir of the Board’s travel expenses require Audit Committee Chair approval.
Policy Manual 5. 3.17.1.2: “The travel and out-of-pocket expenses of the Chairman of the Board are reviewed by the CFO
and subsequently approved by the Chair of the Audit Committee.”

The expense claim {Ms. Clark’s travel expenses for the August Board meeting) has bzen reviewed by our Finance
department and approved by the CFO prior to the Secretariat team sending it to you for final approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions; i would be happy to answer them.

Thank you,
Christine

From: Kameli, Simon <kamel@mint.ca>
Sani: October 1, 2019 8:48 AM

To: List, Chrlstine <List@mint.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyfiis Clark-B19-038

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Victor Young
Date: October 1, 2019 at 8:18:14 AM EDT
1
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To: "kamel@mint.ca” <kamel@mint.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Secking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Ciark-B19-
038

177?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Muller, Kim" <mullerk@mint.ca>

Date: October 1, 2019 at 9:41:44 AM NDT

To: ZW

Ce: "Smmons, Del 1MONS .

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis
Clark-B19-038

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is the travel claim B19-038 for approval for the amount of $4,865.37. This
claim represents the Chair’s travel to Ottawa in August, to attend the Board and
Committee meetings. There is only one exception, expense received cver 30 days. The
claim has been reviewed and approved by CFO. if you approve via e-mall, | will add a
notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim,

Have a good day,

KiM MOLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIi

s.19(1)
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% @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clelnng must ba prepared snd comply with tha Corporabe Travel, Hospitalty, Confurance & Evant Policy #53, {ss spplicaisle) snd
spproved kn atenrdanca with the Delegation of Authority Pollcy #41, Apprevar turst hewe Delegation Authority st the thne of signing. All trave) plans mist be pre-
ssthorized using the AuthoriEy to Travel end Advance fonm.

As the Travaller, iiase indicate If this clisim conizing eny exceptionn nequiing saprovel par the Comporate Travel, HoopitslRy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yer T No 2 you Indicatad “Yes”, plesse chack which excaptian{a} were not pra-sppraved and eadguire spproval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Pleass inhial)
O Travel - Bxaptions to Corporzta Trave, Hospitalty, Conferance & Evert Palley @51 [Annax 2B)

+ CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Pisass Initfal)
O Hospitaltty~ Extuptions ta Hospltality Polley #51 {Annee )
O  Hespitelity—No pre-approvs) obizbwd for tha following:
Hasplitality ~ Extermal or fberna! hospiality sspeading Waximtn Cost erPerson (Annex 28)
Haspitelity - Extemel or intamal hospiiality costs excasding $5,000 (Annex 28 end 44, 1)
Hospitality —Alcoholic beverages pravidad {Policy Saction 44.1)
Hospitzlity —Food & beversge £ost excandad Me:@mum Cast Her Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hosplality — Emterainment provided {Poilcy Section 44.1)
Hospitelty ~Hospitality or entertainment provided 1o spouse or parssn Setompanying an event perticipant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hespttmlity —Hospkelity paid by tha RCHM taking nhz-tﬂwrulduqenlmm employes, Board mamber or other privete residence
(Poficy Suctions 44,3 xnd 45.4)
Hompltallty - Specicl forme of hoapRulity {Anrex 28]
Hoapitality ~ Mo pre-approval prior to sxpanditura (Saction 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REGUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 1S A WP): {Plewse initial)

Trevel - Combining personel end Bainess travel {Pollcy Saction 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher leved than pesmitted by policy (Policy Seetion 20.5)

Traved - Privately owned veticlas - lometer allowence In ancess of the equivalant lowast practical commerdal carrinr fare [Policy Seetion 22.1)
¥ravel - Hotel = Rate in axcess of spaciRad o published Oy Rata Limits [Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travet - Car traval - Lasset Vehicles (Foliey Section 25.1)

Travel —Bxpanse recolved over 30 dey {Policy Sactian 35.1)

Hosplueity - Extomel or intems] hoaploality up to 51,500 but lest then $5,000 and within Maximym Cost Par Parson {Armox 28)
Hospiiziity - Feod 8. baverage cost not axoaading Mxximirm Cost Par Persan [Folicy Section 4 1}

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR AFPROVAL REQUIRED: (Plonse st}
mw-mm—mdemarndmw:rmnsummmuemracmnmmwpumn Ao adiftlonal cost to REM (Policy
sectich 20.6}

Travel ~ Car rantol - upgrade 108 bigar vehidke than the Intermediate/Standsid slzs permitted by policy, ot no additionsl cost to RCM [Folicy section
283}

Travy!— Cor rental —Upgrads to a targar vehicls than the Intermediate/Stendand sizg to accommodats 3 ormare amployess (Policy section 28.3)
Traval - Misaing original Bemized recsipts, Explanation provided {Policy section 23.2)

Travel — Hotal — upgrade to a level higher than the Sandard Guest Rpom permitted by policy, st no sdditionsl cost te: RCM [Pollcy section 25,1}
Travel ~ Hotel — ety in ecess of Ottmws tsmmmm(s:ssl,mmmmw:nmxwmrummdmwﬁmm,mm
(5245), ar publishad Clty Rare Limit, VP pre-spproval nat chisined, Justiication pravidad (Policy section 25.2)

Miasing eriginal remized recelpts. Explanetion provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {treveller has iited snd expisiied on w sepetate documant}

Hompiteltty - Exsarval or Intemnal haspitality up 1o $1,500 nnd within Stendard Cot Par Person (Annax 28)

By sigring Bielow), the Troveler confirms thit this expens dein voptalar pnly eigitfe oliowences ond iegitimote ond actuol expenses incurred 8 wonordanes with the
Corporate Travel, Homitailty, Conference & Event Policy 451 fox appiicoble), thot oli nequires suppeiting doczenerntition is contoined & this expavise clalm, that the
obove roled exceptions are complete ond accurats, and thit the clabe has bean cevnpletad in eacordanze with these policles,

DG ouoaogogn

o oapooon

aoao ooon

EMM&WM 2 Expise elalm propavesd by 8 Appeeniud loy Travalies’s Diracter with signig suthosiy
. Tﬁ_ . - {PRINT RangeE) —
im Al

Sigatue """ " .| Stonoiia of Traveler’s Director

;'f? 7 f]ﬂd’?w_ =F = L ——

e T Ty Mot AW A e il e L LG e M ree g

B R T,

The Troveber's Monoger coafirms thot shafiw hos raviewed this expense cirin including o the suporting decumentation, that ehe sprnges elimed oppenr
reasonmhic, sxcaptions os noted ohave are doproved s rqolred), ond the tlolm has been completed in areordonce with the Comorate Travel, Homttsllty, Conforence
& Everet Policy #51 fos opplivoble).Pleose note, § exceplions hove beev pre-gpproved prior & trovel, dgmmmmmdm;mmenmm 8
sipnig btow, the VP or CEQ canfiress that shefhe hos reviewed the exceptions a5 not2e above Pgring bevhis approvel and hereby grarts it

4 Appraved By VP (us roquired) E-Reviewed by €6 (CEO taitns; Bcard claims; claiens | E-Approved by CED & Procientthair of BODyhar of

PRINT NAMIE) Tor reiew prior o CEQ approval; stiey nb required) And Committes {as regwired)

" Sigmircie of VP T T et &G T T T T T T T T Signanine of G0y chair ir of Boand/Cleair ot AL
Committos

Dmte Date Date

IRevewsdbyreea FRNTIGAD) — e,

Form spdated Jarusty 5015
000349



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 19-Aug | Return Date:} 22-Aug l
Locatlon: Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton
Purpose:
to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & incidentals
Airfare $2,429.40 Nete: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hatel Accommodations $2,135.33 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) [ - Breakfast $20.50 0 S -
Parking Lunches $20.10 1 $ 2010
Taxis $ 160.69 Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 S 6920
Gasoiine 5 139.95
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses  $4,725.42
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 139,95
TOTAL $4,865.37
————
Meal allowance and Incidental calculator
Insert Date 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22—AuL
Sat Sun Mon Tue | Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch . , ‘ 1 1.
Dinner . 1 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Au§ 21-Aug | 3 Aug ~22eiamn
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Toial
g 1 1 1 C‘r’%

Claimant Signature: . ' 0( Date: 'QJ/O ?/ oy 9

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitolity, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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CRA Caiculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 51.69
Quebec
3 91.69
$ _9.82
] 81.87
Taxts for
Nova Scotia &
PEl &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
] -
I S
5
Taxls for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta & 5 69.00
Manitoba
S 65.00
2.65
$ 66.35
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL s 160.69
TOTAL TAX = TEE

SUMMARY Pagetotal § 148.21
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BLUE. LINE TAXT
812 2/ 1

ILKMING 10 peL I TP
PR - R
VINIDE 10 1z20
RIRR ir ki sl
IR NSk oA
[[ZRYRr Ty 8

W, 220019

SIRY: andy LM di:qu
AR tOUNT. 4 1.4
1P ARG L

1N1AlL [ . 5L

| B wiill
1ol NABER [ 10]

REPASSENGER COPYXw

CUSTONER SERVICE 1-Usu-343-2812
INGUIRYS AR 1R CTRY
TAXITRS
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 87 Bl UE LINE TAaXI
EDHORTON. AR YEL &&3 {613} 238 - 1111

Berchant ID: wofQ09804026663
Tera ID: GA1ZBE8E

82306130017 PURCHASE
FERCHANT: mom 5AL
Purchase ﬁ’ﬁm uuﬁ
e wasans zmal
T i .
A10: #d8q8Beea31eln TPMT o de b
Eatry Hethed: Chip i o
Batch: 508484 ﬁfmmm ME: -
8819418 §9:59:58 S -
lli‘a‘P.L‘I.l : w
Ref i OR0BTIS1091 W )
Inv §: 908763 fopr Code: E0938] ' )
wePASSENGER COPYiomos
Anount: § 68,80 QESCRIPILON:
Tiv: $ 3.06
Total: § £9.96

IR RYVAXLTAB. CON

C-iatomer Copy

(0D pam wssidon @
o (3 . sstausn

Ayt o hot A
oAt
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PAULL (73) TRAUEL...

10175 - 100 A Sirest

Edmonten, AB T5J OR7

(780) 428-6031 fax {780) 425-5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com

Receipt No.

s.19(1)

multiple

Receipt ==
Cusfomer
Name Phyllis Clark Date 52712019
Address Order No.
City Province Ml PCHEE | | Rep _Donna -
Phone FOB
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
Travel for Phyllis Clark
18-Aug |Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Alr Canada $1.143.12 §1,143.12
GST/HST on ticket $67.16 $57.16
22-Aug |Flight Ottawa-Toronto Air Canada $629.12 $620.12
GST/HST on ticket $81.79
Paull Travel Fee $50.00
GST/HST onfee $2.50
" $1,822.24
Payment Deta §141.45 |
O Cash $1,062.60
8] Check 1
@3 Credit Card ] $0.00
Name ' _
CC# o N
— i :
Official Rec:
e ——— ———
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pauLL (%) rAAvEL e, 2
LiD.
10175 - 100 A Streat
Edmonton, AB T5J OR7
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 4256183
Email: info@paulltravel.com
Receipf ==
Customer
Name Phyills Clark ) Date 6/24/2019
Address TN Order No.
City -:. Provincs Il FCHEE | | Rer Donna__
Phone FOB
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
Travel for Phyllis Clark )
12-Sep |Flight Ottawa-Edmonton Air Canada $1,080.12 $1,0680.12
GST/HST on ticket $116.50 $116.50
Paull Travel Fee 7/~ $50.00 $50.00
GST/HST on fee i §2.50 $2.50
y R i,i‘i‘t‘” | i}f‘f. £ SHE :5 Lt
J oo i il ;. =
'
g e
;L{k’
"y
SubTotal $4,110.42
/— Payment Details GST Pl e
O Cash Less paid $1,229.12
O Check
@38|Credit Card | | TOTAL $0.00
Name -
cc# B
K Expires
Official Receipt

Our Goal: “To go above and beyond”
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ol Bell @ 10:54 AM 70% B
Cance! Boarding Pass -~ Air Canada  Add

’ GATE SEAT

@) AIR CANADA 52 2A

EDMONTON-YEG OTTAWA
%

YEG =+ YOW

FLIBRT CATE BOARDING ZONE

AC358 19AUG  10:40 1

. CABIN
PHYLLISMARIE CLARK Business
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CLARK PHYLLISMARIE

BUSINESS CLASS / CLASSE AFFAIRES Frequent Fiyer / \oyageur assidu
el I '
Fight / Vel From / De a Destinatior:

ACAS3 22auGmoOu  OFTAWA TORONTO

T e 12:30 2 N/A g/ 24 zm

Departuze Tme / Hewre de départ 93:00 aemmsmbwvmem-

Aetine use / Ausage inteme 0053 M

AIRCAN A

Boarding Pass | Carte d'sccis i bord

ASTAR ALLIANGS
MEMBRE OU REEEAL B8TAs 4
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. - Room/Chambre : 0476
aulrmong e :

Inveice #

CHATEAU LAURIER CeshleriCassler # © 226475

1 Rideau Strset Page # ‘10f2
Otiewa, ON, Canada K1N 887

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.8.T Registration #843511775

Referance No.

Royal Canadian Mint
Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée : 08-19-18

Departure/Départ : 08-22-18

Credits

Additional Information/Supplementaire Charges

‘!Dat% Bescription

081819  Room Charge 798.00
08-18-18  Municipal Accommodatlon Tax { 31.96
08-19-18  Room HST (13%) 108.02
08-20-19  Room Charge 549.00
08-20-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.86
08-20-19  Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-18  Room HST (13%) 63.41

'{d% b s (o5
/oo

For Information or reservations, visit us at 1 agrea thal my [ty for thia bl s asl vwelvist and | Jo s poite

www.falrmont.som or calt Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: mﬁr:m :;W'::" = npmmm"" m'"u-m“ s I:nwm i-"'mmm
& o - A& H

Uinfted Statas or Canade 180(!441 1414 -wn-ﬂ‘ "Mmmma“mnn mmmmmmlxwa

Pour infosmation et réservations visiisz notre web au m;..“m'm:m%wm .y o okt lhasiaon wmm'“".—.mu?'mu

wunw.felrmont.com ou taléphoner au Hétels Faiment de: M‘“‘"""'M iy it ey favale roivsé, [mintin pu olilanir un sbdl 4 man comple

Eteta-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 mnﬁmaa"&a&%mam‘“““’ e 7258 pr s i v Voo e 20

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resoris
Merc! d'avoir cheolsi les Hotels Fairmont

000359



. Reem/Chambre :© 0476 s.19(1)
Follo # :
involce ¥ 2

CI—IATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Caasler # 226475
1 Ridesu Street Page # -20f2

Qttawa, ON, Canada K1N BS7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.28.T. / H.8.T Registration #343511775

Raference No.

Royal Canadian Mint
Mea Phylils Clark

Arrival/Arrivée : 08-18-18
Departurs/Départ : 08-22-19

Pescription /Additienal Infarmation/Supplomentajfe Charges

Total 2,135.33 0.0
Balanca Dus/Solde 2,135.33

GST Summary / Sommaire HET SBummery  Sommalre

Room/Chambre 0.50 Roomi/Chambre 245.65

FAB/Restauration 0.00 FB&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 245,65

Thank you for chooaing Feirmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Menager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - vieit www.everyonasanoriginal.com.

Marel d'avoir cholsi 1ss Hoteis Faimmant.
Pour denner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veulllez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick.Corcoran@falmont.com.
Naus vous Invitons égatement & partager les souvanirs de votra expérignce sur notre forum - www .ayeryonesanoriglnal.com.

“For Information or reservations, visit us at Jgrea el my labilty for this bil I rt waked eed 1 da ina ports p ] o
www.iainmont.com or call Fainmont Hotels & Resorts from: fﬂ%}% WWM’: or g.:.' b """".5".1;:.5‘"""‘:.',"'""“
United States or Ganada 4 800 441 1414 : Ll or R charpes. Ovardus comples en BauTiranza aoxl el b un inliell de
Pour Infonmetion ol réservations visitaz notre web au r.m'muuun’ ’E.'m. s ;EE:-"}::: ooyl %mm-‘ s Clobm and heah, B
www.ialrnont.com o t&i4phonsr au Hotels Falmmont de: KAy koo whghia s 4§10 QMO o8 1008 po o 4 L Ve W AR 20T
Etals-Unls oy Canada 1 800 441 1414 m,mm:mwm-nmmm Samacl, (Cnrs ks hotss SAGARETD )

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorls
Merci d'avolr cholsi les Hotels Fairmont
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Maomorandwum / Note de serviee
To / Destinataires: Vice-Presidents / Vice-présidents
Directors / Directeurs
From / Expéditenr: Jennifer Cumelon
mmmmrmmm
Date: October 22, 2018 / Je 22 octobre 2018

La présenie est pour woms aviser que Bob
Zinte] sera absente do la Monngie le 3 sz 14
decombre 2018, inclusivement. Pendant catte
pﬁdghmﬂﬂvuummfdeh
direction finmncidre par intérim ef, @ ce titre,
sura tout pouvoir d"egir en son nom,

December 3-7, 2018 — Jang Frite 3m7deemhm20uc-amm
Decewber 10-14, 2018 — Norman Toye 10 2u 14 decentbee 2018 - Normean Toye

Jemnifor Comelon
Interim Presiiient and CEC / Présidents Insirimaire
For Ficookal Trptstétion o par Poiky 4T Appondi: K
Asting €O and VP Fisciizo ol Admintstrotion

000361
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: . Sunday, September 08, 2019 6:46 PM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: New Note

Attachments: ATT00001.txt; Scanned Documents.pdf

Here is the boarding pass Ottawa to Toronto and the can from the hatel to the airport in Ottawa.

My travel agent is doing the invoice from Edmonton to Ottawa and Ottawa to Toronto. | could get Edmonton to Ottawa
return but | do not have the Boarding pass for that.

1 do not need the cab from Edmontan zirport to my home [ [ D
Please let me know if this works.

| will be in Toronto for three days. if we need to talk, | can
easlly call you.

Sorry to make this complex. | am trying not to double count,

: : i*'.irl!"}jf
Thanks so much. J fig 2 Hi

/?g’,y;"li"' 5
b TABCC 85518

f 1 038
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Smith, Cindy
— S L T R

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation de pPOuVoirs
VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from September 29-October 1,2019
inclusively. During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to
act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 29 septembre au 1 octobre
2019, inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financidre par intérim et, & cc
titre, aura tout pouvoir d°agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEO/Présidente
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Slmons, Deborah

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Gorski, Zbigniew

Ce: lezzi, Mark; Muller, Kim; Zimonijic, Donna; Davies, Catrin
' Subject: RE: Trip invoice - from Board Chair

No prablem, we will wait. If the claim is over 30 days, we’ll highlight that when seeking the required approvals.
Thanksl

Debby

From: Gorski, Zbigniew

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Cc: lezzi, Mark <iezzi@mint.ca>; Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca>; Zimonjic, Donna <Zimonjic@mint.ca>; Davies, Catrin
<daviesc@mint.ca>

Subject: RE: Trip invoice - from Board Chair

Hello,

Be honest | am not sure... | think Donna will be more helpful than me.. ls it ok to wait to tomorrow morning?
Cat and Donna have a training all day, but tomorrow the should be available.

Regards,
Ziggy

From: Simons, Deborah <simgns@mint.ca>

Sent: September 17, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Garski, Zbigniew <Gorski@mint.ca>

€& iezzi, Mark <iezzi@mint.ca>; Muiier, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca>
Subject: FW: Trip invoice - from Board Chair

Hi Ziggy,

Just wondering if you had a chance to look at this? | wouldn’t normally be in a rush for this, but this claim is approaching
30 days.

Thank you. ;

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Gorski, Zbigniew <Gorski@mint.ca>

Cc: lezzl, Mark <ilezzi@mint.ca>
Subject: FW: Trip invoice - from Board Chair
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s.19(1)

gmqpsz_l:leborah

From: Phyllis Clark <

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim

Yes, she can get that for me and I will send the itinerary as well. I have a receipt to the Ottawa airport which I
will send soon.

Phyllis
P ... I

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communlcation Is Intended for the use of the reclpient to which it is addressed, and may contaln confidential, personal, and/or privileged
Information. Contact me Immediately if you are not the Insended reciplent of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 4:46 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Phyllis,

Not sure where you are right now - if in -I hope all is well! Just confirming what I have from you so far
in terms of receipts for your stay in Ottawa:

- 1 boarding pass (Edmonton to Ottawa);

- Cab from residence to Edmonton airport;
- Cab from Ottawa airport to hotel;

- Cab from hotel to RCM;

- Hotel invoice.

To process your claim I will eventually need your flight itinerary, cab from Mint or hotel to the Ottawa airport
on day of departure, and cab from Edmonton airport to residence when you return. If your flight itinerary

includes your travel to ]Il might your travel agent be able to provide an itinexary that illustrates what the
cost would have been for Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton?

Safe travels.
Best,
Debby

-—--Original Message—---

From; Pyl Clr [
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: Air Canada

000366



s.19(1)

e Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
& ;J :fig TA #:| TABCC82518[B(7-O X"
¥ EAHCE #| EAHCE12272
Claimant E’hyllis Clark | _ Cost estimate provided on TA $9.,600.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) | Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 19-Aug-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 3025
B19-038 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 1 Unit of is Worth of
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
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) l
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned QOutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 4,86537.” RCM 0.00
Expense Coding 5
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 440.95 v
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 6738 |
741200 - Meals (forcign) | v/ 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o S > 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (forcign) , v| 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 2,253.24 '
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - e 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) B B ] 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) | v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) {121 Legal Services (Board) v - 148.21 il
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v | 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 'l 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v| 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v | 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ; v 0.00 v
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) ‘ 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,889.68
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) | 121 Legal Services (Board) = 65.90 /
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ! wi 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) L —-Et\l—IEC";Q E_D . "P 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 | , - v| 0.00
0.00 , ‘ CT -8 201 v 0.00
| ‘ o o v 0.00
| | A L!:?)c? 195 - i 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,734.63)
= Py v Variance % -49%
h{i I.Ct: @ ,Ej- H \\:17 i.t.' D (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
— —
i 000367
_______________ Form updated January 2018
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Travel Expense Form 2019

*IMPORTANT - Traval expense claims must be pro; -+ d and comply with the Corporats Travel, Hospitalty, Conference & Event Policy k51, (as applicable] and
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Travelle: pleose indicate if this claim contains any exceplions requinhg approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitally, Conlerence & Event Pohcy 851
Yes & No .‘I{ * you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre approved and require approval.

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED {Please Inltial)
O  ravel - Excephions to Corporale Travel, Hospitahity, Conferénce & [vent Policy 851 [Annex 2B}

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED. (Please inttial}
O  Hespitality - Exceptians to Hospitality Pallcy 851 (Annex 28)
O  Hospitalhity - No pre-approval obtained for the fallowing
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Persan (Annex 2B)
Hospitality - External or internal hospRality costs exreeding 55,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitakity - Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44 1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost extceeded Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44 1)
Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Hosprtality paud by the RCM taking place a1 The residence of an RCM employee, Board member or othar private residence
(Policy Sections 44 1and 46 4)
Hospitality - Speaial forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hospitality - No pre-approval prior 1o expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 opoooon

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP) (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare - Higher level than permitied by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowante in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Settion 22.1)
Travel Hotel— Rate in excess of spocified or published City Rate Limits [Policy Section 25 2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense recewved aver 30 davs (Policy Sectran 33.1)

L‘{ O Hosgitahty - External or internal hospitality up 1o $1,500 bul less than $5,000 and within Maxmum Cost Per Person [Annex 28}

r‘f\ Hozpitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

Gooooo

THAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please intial}

Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Slandard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, 21 no additional cost to RCM (Palicy
secuon 20.6)

\ Trave!l - Car rental - upgrade 10 3 larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standara size permtted by policy, at no addmional cost ta RCM (Poucy secticn
23.3)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger venicle than the intermediate/S1andard size 1o accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel = Missing onigina! temized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Koom permitted by policy, a1 no additional ¢cost Lo RCM (Policy section 25.1)

Travel Hotel rale in excess of Ottawa (5200), Winnipeg (5155), Toronto (5200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver (5200}, and Caigary (51B0), Las Vegas
{$145), or published Ciry Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained Jjustification provided [Policy section 25.2)

Messing onginal itermized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2}

Other exceplions (traveller has listed and explained on a separale documenl)

Hospitality - £xternal cr internal hospitality up to 51,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible oliowances und legitimete ond aciuol exgenses incurred in occordonce with the

Corporate Travel, Hospilality, Conference & Event Policy W51 fas opplicable), thot cif required supporting documentation is contained in this expease claim, thot the
above noted excegrons ore complele and accurole, and that the clawn has been compleled in eccordance with these pobcies.

b Wl ki .

l-deler Name (PRINT NAME) 2 Expense claim prepared by 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
A ] wnm NAME] | (PRINT NAME)

brigholie ~ Bm Al ——
s, (171 ,r f.(» 178 R e

Slgnawrr.' ko Slgnllurt g = | Slgnasture of Traveller's Director
e [ Lol -~ / [

Mﬂﬂ“ ﬂyﬂﬁndag» 7Y S LAY

Date ,; i . _I_Da_u- '__ S _y 4 Date

The Traveller's Monoger confirms 1hat she/he has (eviewed this expense cloim mcluding ail the supporting documentation, that the expenses cleimed appeor
reasonable, exceptions as noted obove ore approved (o required), Gnd the ¢laim has been completed in occordance with the Corporate Travel, Haspitality, Coaference
& tvent Policy #51 (s applcoble] Please note, if exceptions have been pre opptoved prio: [0 rovel, the Trovel's Dicector con preceed in signng the expense cigun By
sigmng below, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions os noled obove requining bhei/this aparovel and hereby grants it.

%.m il flyy Jor wt(ﬁ’f /"’7

4 Approved by VF (as required) l 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board daims; dalms = 6.Approved by CEO & President/ rdlonfcmrm !
[PRINT NAME) i fmrwiﬁwpﬂ«u_vfsp pproval; other 2 reguired) Committee {as required) | .
~7" Lokl f [
A WA~ [ g g
signatura of VP ‘ unot&ofmlrofuu hale of At
mittee

| @ 470 /7(:/{[(
Date | Date
7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) | Date )

Form updatad January 2016

,'@
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Muller, Kim
| e e S

e T s
From: List, Christine
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Muller, Kim
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038
FYI

From: Victor Young

Sent: October 1, 2019 12:40 PM

To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038

Approved.

From: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>

Sent: October 1, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Victor Young

Cc: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca>

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B15-038

Good morning Victor,
[ hope that you are well.
Simon has asked me to follow up with you regarding the email below.

As per the Mint’s Policy Manual, the Chair of the Board’s travel expenses require Audit Committee Chair approval.
Policy Manual s. 3.17.1.2: “The travel and out-of-pocket expenses of the Chairman of the Board are reviewed by the CFO
and subsequently approved by the Chair of the Audit Committee.”

The expense claim (Ms. Clark’s travel expenses for the August Board meeting) has been reviewed by our Finance
department and approved by the CFO prior to the Secretariat team sending it to you for final approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions; | would be happy to answer them.

Thank you,
Christine

From: Kamel, Simon <kamel@mint.ca>

Sent: October 1, 2019 8:48 AM

To: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-038
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Victor Young
Date: October 1, 2019 at 8:18:14 AM EDT
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To: "kamel@mint.ca" <kamel(@mint.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518- Phyllis Clark-B19-

038

7977

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Muller, Kim" <mullerk(@mint.ca>

Date: October 1, 2019 at 9:41:44 AM NDT

To: EE—

Cec: "Simons, Deborah" <simons(@mint.ca>

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
Committee meetings. There is only one exception, expense received over 30 days. The
claim has been reviewed and approved by CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a
notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Have a good day,

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPQRATE SECRETAR]AT )
ADIOCINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIFTE
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
Employec Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employece Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

/

/ 2,429.40

/ 176.16

¥ 213533

/  245.65

// 160.69

12.48

7

Mileage ($0.57km) |

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

UusD

Expenses

Actual CreditCard
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD

Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.50

$20.50

Lunches $20.10

20.10

0.96 $20.10

Dinners $50.65

Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30

J 1

50.65

2.41 $50.65

%

v' 7075

3.37

V 69.20

3.30 $17.30

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

[ 1

Breakfast was provided by RCM for BOD orientation (August 19) and August 20. Breakfast on August 21-22 was included with Accomodations. RCM provided
lunch on August 21 & 22 and two dinners (August 20 &21). Ms. Clark left Ottawa for a Trip to-lhal is not related to RCM but her return flight from Ottawa
to Edmonton is claimed. Since we ask 2 invoice for her travel reflecting her travel from Edmont /Ottawa/Edmont, the travelling fce were charged twice that it
would have been once usually. So we are not reclaiming the second fees. Her taxi from Edmonton airport to residence will not be claimed || | | | N NN
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a *1" in each applicable box

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

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19
19 r 20 21 22, Total
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
0
1
1
1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43678 :
19 20 21 22 & e ITotaI
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri allowances
0
0
0
0
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT - : Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 19-Aug Return Date:| 22-Aug
Location: Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton
Purpose:
to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $2,429.40 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees e e below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees P A ] meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail <5
Hotel Accommodations S 2 ,135. 33 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (5.057/km) S o Breakfast 520501 0 & =
Parking e om0l Lunches $20.10 1 s 2010
Taxis N IE0ED | Dinners $50.65| 1 |$  50.65
Car Rental yretls o] Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline e T S 139.95
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) S Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $4,725.42
Total Meal/Incidentals S 139.95
TOTAL S 4,865.37
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | e i - 0
Llunch [ g ] R A N O el Ll e, 1
Dinner Lol ¥ 57_ fhby; 1 | | p il 1
Incidentals j 1 1 1 ] 1 ' 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug | 2JAug —23=47m
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total //
e b A S | AT ST TR ST

Claimant Signature: ZM ﬁé%c///f %’( Date: ’QZ/O ?/20{‘?

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Pﬂ“LL @ THRUEL o Receipt No. multiple

10175 - 100 A Street

Edmonton, AB T5J OR7

(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com

Receipt =
7~ Customer R o %
Name Phyllis Clark ) _ Date 5/27/2019
Address Order No.
City Province [ PC - Rep Donna
\Phone = ~ IFOB . )
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
Travel for Phyllis Clark
19-Aug Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada O 4O A $1,143.12 $1,143.12
GST/HST on ticket (;(,314(4 $57.16 $57.16
22-Aug Flight Ottawa-Toronto Air Canada $629.127 $629.12
GST/HST on ticket $81.79. $81.79
Paull Travel Fee $50.00 $50.00
GST/HST on fee $2.50 $2.50
SubTotal $1,822.24
Payment Details \ GST .  $141.45 |
O  Cash Lesspaid  $1,963.69
O Check . e
@6 Credit Card TOTAL | $0.00 |
Name ) - : .
CC# i /N
\ Expires : /
Official Receipt

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond"
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PAULL @ TRAUEL...

10175 - 100 A Street

Edmonton, AB T5J OR7

(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com

Receipt No.

s.19(1)

Receipt =—

Customer
Name  Phyllis Clark Date 6/24/2019
Address Order No. e e
City Prownce- PC _ Rep Donna
Phone - - FOB . N
__‘at_!f . B __Bescrlptlon i - :_7 __ UnitPrice | TOTAL
| Travel for Phyllis Clark ! »
| 12-Sep \Fllght Ottawa-Edmonton Air Canada $1,060.12 | $1,060.12
! GST/HST on ticket $116.50- $116.50 |
\Paull Travel Fee ~$50.00 N $50.00 |
4 'GST/HST on fee $2.50 $2.50 |
. | o |
| . Jot&
.‘ F T ‘\U“"
| rﬁ'\‘uQ ) 4 ” ‘l ‘{{
| PO )
I
, I
| 2
;
| | |
0. - IR, TN S
SubTotal $1,110.12
Payment Details \ GST| ~ $119.00 |
O  cCash Lesspaid | $1,229. 12 -
| O  Check o
@®@6|Credit Card TOTAL | $0.00
Name S
cC# B [
Expires

L

Official Receipt

e ———————

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond"
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of Bell " 10:54 AM 70% @l
Cancel BoardingPass - Air Canada  Add
GATE  SFAT
W AIR CANADA 52 2A
EDMONTON-YEG OTTAWA

YEG » YOW

FLIGHT DATE BOARDING ZONE
AC358 19 AUG 10:40 1

CABIN
PHYLLISMARIE CLARK Business

et e i
'—.':: -'a'
gt el B
ol L
PR A

s.19(1)
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CLARK PHYLLISMARIE

BUSINESS CLASS / CLASSE AFFAIRES
ETKT

Flight / ol From / De
AC453  22auciaou OfTEWA

s.19(1)

Frequent Flyer / \byageur assidu

Destination
TORONTO

Heure d'embarguement Porta Place

crangtime ! 12230 e NJA  sex/ 2A Zore

Departure Time / Heure de départ 13:00 Remarks / Observations &0 Hilas

Ailine use / Ausage inteme 0053 M-

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord

e — e

AIR CANAI

A STAR ALLIANCE
MEMBRE DU RESEAU STz 4
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-

. ) . Room/Chambre : 0476
alrmory , Folio # :

7 i Invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER © 226475

Cashier/Cassier #
1 Rideau Street Page # 10of2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Royal Canadian Mint
Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée 1 08-19-19

Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
08-19-19 Room Charge 799.00
08-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax | 31.96
08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 108.02
08-20-19 Room Charge 549.00
08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 63.41

o
Qe 4 9us (<

| agree thal my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
agree to be held personally liable in the event thal the total de celle note au cas ou la compagnie, 'associalion
indicated person, company or associalion fails to pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiemant.

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hélels Fairmont de:

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue
balance subject lo a surcharge al the rale of 1.5% per
menth after one menth, (18.00% per annum.)

| have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had |
refused, | would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri)
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (Al participating
hotels.)

Les comptes en souffrance sonl sujets & un intérét de
1,5% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par annéa}

J'ai accepté la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si
J'avais refusé, j'aurais pu obtenir un crédit 4 mon compte
de 1.00% par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.008 le
Samedi. (Dans les hotels participants }

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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" — - Room/Chambre : 0476
le ' Folio # .

A 3 Invoice # :
C HATEAU LAU RIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # +20f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Royal Canadian Mint
Phyllis Clar ArrivallArrivée : 08-19-19

Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits

Total 2,135.33 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 2,135.33

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 245.65

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 245.65

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agree thal my liability for this bill is nol waived and | Je me porte p cu e

. N agree o be held personally liable in the event that the tolal de celte note au cas ou la compagnie, I'associalion
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicaled person, company or associalion fails lo pay for ou son deésigné en reft it le paiement.
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any part of or the full amounl of these charges. Overdue Les comptles en souffrance sont sujets 3 un inlérét de

R . . N g balance subject to a surcharge at lhe rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mais aprés un mois, (18,00% par année)

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month, (18.00% per annum.) J'ai acceplé la livraison du journal The Globe and Mall. Si

A 2 A . . I have accepled delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had ! javais refusé, j'aurais pu obtenir un crédit 4 mon comple
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: refused. | would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) de 1.008 par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.00% le
Etals-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credil to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hélels participants.)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
000379



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 91.69
Quebec
3 91.69
$ 9.82
S 81.87
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
3 ;
i 3
5
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta & S 69.00
Manitoba
S 69.00
S 2.65
S 66.35

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL 5 160.69

SUMMARY Page total S 148.21

000380
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 8T

3l UF | THNE TaXT
EDHONTON. AB TBL 5G1

(619 238 1111

Merchant 10 wwBBUEODA838663
lerm ID: 68128885

82350190917 ¥t HaSE
HERCHANT mnaggé
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-CREDIT (aan9.2019 ) . i?-.m]
SRR T7-01 LHL. 1700
XXXXXXXXXXX- e ) )
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AL0: ABBO0EAGO3IALG H‘P AMDUNT = $ T8
. TOTAL : CAD %: 38.93
Entry Nethod: Chip
g Al AULBLUEIOI S L1 B
Batchi: 006404 Wmmh NN -“Er:ra
98/19/19 #9:59: 54 APPROVED:: 008
Fitatn uval Lnle [CCEVEN
RSP L [315]
- TVR : £00360866G
REfNi@W%TIS].@Sl TSI - - ?sua
ENTRY HFTHOD: CONTACT CHIP
Inv #: 000763 Aeer Code: 609981 ’
wAPASSENGER COP Yok
Anount: § 60. 44 LLSLRLP L LON, 4_
Tip: H 9.00
Total: $ £9.00
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Afﬂm;a : Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

Iy

320 Sussex Drive
‘a?ﬁ,& «‘g 4 OTTAWA, ON
o,,f‘ K1A 0G8
Canada
s.19(1)
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
PHYLLIS CLARK Z:Lephone 613-993-3500
Date 24/10/2019
Vendor account
Daie of payment 19
Reference No. PV149307
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82518 17/10/2019 CAD 2,476.95 0.00 2,476.95 THEMIS # 3036 NOV FLIGHT EAHCE12358
- OTTAWA
CAD 2,476.95

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000384



Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: December 12, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Phyllis Clark s.19(1)
Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: -08632982_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13™, in the amount of
$1,438.37 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board and Committee meetings in
Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

+_aqc, -\"\A“-Nr
& .|= f‘ﬁ ;. ,‘;;o ‘5 {E

. o A

29; : 4 3,;:4“‘..0
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000385



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC82518 B19-039 B 03/12/2019 CAD 1,438.37 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada
s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 12/12/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150613
Payment Remarks
amount

1,438.37 THEMIS # 3036 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA

1,438.37

000386

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



o g Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
G ke TA #:| TABCCR2513
’ EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant |Phiyttis Clark 1 Cost estimate pr-eyvided on TA $9.600.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) 2! Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 17-Nov-19
Travel Lozation and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19
atiach supporting documents): THEMIS # v® ani Boars chaime caty 1036
B19-039 Currency Convergion Table
To aitend Board and Cominittes meeting and Business Diners 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Ottaws/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,476.95
Prepaid Fares (Pald using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Pald using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously elaimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOC UNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Retmmed | . Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Eguivalent
000 1.00060 0.00
Amount Owing to; Employee 2,476,985 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding
Aecount Cost Center { Select One from drop down bex ) In Canadian §
HST - Registeatlon # 10793 5058 RT0001 - 11970
740200 - Meals (domestic) - 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) . S _ ‘ 4N 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) _ - hd 8 0.08
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) _ , v 0.00
740010 - A.irfua(domestic) 121 Legal Services {Boarcd) v 2,357,285
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fure {domestic) _ hg I 0.00
741020 - Rail fixre (forcign) v .00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) v 0.00
/41500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v 0.00
741700 - Persomal car milenge (foreign) ¥ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) b4 0.00
741030 - Car rentaf (foreign) i ) o il ¢80
740800 - Parking (domestic) ! e .4 0.00
741099 - Ofher transpartation (foreign) _ - v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (Gomestic) . - 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) b 0.00
740500 - Fncidentais (domestic) - 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v o 0.00
740000 - Bageape & Travel (domestic) hd 2.00
741000 - Baggage & Trave! (forelgn) o } v 0.00
10.00 vi__ 0.9
lo.0o - 0.00
L 0.00
Lo } A 0.08
154200 - Prepgid Fares 4900
Out of Balunce - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)Untavorable Varlance: Esiimate on TA versus actus] expense claim ($7,123.08)
Variance % ~T4%
(Favarable)/TUnfaverable Variance: Estimate on Haespitality versus actusl expente claim $0.00
Hospitzlity Variance % #DIV/0!
Updated 180319

Form upinn@QQS B Fo10 &n




_ @1 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #M

ﬂméumn-rumwmmsmhmmamammummmmummmﬁm lﬁs‘ﬁnt?ouqasl,lumyw
mmdinmammﬁammmmﬂqm. nmmthuhlmmamm-o!s:,!m Altravel plans messt be pre-
euthorbeed using the suthorky to Travel and Advence form.

As the Travellar, eeu!mﬂms‘nhh:wmm:mmﬁmmwwﬁwmtmmTMHﬂmm-- Conference & Event Pollcy 451,
Yes O Mo nmmmw.mmmmmmmmmm-mmmmmm=

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRLD: (Please Initial)
O  ‘Tavel - Fecaptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitafity, Confaneice & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28}

FFOar CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Plaase inftial)
O  Hospheiity~ Exceptions o Haspitality Policy #51 (Annex 28)
=] Huﬂhltv-Mumpmommhru\efnllmm
Huplhhty—!numlnrmumlhmmmm Maximum Coxt Bar Persan {Arme=: 28}
Hospitality ~ Extenal or intemal hospitelity costs exceading 35,000 jAnpex 2B and 44.1)
Hospimiity — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Saction 44.3) )
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost sxcoaded Mazimum Goet Per Poarean (Pollcy Sxction 44.1)
Hospitality — Enterminment provided {Policy Section 44.3)
Haspiality —Hospltality or entertainment provided to spousa or person ROCOMpPEnyIng an event PIHMMHPUJWS.:M 43,1}
Hespieality - Hospitality pakd by the ROM taldng place at the residenica of an RCM employes, Board mer-tyer or otiver private residance
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Heepitulity ~ Spacial forma of hospitallty lAnnex 2B)
Hespitalty - Na pre-spprowvel prior o expondinrg (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRER {CEQ APFROVAL [F TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Piease initlal)

Travel - Combining persenal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - AM-MHMIMnWWmIWIMum 20.6}

‘Tranel - Privately cuned vahicles - mmmmmemdmummmmmmlan--rmm&mmun
Fravel - W—mmmurwnedwumammmn IMqSutlon!S.ZlndZﬂ}

Trovel -arm-wvmmlmwsm 23.1)

m-mmmmmmmwnn

Hagpltality - Extamsd orintermal hospltality up 1o $1,500 bist fess than $5,000 ond within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hetpltaity - Food 8 beverage cost not exceeding Mmdmum Cost Per Person {Pokicy Sectlon44.1)

TRAVELLER'S DNRECTGR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Pisase initial}
m-m-mm-fumnmmnmmmmmmmuamm by policy, at e additional cost to REM {Policy
section 20.6)
m-mm-wamammnmmmmmuuwwm,nmmmmmmmmmm
24.3)
m-mw-wm-umr\emdeﬂmhhmmmmmmmdm:mmmmmmwm;“)
Travel = Missing ortginal emized recelpts. Explanation provided (Pualicy section 33.2)
m—m-mm;mummmmmmwmwm.nmmu cost b REM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel— rate In axcess of Ottaws (S200], Winnlpeg ($155), Toronto [$200), Momresl {5150}, Ventouver , and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas

00 oonaoooo

DOoDoann

w]
[a]
B
=]
[}
jw]
=]
o

L drm omeraates es wee aan

#MA@Q:M NE S
Lol

- e e s e

n 10
A Appoved by VP (as taquired) S.Raviewad by CFC (CE0 claima, Razrd chaims, elnims mw
[PRINT NASME) for reviow pri approval, other 23 regminad) Aadit Committee (a5 retumacd)

Signatura of VP Signature m&h&kw.}&m

Fom pded 91093 888 M



5.19(1)

% @ Canads - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alasks)
Puge 2 Total Amount | Actuai Cale Usb Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST | Expenses CAD Esp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Forelon)
Employee Paid Fares (Afr - Demestic) 2,476.95 119.70
Empioyee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Empioyee Pald Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)
Mieage (50.57km) |
Businesy Telephone
Parking

|Car Rental (Domestic)
Car RentiVGas (Foreign)
[Persoual Aecommodations
Hospitality

Bagenge (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Othere {total)
Totz] Expenses 2,476.95 119.70
Per Diem Conntry Canada UsA

No. of meal | Total CAD{ Calculated No. of mea} Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasty $20.35 $20.35
Lunches $20.60 i $20.60
Dinners $50.55 $50.55
Total Meals
Incidentals $17.30 $17.30
Total Expenses

Nate - Please nse the meal sllowanee calcalator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,476.95 Grand Total USD Expenses 1
Grand Total HST/GST 119.70

Notes for Expenses
Board and committeess meetings are in November 2019. Flights 10 be reimbusse, since meetings are a month away. Het travel plans changed

000389 M



s.19(1)

Mulfer, Kim
m—_-mi—mmmm.-—_____ pr—

From: Victor Young <

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Muller, Kim

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim- TABCCBZ 518  Phyllic Clark B19-038

Thanks Kim...Approved.
Vie
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2019, at 1:14 PM, Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is the trave[ expense claim for approval. This claim represents the airfare related to Phyllis’
upcoming travel to Ottawa to attend the November Board and committee meetings. There are no
exceptions, and | have attached all supporting documentation. The claim has been reviewed and
approved by CFO. If you approve via e-mail , | will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a
copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Thank you and have a good day,

KM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

Tel/Téi. : 613-355-6458

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerc@monnaie.ca
mint.ca f monnaie.ca

<B19-039-Clark-AIR-Ottawa November 17-20, 2019.pdf>

000390



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyliis Clark Departure Date:| 201-11-17 Retum Date:| 20-Nov
Location: Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton
Purpose:

to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meais & Incidentals
Alrfare $2,476.95 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.

VIA Rall
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) I S - Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
Parking Lunches $20.10 0 5 -
Taxis Dinners $50.65 0 $ -
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 0 S -
Gasoline S -
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses  $ 2,476.95

Total Meal/incidentals S -

TOTAL §2,476.95
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
19-Al£§ 20_-_A_u§ 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch o
Dinner 0
Incidentals 0
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug Aug | 22-Jan
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
0 0 |

Claimant Signature: A ﬁ (5 ( M Date: /J// 0// &’JY?

Trovel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferenice and Event Policy {Policy # 51),

000391




s.19(1)

PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB "T5J 0R7
PR @ TRAR Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

SALES PERSON

70
INVOICE NUMBER I

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 23 Sep 2019

RECODRD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClisntAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, Nov 17
Flight: AIR CANADA 358

From EDMONTON INTC Departs 8:00am
AB, CANADA

To OTTAWAON, Arrives 2:55pm
CANADA

Duration 3hr(s) S5min(s) Cabin Business

Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
INDUSTRIE A320
JET

Stepis) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARKPHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - xxxxxxx-
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20
Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From OTTAWA ON, Departs - 520pm
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Artives 7:53pm
AB, CANADA
Duration ahr(s) 33min(s) Cahin Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
INDUSTRIE A320
JET
- Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Detalls CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 020 AC - xxxxxxx.
MARIEMS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20

Others
EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

000392



Billed to: .xxxxxxx)mm.

VATIGSTHST
DATE: Sat, Mar 21
Others
TTTEDMONTONAB T .
i HAVE ASAFE AND
! PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC- Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE WS
Bited to:  lPoocccoc0co CAD
VAT.G.S.T.H.S.T. CAD

Total base fare amount
To tal Taxes

Total VA.T..G.S . T.H.8.T.
Net Credit Card Bllling

Total Am o unt Due

ITINERARY NOTES:

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

~EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER
) AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1800-757-7676 IN NCRTH AMERICA
| -INTERNATIONAL 001-303-8764247
! "THERE ISA25.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

s.19(1)

CAD *50.00
]

*1833.25
- *9850

CAD 1916.00
CAD 6725
CAD101.00
*CAD 2084.25

CAD0.00

The cartiage of certain hazardous materials, llke acrasols, fireworks, and lammebla liquids, aboard the alreraft Is torhidden. Ityou do

not understand these restrictions, further Infermation may be obtained from your airline.

‘Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact

vour wavei arrangsr. For Credit Card Service foes, plerse see eTlcket receipt for total charpes.

000393
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PAULL TRAVEL

Phone: 780-428-6031

PRIRL @ TRAUR. Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATCR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

Client Address
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, Nov 17
Flight: AIR CANADA 358

70

08 Oct 2019

Departs B:00am
Arives 2:48pm
Cahin Business
Meal Breakfast

Seal(s) - 03C

Flight: AIR CANADA 83870 Operated by: [AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

From EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA
To OTIAWACN,
CANADA
Duration 3he(s) 48min(s)
Type AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A320
JET
Stop(s) Non Swop
Seat(s) Detalls CLARKPHYLLIS
MARIE MS
GATE: Wed, Nov 20
From OTTAWADON,
CANADA
To MONTREAL
TRUDEAU,
CANADA
Duration Dhr(s) 48min{s)
Type DEHAVILLAND
DASH B-4D0
TURBOPROP
Shop(s) Non Stop
Seat{s) Detanils CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20

Depans B:30am

Arives 6:18am

Cabin Economy

Meal

Seat{s) - 03C AC - xxxxxxx.

Flight: AIR CANADA 1589 Operated by: JAIR CANADA ROUGE

From MONTREAL
TRUDEAU,
CANADA

To EDMONTON INTL

AB, CANADA

Departs 7:50am

AlTives 10:30am

s.19(1)

000394



s.19(1)

: Duraton 4hr(s) 40min(s) Cabin Business

i
IType AIRBUS Meal Breakfast i
i INDUSTRIE A319 !
z JET |
i Stop(s) Non Stop I
‘ Seal(s) Detalls CLARKPHYLLIS Seats) - 02C AG - XXX xxx-
MARIE MS
DATE: Wed, Nev 20
fgthm:s B

| " EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 35.00
PFE
Billed to: -o<)0(xxxxxxx- CAD * 35.00
VAT/GSTHST. CAD*1.75 |
Subtotal Billed to '
Credit Card CAD*36.75 |
DATE: Wed, Mar 18
!IOthnrs
" EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFEAND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC[ll Passenver  cLaRKPHVLLSMAREM

Exchange  Ac I

Billed to; -mxxxxxxxxxx- CAD *339.00
VAT./G.S.T.H.8.T, CAD *16.95

Total base fare amount CAD 374.00

Total Taxes CADD.00

Total V.A.T.JG.8.T.1.5.T. CAD 18.70

Net Credit Card Billing t CAD 382.70

Total Amo unt Due CAD 0,00

ITINERARY NOTES:

l AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON ]
..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED !
--PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER
~AFTER HOQURS NUMBER 1-2800-757-7576 IN NORTH AMERICA
-INTERNATIONAL 001-803-876-4247
-THERE i5A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL
TICKET IS NOM-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
IF THE TICKET 1§ CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT,

S e e ——

The carriage of certaln hazardous materiafs, iike aerosols, firaworks, and flammab e liquids, aboerd the sircrait is forbidden. if you do
not understand these restrictions, turther Irformation may be abtained from your alrline.

Your travel esranger provides the Infarmation contained In this document. If you have any questlons about the cantent, please contact
your travel arrshger. For Credit Card Service fees, please sea eTicket recelpt for tvtal charges,

000395
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Mmmdmlﬂmdem
To / Destimetalres: VWMIV‘W
Directors / Directeurs
From / Expéditens: Jenmifer Camelon
Interim President and CEO / Présidente Intérimaire
Date:

October 22, 2018 / le 22 octobre 201§

December 3-7, 2018 - Jans Fritx

3 lu7dwmhmmm-.!u.|r,h
Dmbw10-14,2013~Nm'1‘oyu !0ml4dmbm2018-mm“ Toye

Jenmifer Camelon
Iuterim Preiident snd CEO / Prisidents Intérimalre

9

For Punacidl Travidetion w pér Pullcy 47, Appandis
Psther apyroved by Bob Zintel

Astiag CFO and VP Fisatics snd Adminiiration

000396
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o 4-5'““:.";% Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

.
a 1

p aet - nE 320 Sussex Drive
o @ 4, ; F 4
ek o
‘ ' O ape¥
: Canada
s.19(1)

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK ;’:Lephone 613-993-3500
Date 12/12/2019
Vendor account [ ]
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150613
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82518 B19-039 B 03/12/2019 CAD 1,438.37 0.00 1,438.37 THEMIS # 3036 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA
CAD 1,438.37

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000397



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
' TA #:| TABCC82518
EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant Phyllis Clark | Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) | i Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 17-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board claims onty) 3036
B19-039 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) g 3,915.32
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 2,476.95
| 2,476.95

Ajrfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS

POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,438.37 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 [ o 263.36
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) L hd 87.38
741200 - Meals (foreign) - »! 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) | 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Senvices (8oard) v/ 2,357.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) . L w 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) s o - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 177.34
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) hd 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) L v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) b 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) . ant o, - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) i v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) - - - Y 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) s ~ ) 5. 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) ) "’j 964.08
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
Prepaid claimed flights 121 Legal Services (Board) v (2,476.95)
0.00 I - o ! 0.00
L4 0.00
A 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,684.68)
Variance % -59%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 18/
Form updated January 2018



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCCB2518|

“IMPORTANT Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Cnnferen:e & Event Policy #51, |as applicable} and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41, Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, lé/se Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
yes [0 No d:? If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial)
O Travel — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
[0 Hospitality ~ Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
[0  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospltality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 Ooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL {F TRAVELLER IS5 A VP): (Please Initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

ooooooog

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial}

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size te accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to & level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel ~ rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145}, or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

ooo oOooo 0O

By signing below, the Troveller confirms that this expense cloim conteins only eligible allowances ond legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os opplicable), thot all required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the
above noted exceptions are comnplete and occurate, ond that the claim hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

mwwwmf

s /78 l"gﬂ o
s@?ﬁ

i 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
) /'5 (PRINT NAME)

Signature of Traveller’s Director

10, /[,u’[%(

(, 7

The Traveller* anager‘::alf;rm hat she/he has reviewed this expense claim including il the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved {us required), ond the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
2 Event Policy #51 {as opplicable), Piease note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior ta travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted ohove requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

Date

4 Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; daims fmpprwed by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of

{PRINT NAME) for mvfw prior to CEQ apprmml. other as required) Committee |as required) u{@
tadad

.;(w A zgigmj% %l“l%zo/jeg';tr noard[chalr ofAudlt
SR

Committee
Date Date i ST ate

1>
=

“signaturecfve | signat

7’2/1 A & f{}/ﬁ/Lb Vil \?/L,{}E/"sk
KWL'%’l \fﬂ,’m(j,
| . ( ? 7 f - 000399

Form updated January 2018

7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)




Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,476.95 119.70
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,089.42 125.34
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 188.00 10.66
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)

Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Prepaid claimed flights (2,476.95)

Others (total) (2,476.95)

Total Expenses 1,277.42 255.70

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal |Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35

Lunches $20.60 2 41.20 1.96 $20.60

Dinners $50.55 1 50.55 2.41 $50.55

Total Meals 91.75 4.37

Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30

Total Expenses 160.95 7.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,438.37 Grand Total USD Expenses ]:,

Grand Total HST/GST 263.36

Notes for Expenses
1) Airfare has already been claimed; 2) Breakfast on 17, 18, 19 & 20 was included with flights and accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19

November, and lunch on 19 November; 4) Phyllis paid for 4 cab fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone else.
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young _

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-039
Approved.

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: December 2, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Victor Young I

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-039

Dear Victor,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Phyllis” attendance at last
month’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa (expenses only — airfare has already been claimed). There are no
exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to
your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

»&"b"‘&.i N;o%

':‘i."’:,gqé o

Dy au:r‘l"'2h

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

1 000401



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1’ in each applicable box
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

Enter your travel dates here for

CANADA

MONTH: Nov-19
17 18 19 20 |Total
Sat Sun_ |Mon [Tue [|Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue [Wed |Thu Fri |allowances
1 1
1
1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe [JS MONTH: 43770
17 18 19 20 | L _ L Total
Sat Sun Mon |[Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed hu Fri allowances

000402



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Revised May 6, 2019

RCIVi BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 17-Nov Return Date:{ 20-Nov
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:
Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $1,089.42 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (S.057/km) S - Breakfast $20.35 0 S -
Parking ] Lunches $20.60 2 $ 4120
Taxis S 188.00 Dinners $50.55 1 S  50.55
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline S 160.95
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,277.42
Total Meal/Incidentals S 160.95
TOTAL S 1,438.37
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 17 Nov. 18 Nov. 19 Nov. 20 Nowv.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast B N 0
Lunch L 1 j 2
Dinner i | ] . 1
Incidentals 1 1 1. 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 17 Nov. 18 Nov. 19 Nov 20 Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
4 1 1" 1 A . 1 1 4
Claimant Signature: EZ/ Z_i’] (s ,(fl/ﬂ a0 U’{ﬂ?L Date: 9%/ /} /1 (i 4

Kaf L

) 7
Travel expense reports must COW}I/L]'th the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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. Room/Chambre : 0376
atrmory oo .

= Invoice #
CHATEAU LAURIE R Cashier/Cassier # : 226297

1 Rideau Street Page # "10f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée P 1117419
Departure/Départ : 11-20-19

Description Additional Infermation/Supplémentaire
11-17-19 Room Charge 309.00
11-17-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-17-19 Room HST (13%) 41.78
11-18-19 Room Charge ; 309.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 41,78
11-19-19  Room Charge 309.00
11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 41.78

11-20-19 [ 0000ooocooff  xoexx 1,089.42

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de:

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

1 agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and |
agres to be held personally liable in the event that the
indicated person, company or associstion fails to pay for
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue
balance subject to a surcharge &l the rate of 1.5% per
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.)

| have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had |
refused, | would have been sligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri)
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit fo my account. (At participating
hotels.)

Je me porte personnellement respensable du réglement
total de cetle note au cas ou la compagnie, 'association
ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement.
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
1,6% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)

J'ai accepté la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail, Si
Javals refuse, faurais pu obtenir un crédit & mon compte
de 1.008 par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) at de 2.005 le
Samedi. (Dans les hétels participants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont

000404
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P Room/Chambre : 0376
armnory Follo # .

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 226297
1 Rideau Street Page # - 20f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1iN 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée 111719
Departure/Départ : 11-20-19

Ms Phyllis Clark

Description | Additionalllnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits

Total 1,089.42 1,089.42
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 125.34

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 125.34

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick. Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

agree that my liability for this bill is not waived an e me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
or in ormal ion or reserva ions' visit us a | that liability for this bill i twaived and | Ji i Il ble du régl

5 E agree lo be held personally liable in the event thet the telal de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or assodlation fails to pay for cu son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement.

5 any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
U"”ed_ States or Canada; 1 800_ 441 1f11‘4 balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mols aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) Jai accept¢ la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si

- o . = | have accepled delivery of The Globe and Mall. Had | javais refusé, jaurais pu obtenir un crédit & mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou teléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: refused, | would have bean eligible for & $1.00 (Mon-Fri)  de 1.00$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi} st de 2,00 le
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hétels participants.)

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 000405
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DIANMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 ST
EDNONTON, AB TBL 5G1
Merchant [D: 0B@B0UUO4838663

Terw 1D: 98128885
#2380190017

Purchase

I o
s

ATD: AG0G0O00631010
Entry Hethod: Chie
Batchi: 808431

(fiizl?/ls §7:63:59

Ref!: 000092662685
Inv b: 000874 Aeer Code: 028621

Anount: § 66,09
Tip: § 9.00
Total: o 59,00

Customer Cowy

(40 %éi%?% Nu5idane

s.19(1)
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TREP. NUMBER: Foroe
BLUE LINE ThXT
{613) 236 - 1114

ferchant 10: 43251164

Driver [0: 5353

Recerd M, ; 0082

Sale

horlication Label: CREDTT

:z:u::n:zcx:cxl!!!lllllll

AID: AdBsesaametei0

[ Entry Hathod: (hi

Reunt: $ AR

Tip: § 1,53

Total: CADS  37.89

WA e

Reso (ode: 00

Tvit: 8085088680

I8l e

Invls 020600 for Code: (LIET

foarvd: Online Batehi: 00, (52

TR Ref : A

Ualidetion (ode: HL]

DESCRIPTION:
MU SIGNATURL RLOULRED

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-889-443-2012
INOUIRVETANI TAB. CON
TaxITas

HERCHANT Copy
(/Zj?fé? Eﬁgkk%ﬁ?w ﬁ?%??%kif
{fjgfi‘féi?gﬁbi ]%j"

s.19(1)

OIRHOND SEDRN AND TR
2628 43 €T
EDHONTON, B TEL GGy
Herchant 1Dt 880000804638663

Tera ID: 88126688
82380190017

Purchase

| [l
- xxxxxxxx#x‘{x-
AID: #6069800831010
“Entry Hethod: Chip

11,2619 16:59: 44
RefB: 000007530614

Tnv e 001585 fopr Code: 034601
Amount: § 60,60
Tip: § 9.00
Total: § 85755

Custeser Copy

(29 Lramm

(LZZ{%M%W Ol o t

S Mjiden .

RUE
rmmq-gzafz ™,
SALE
CjE§¥53 RM&?@%@
CODE: gsatgy ;
.
AMOUNT | %g.&;
ToTAL l $12.14
APPROVED
SIGNATURE NOT Requmep
=
TVF.!: %Wm 60 |
1 A6RE€ 10 pay ”lV |

E Tatal
1 dccopopye !l!{, LiRe ﬁt!%ﬂ'

EEET
(HERERAT AcREUBAT |p CREDIY Vbt )
RETAIN TRIS £opy ipog §TATH
VERIFIEATIGH oy

THARK VOU!I WERCY
MERCHANT| copy

ST /5
Mare ggpent

<0 F/@M |
|

:
i
|

ir il /

s pn
LU
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 A -
W g if )
@sf (e 1o

e

Taxis for ] ' ;_)z,
Ontario & $ 37.82 t 2k Z
Quebec S 12.18
Buehec
Uetc
2.1y
|9 50.00
S 5.36
S dd6d
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
S :

=
‘sg
C

Taxis for

BC & WOO

Saskatchewan &

Alberta & $  138.00 [90/4 00

Manitoba

S 138.00

$ 5.31

S 132.69
The figures you need

GRAND TOTAL S 188.00
TOTAL TAX § 15 ‘
SUMMARY Page total S 177.34
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Memamdmfl\fmdenerviee

To / Deatingtabre: Vice-Presidents / Vice-présidents
Directors / Directeurs

From / Expédfteur: Jenmifer Camelon
Interim President and CEOIPlisidmlntédmaim

Date: October 22, 2018 / 1e 22 octobre 2018

Please be advised that Bob Zintel will be
a!mmﬁumﬂnMimDmhu?»M,zms
inchusively, During that time, the following | decembre
individuale will be Acting Chisf Financia] période, les
Dﬁeermim'lllnwﬁlﬂanﬂmﬁtytomtmhis

December 3.7, 2018 - Jans Fritz 3 su 7 decembre 2018 ~Jang Pritg
10-14, 2018 - Norman Teye 10 au 14 decembre 2018 — Norman Toye

k]
5 TRy

iy ¢ _X ,i. 4 at
L T e N g

| Jeanlfer Coumelon
Tinterim President sad CEO / Présidsate Intérimaire

o
P
g
e

i;""l r . 4

4

For Faaekl Trsnilition oo pie Balley 47t Apmendi &
g -w?;mmu
Acting -mmwp;.g,ﬁumummm
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
Biankek TA#| TABCC82518|RG- O
EAHCE #| EAHCE12358] 3
Claimant Phyllis Clark - | Cost estimate provided on TA $9.600.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal §grg{ge§ (Board) ok '_' Hospitality estimate provided on TA
! A Departure Date 17-Nov-19 //
Travel Location and Reason ' Return Date 20-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (ve and Board claims only) 3036
B19-039 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) - 391532 |
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card)

pho, . 39“1\0 2,476.95

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) I

2,476.95

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,438.37 ,."i{CM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center (Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 " 26336
740200 - Meals (domestic) L a2 Legal Services (Board) s 87.38 /
741200 - Meals (foreign) b 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) » 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) » R4 2,357.25 v
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) > 0.00 ;
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 17734 |
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) [ = 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) e . = 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) B . B v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 964.08 "/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boarc) v 65.90 )~
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) f o v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) | ! ENTERER 000
Prepaid claimed flights 121 Legal Services (Board) | - (2,476.95) ‘/
0.00 | 08 2 ;;q 4 0.00
0.00
| p\ﬁ @3 o, ~ 7 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares - ko 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,684.68)
—_.____._.-———-—-*-_"""‘:"—“' Variance % -59%
! “ ‘ '; f‘ ‘F A 7 ‘“ (i’avorab]e)/Unfavorahle Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
! acr a9 9010 : Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
| DL U JJ = Updated 18203419
‘11 | Form updad 132018
|
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*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Autharity Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, ase indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:

O  Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceading Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

O Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)

O Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)

O Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)

O  Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)

O Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14,3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, 8t no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa (5200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto [$200), Montreal ($150), Vancouver (5200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145}, or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

ooo Oooo O

By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that all required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordonce with these policies.

Ja' ;

( mTL;T“rT ’etPTEﬁ“fiK (2;:::'::::“& i }J{”O/7S {3 Aooroved }:;‘rraueilefsmfec&or with signing autharity
?#& '{mig!MQ %K—si:—na_@?ej /’% Z imw Signature of Traveller’s Director ]
Ny T AL

l¢ - -

o4 o -

The Traveﬂeg Eanager co[ﬂrmﬁhar she/he has reviewed this expense claim incllding all the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (0s required), and the claim’hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to trovel, the Trovel’s Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approvol and hereby gronts it.

4 Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims pproved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of \
(PRINT NAME}) for revlsw prior to CEO approval; other as required) ﬁ jit Committee (as required) "\
b | N y -
o iy Al 0
Signature of VP Signatuteof CFO Signature 6f CEO/Chair bf Board/Chair of Audit
] F Committee b
TNv VO gaal ayppiad faen
N L4 W NI4TV & b;ﬁ 4N Ul
Date Date / Date
sl o et S o ) £ L2200 g b e il 5L
/
/ \u{(%’] \/ﬁ{,,-{ Ny .
e A B RS CRINT T o R LU ey RN

‘ 0211214 —
T/M D% ? // ? Form updatad January 2018



Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) v 2,476.95 119.70
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ;// 1,089.42 o 12534
Y 1

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic) L/ 188.00 10.66
v

Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) I
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
Dinners $50.55 o 50.55 2.41 $50.55
Total Meals v / 9175 437
Incidentals $17.30 4] v 69.20 3.30 $17.30
Total Expenses 160.95 7.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,438.37 Grand Total USD Expenses l:]

Grand Total HST/GST 263.3§

\

Notes for Expenses
1) Airfare has already been claimed; 2) Breakfaston 17, 18, 19 & 20 was included with flights and accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19
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
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCCBZS‘I/S_ - Phyllis Clark - B19-039
L
/
Approved. A

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: December 2, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Victor Young <

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-039

Dear Victor,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Phyllis’ attendance at last
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

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box

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

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Nov-19
Numbers only 17 18 19 20
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri
1 1
: 1
genta 1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43770
17 18 19 20 ,
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri
1e "

Total
allowances
U

Total

allowances
§
(
0
0
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised May 6, 2019
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:] 17-Nov Return Date:| 20-Nov
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:

Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare RO Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees N . below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees 7 meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail .
Hotel Accommodations 51, 089 42 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) S kS Breakfast $2035| O 15 -
Parking i A Lunches $20.60 2 |s$ 4120
Taxis S 188.00 Dinners $50.55 1 S 50.55
Car Rental It 1 Incidentals $17.30 4 S  69.20
Gasoline o S 160.95
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Ly Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $1,277.42
Total Meal/Incidentals S 160.95
TOTAL $1,438.37
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 17 Nowv. 18 Nov. 19 Nov. 20 Nov.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 3 Ly 7 g i & J _ y 0
Lunch 1 | 1 2
Dinner I ‘I ) i ) | . ] 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1 ‘ 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 17 Nov. 18 Nov. 19 Nov. 20 Nov.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 k 2 2l 8 4 |

CIaimantSignature (ﬂ(/} ,J’W 1432 \L(M_, Date: Q'C?/ (114
Jj) rgp:W Uml 7/ 15

Travel expense reports must co the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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PAULL (%) TRAVEL

PAULL TRAVEL
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
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

From

To

Duration
Type

Stop(s)
Seat(s) Details

EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA
OTTAWA ON,
CANADA

3hr(s) 55min(s)
AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A320
JET

Non Stop
CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20
Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From

To

Duration
Type

Stop(s)
Seat(s) Details

OTTAWAON,
CANADA
EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

4hr(s) 33min(s)
AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A320
JET

Non Stop
CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20

Others

EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

~J
o

23 Sep 2019

Departs

Arrives

Cabin
Meal

Seat(s)- 02D

Departs

Arrives

Cabin
Meal

Seat(s) - 02D

9:00am

2:55pm

Business
Breakfast

ac - xxxooxxfi]

5:20pm

7:53pm

Business
Meals

AC - XXXXXX.
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Billed to .xxxxxxxxxxx- CAD * 50.00

VATIG.ST/MHS.T CAD*2.50

DATE: Sat, Mar 21

Others

EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number  AC|l]  Passenver  cLARKPHYLLIS MAREE Ms
Billed to:  [[locccxcccxx CAD +1933.25
V.A.T.IG.S.T.H.S.T. CAD *98.50

Total base fare amount CAD 1916.00
Total Taxes CAD67.25

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. CAD 101.00
Net Credit Card Billing *CAD 2084.25

Total Amount Due CAD0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

-AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
LINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraftis forbidden. If you do
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
PAULL (%) TRAVEL o307 7500706001

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 08 Oct 2019
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

o
o

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, Nov 17
Flight: AIR CANADA 358

From EDMONTON INTL Departs 9:00am
AB, CANADA

To OTTAWA ON, Arrives 2:48pm
CANADA

Duration 3hr(s) 48min(s) Cabin Business

Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
INDUSTRIE A320
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03C AC - XXXXXXX.
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20
Flight: AIR CANADA 8970 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

From OTTAWA ON, Departs 5:30am
CANADA

To MONTREAL Arrives 6:18am
TRUDEAU,
CANADA

Duration Ohr(s) 48min(s) Cabin Economy

Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8-400
TURBOPROP

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Detalls CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03C AC - XXXXXX).
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20
Flight: AIR CANADA 1589 Operated by: JAIR CANADA ROUGE

From MONTREAL Departs 7:50am
TRUDEAU,
CANADA

To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 10:30am
AB, CANADA
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Duration 4hr(s) 40min(s) ' Cabin Business

Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
INDUSTRIE A319
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 02C AC - xxxx><><>.
MARIE MS

DATE: Wed, Nov 20

Others
EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 35.00

PFE
Billed to: oo
VAT/G.STMH.ST.

Subtotal Billed to
Credit Card

DATE: Wed, Mar 18

Others

EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC- Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE M

Exchange  Ac

Billed to: .o(xxxxxxxxx- CAD
V.A.T./G.S.T.H.5.T. CAD

Total base fare amount
Total Taxes

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T.
Net Credit Card Billing

Total Amount Due

ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
_EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

..PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
LNTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

s.19(1)

CAD *35.00
CAD*1.75

CAD *36.75

*339.00
*16.95

CAD 374.00
CAD0.00
CAD 18.70
*CAD 392.70

CAD 0.00

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerasols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraftis forbidden. If you do

notunderstand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact

your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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. Room/Chambre : 0376
atrmory colio #

= Invoice #
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 226297

1 Rideau Street Page # “10f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée D 11-17-19
Departure/Départ : 11-20-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
11-17-19 Room Charge 309.00
11-17-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-17-19 Room HST (13%) 41.78
11-18-19 Room Charge 309.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 41.78
11-19-19 Room Charge 309.00
11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 12.36
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 41.78

11-20-19 - xxxxxxxxx>o<>- XX/XX 1,089.42

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnell e ble du
. o ) agree lo be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, 'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association fails to pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement.

N any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comples en souffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
Unlted_ States Or Canada,' 1 800 441 1414 balance subject to @ surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month afier one month. (18.00% per annum.) Jai accepté la lvraison du joural The Globe and Mail. Si

= frz 4 . " | have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | J'avais refusé, J'aurais pu obtenir un crédit & mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eligible for @ $1,00 (Mon-Fri) de 1.00 par jour {du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2,003 le
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hétels participants.)
hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre : 0376
arnory C il i e

2 Invoice #
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # '@ 226297

1 Rideau Street Page # i20of2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée ©11-17-19
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

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

FOI' information or reservations ViSAft us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
. il agree to be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'associaticn
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company of essociation fails to pay for  ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement,

f any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
U”'wd_ States Or Canada' 1 800» 44 1?“}‘1 balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au menth after ong month. (18.00% per annum ) Jal accepté la liviaison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si

. L14 o : x | have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | javais refusé, j'aurais pu ebtenir un crédit & men compte
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de refusad, | would have besn sligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri}  de 1.00% par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.008 le
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 :n:i f2)oo (Sat.) eredit to my aceount. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hotels participants.)

olels

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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BOARDING

08:25

CABIN
Business
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 si
EDNONTON, AB TEL 5061
Merchant ID: VUVPYUUUAES3I8663

Terw 10: BBL28885
823801504017

Purchase

[l
ERRAOOAAN

ATD: AQBGAAOAR31010
Entry Hethod: Chip

e Batchi: 866431
//iizl?/lﬁ f7:53:59

Refi: 606092662685
Inv #: 000874 feer Code: 02862

Rmount: § 60.69
Tip: § 5.00
Total: e 69,00

Customer Coey

(6 Jwvemn pusidone o
éﬁ/ﬁwfﬂféﬁ Z’E,J/Qzé -
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s B RELS
Bi2A8

VEHICLE ID:
TRIP NUMBER:

BLUE LINE TAXT
(613) 238 - 11

Berchant 10: 4325116

Driver I0: 5053

Record fa: G082

Sale

Replication Lebel: . CREDIT

XXKXHXHHX KKK,

AID: ABOR0GA31610

. Entry Hethod: Chi

feount: $ »8

Tie: $ 1.3

Total: CAD$ 37.52
WA TR

0

TVK: 88820630080

181: 7806 N

Iwlls 000609 oo Code: (0AEL

foorvd: Online Batchs X (52

TRH Ref & pieegiker ST

Validation Code:  ~~ FLN

DESCRIPTION: —oeeeene
NU SIGNATURL RLOUIRED

CUSTOHER SERVICE 1-880-443-2812
INQUIRYATAXI TRB.CON
TAXTTAB

HERCHANT COPY
(b Yiam hotud

h Lot~
ot

DIANOND SEDAN AND YAXI
2628 43 87
EONONTON, #B TEL BG1
Herchant ID: 0GEOGOBR4B38663

Tern ID: 08120888
g23seises1y

Purchase

-CR’E“W'

xixoooil
ALD: #5000000031610

~Entry Hethod: Chip

Bateht: 000859

e T
11220018 10:59:4¢
Refi: 060067538614
Inv B: 001585 Aper Code: 834661
Arount: § 60.60
Tin: $ 8.00
Total: T

Customer Copy

(49 Yram

Qd”i&%’(&:ﬁ" ol /’Qe{/ ‘ [ [ﬂﬂ

N M5idin @ .

\ s.19(1)

————.
3 —

i
i

1
REGAL ET CROMN TAX|
185 RUE JEAN-PROULY |
GATINEAU, QC J87 174
19-777-5234

SALE

MID: 8420688
TiD: 223

Batch g 3 RRN: 00000013
ol HweeHe 21:051!2

-APPRCODE: 0841y ]
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX

SUMMARY Page total

s

N N

WA 4N

S

ndar D

- —

HT 52

37.82
12.18
Quehec

Mgt

il 2l
50.00
5.36
44.64

e (@ Dudoc

o
(4.00
138.00 (9.0
il o
4 1Y 00

138.00
531
132.69

188.00

$

177.34
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Thellend, Talia s.21(1)(b)
From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: March 12, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: RE: Receipts

Dear Phyllis,

| have carefully gone through all of the paperwork you provided and was able to print everything. For the two breakfasts
at Wilfrid’s with Marie, | will need to credit the appropriate per diems, unless you paid for Marie’s breakfasts. If you
hosted Marie, | would be able to claim the actual amounts paid as opposed to the per diems. For all other meals, again,
unless you hosted someone | will need to claim per diems. This is what | have for per diems to be added to your claim:

Sunday: dinner

Monday: breakfast (either per diem or full reimbursement if Marie was hosted), lunch (RCM provided dinner)
Tuesday: nothing — meals provided by RCM

Wednesday: nothing — meals provided by RCM

Thursday: dinner (RCM provided lunch)

Friday: breakfast (either per diem or full reimbursement if Marie was hosted), lunch

Once you are able to confirm whether or not you hosted the two breakfasts with Marie, | will be able to finalize your
Best,

Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: March 8, 2020 8:36 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Receipts

I am struggling to send you the receipts that are outstanding from the cabs. I am going to flip you a file that I
can't seem to download in anything other than html. My experience is that can be unreadable. I will keep trying

on that. Also, I will send the Boarding passes.

In addition, I will send the meal listing from the hotel. The two Wilfrid's listings are from breakfasts with
Marie. I don't have the detailed bills.

For claims: . If the breakfasts can not be claimed because of lack of details, just
use the per diems.

For other per diems. I would claim dinner on the Ist. _

The next day - the 2nd - it was breakfast at Wilfrid's. Per diem for lunch. Dinner on the Mint.

Until Thursday dinner, all meals were included in the room or at the RCM. Per diem for dinner on Thursday.
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Friday - Wilfrids if you can use the bill that will come or per diem. Lunch - I included the detailed bill in the
envelopu If that doesn't work, per diem is fine. Dinner on

the plane.
I hope this makes sense. If not, please call me.

Thanks for doing these for me.

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

Sent: March 26, 2020 9:11 AM s.19(1)
To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: -08755642_4.pd1c

Dear Phyllis,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27th, in the amount of $6,965.93 as
a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of
the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

CAN,
oD% = L 4,
B g
coe. @S oo v o
o Prass wZ >
' q?ﬁ( e )“4'-?:5‘%@"
.0 "oy 3¢t

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ﬁuﬂ*q. Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

AP
3; E e 320 Sussex Drive
u E+ OTTAWA, ON
e - g
'i-'rﬂj *;i::tg'n" K1A 0G8
Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER s-19(1)
PHYLLIS CLARK "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 25/03/2020
Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153577
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC83392 - B20-009 20/03/2020 CAD 6,965.93 0.00 6,965.93 THEMIS # 3115 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA
CAD 6,965.93
000434
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Py Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
“"fgzﬁﬁﬁ TA #:| TABCC83392
) EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant [Phyltis Clark | Cost estimate provided on TA $9,626.45
Cost Centre 121 Legal Senices @oard) ¥ | Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 01-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 06-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (v and Board ciaims only) 3115
B20-00% Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 6,965.93
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 6,965.93 RCM ‘ 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 T T 476.42
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) @ | 174.29
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) e e % 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) b of 4,179.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) et o P i 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) bd 222.32
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) . ® o S = 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) A 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) e i 0.00
740030 - Car'rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (forcign) .. 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) o v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {(domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 1,814.80
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) .. 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 legal Services(Board) e 98.86
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ~ _ o e o T 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
L I v 0.00
0.00 b 0.00
o T 0.00
o b 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
QOut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (82,660.52)
Variance % . -28%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
Updated 01/401/20

Form updaled January 6061)435



Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #

¢IMPORTANT ~ Travel expense claims must be prepared and ply with the Corp Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as 2pplicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, gle’ése indicate if this claim contains any exceptions reguiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
ves O No [ if youindicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please initial}
0 Hospitality - Exceptions 1o Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality ~ External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
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
Hospitality — Hospltality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B8)
Hospitality = No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 QoOoooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hosphtality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hosphtality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

ooooonoog

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inttial)
Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to 2 fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class perminied by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy

section 20.6)
O  Travel - Car rental - upgrade 10 a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, 31 no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)
O3 Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to sccommodate 3 or more employees {Poficy section 23.3)
O  Travel—Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)
O Travel - Hotel — upgrade to s level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
O  Travel—Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Montrezl {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
O  Other exceptions {(traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)
O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense cloim contains only elfgible allowances and Iegim-nnte and octual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospltahty, Conference & Event Policy #51 fos appficable), that oli required supporting doc lon Is ¢ d in this exp claim, that the
above noted P are plete ond e, ond that the claim has been completed in accordonce with these policies.
Fay| &
i ijrmih(‘ﬂal}!{[mmw |7 | 2Eupense da!mnph {Qy o 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with shsning authority
A it LT | wern mm;« {of ; / (PRINT NANIE)
o \ Dby Lomesa |
) Slgnmm | Sigeature of Travellers Direct
) \ oo ] \ * e
o
2 /ﬁ/
The ‘Irmﬂer's unager on, rmstﬁ h:/he has reviewed this expense claim inciluding oll the supporting docur ion, that the exp claimed appeor
reasonable, exceptions os noted above are opproved (os required), ond the cloim has been completed in ro with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference

& Event Policy 851 {os applicable).Plevse note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed In signing the expense cloim, 8y
signing befow, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/hls approvel and hereby gronts it.

4 Approved by VP (as required] 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
_(PRINTNAME) for review prior to CEQ approval; other as required) Audit Committes (as required) cal ma At i
Signature of VP “Signature of CFO ' T 7 7] Signature of CE0/Chalr of Board/Chair of Audit
Commiittes
Date Date Date

______ e £

7.ll|!vmd W Fiﬂam:e  (PRINT NAME)

Farm upduudanualy(fGﬁ436



3 ¥

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Total Amount Actual Cale Usp Actual Credit Card| Total CAD

(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 4,390.05 210.80
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 2,050.70 235.90
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 238.38 16.06 \
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.565km) |
Business Telephone
Parking
Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality
Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)
Others (code manually)
Others (total)
Total Expenses 6,679.13 462,76
Per Diem Country Canada USA

No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

WMeal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.35 2 40,70 1.94 $20.35
Lunches $20.60 2 41.20 1.96 $20.60
Dinners $50.55 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55
Total Meals 183.00 8.71
Incidentals $17.30 6 103.80 4,94 $17.30
Total Expenses 286.80 13.66
Note - Please use the meal allowance caleulator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals
Grand Total CAD Expenses 6,965.93 Grand Total USD Expenses ]::
Grand Total HST/GST 476.42

Notes for Expenses

Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 March was included with the accommodations; RCM provided lunch on 3, 4 & 5 March and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; Phyllis is claiming
breakfast on 2 & 6 March even though breakfast would normally have been included with the accommodations, as she held breakfast meetings with the CEO on
both dates and the CEO did not have access to the Gold Floor, therefore they had to meet elsewhere; Phyllis returned to Edmonton on 6 March instead of § March,
so that she could attend a meeting at the Department of Finance with the CEC on 6 March.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator .
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a 1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note:

You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Mar-20
Numbers only 1 2 3 4 5 6 S ] Total
at Sun - on Tue We Thu ri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
Bre 1 1
1 +
D e 1 1
de 1 1 1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here for the JS MONTH: 43891
1] 2 3 4] 5 6] Total
Sat Sun Mon ue Wed hu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
. O
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised January 1, 2020
RCivi BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 01-Mar Return Date:] 06-Mar
Location: Ottawa, Ontario '
Purpose:

To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount A‘ Meals & Incidentals
Airfare 7$ i39005_ Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees . below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees T meal allowances and incidentals.
VIARal '
Hotel Accommodations $ 2,050.70 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0565/km) S - Breakfast $2035]| 2 S 4070 |
Parking A Lunches $2060| 2 |$ 4120
Taxis S 238.38 Dinners $50.55 | L& 18 1(&3:9
Car Rental - Incidentals $17.30 6 S 103.80
Gasoline S 286.80
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) I Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $6,679.13
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 286.80
TOTAL $ 6,965.93
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
insert Date — 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast AT . . TR T e 41 2
Lunch L - 4 - . 2
Dinner e [ i : 1 o 2
Incidentals i 1 f 1 1 1 il 6
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar
Sat Sun kon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
A | 1 ISR S SN S N N N S R 6 |
.;/) j” } (¥ / i ' a2 | N )
Claimant Signature: - (L"/ // L// A ’J; P’ ‘ \'m i M= Date: / i’ 210 {.-//‘,f b A0
} [ M M / i

Travel expense reports must C}Jﬁﬁrfy wrth th‘é Ré’Ms Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference ond Event Policy (Polficy # 51).
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01 MAR 2020 * 06 MAR 2020 TriPpTo OTTAWA ON, CANADA

s.19(1)

PREPARED FOR

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

RESERVATION copE

PAULL TRAVEL

e {f r— 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J
PR 5\-{’__"”' AL or7y

780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE I (~c)

-

;\7;5\; DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 01 MAR »lecase venty flightimes prior to departure
% 1

AIR CANADA
AC 0362

Duration:
3hr(s) 47min(s)

Cabin:
Business

Status:
Confirmed

Passenger Name:
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

YEG YOW
EDMONTON INTL AB, P OTTAWA ON,
CANADA CANADA
Departing At: l Arriving At:
9:00am : 2:47pm
Terminal: f Terminal:
NotAvailable | NotAvailable
|
j
Seats: Frequent Flyer #:
ozascontirmed [ AR cAvaoa

Aircraft:
EMBRAER EMB E90
JET

Distance (in Miles): 1776
Stop(s): 0

Meals:
Breakfast

eTicket Receiitis i:

&

?\Jf'/\, DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 06 MAR siease verify flight imes prior to depariure

AIR CANADA Aircraft:
YOW b YEG EMBRAER EMB E90
AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, EDMONTON INTL AB, JET
CANADA CANADA
Duration: i Distance (in Miles): 1776
4hr(s) 34min(s) Departing At: | Arriving At s
b 5:20pm | 7:54pm oRE)e
! Meals:
Basiness Terminal: i Terminal: Meals
Status: NotAvailable i NotAvailable ~ « | oo
Confirmed i/ ;;4{7;’?‘6"( ;Vf’@!ﬁ Ak
e . './; { f 25
0T pof AL
Passenger Name: Seats: Freguent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 02A/ Confirmed /AIR CANADA ]
OOTHER: FRIDAY 06 MAR
OTHER YEG
EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Status:
Confirmed

Information;
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

GOTHER: SUNDAY 23 AUG

OTHER

Status:
Confirmed

YEA

EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
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AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
"EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

_PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
.INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

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

10175 100A Street, Edmonton, AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7

Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

S.

19(1)

Electronic Invoice
Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress

‘IS o

DATE: Sun, Mar 01
Flight: AIR CANADA 362

From EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

To OTTAWA ON,
CANADA

Duration 3hr{s) 4 7min(s)

Type EMBRAER EMB
E90 JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

Seat(s) Details

DATE: Fri, Mar 06
Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From OTTAWA ON,
CANADA

To EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

Duration 4hr(s) 3dmin(s)

Type EMBRAER EMB
EQ0 JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 06

Others
EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

70
I

25 Feb 2020

Departs

Arrives

Cabin
Meal

Seat(s) - 02A

Departs

Arrives

Cabin
Meal

Seat(s) - 02A

.xxxxxxxxxxxx-

9:00am

2:47pm

Business
Breakfast

AC - XXXXXX)-

5:20pm

7:54pm

Business
Meals

ac - ool

CAD*50.00
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VATIG.S.T/H.S.T. CAD * 2.50

DATE: Sun, Aug 23

Othetrs

EDMONTON AB s.19(1)

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC- Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS

gilledto:  [Poooooooooxxx il CAD *4129.25
V.A.T./G.S,T./H.S.T. CAD *208.30

Total base fare amount CAD 4112.00

Total Taxes CAD 67.25

/. Total V.A.TIG.S.T./H.S.T. CAD 210.80

Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 4330.05

Total Amount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:

..AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

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

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids,aboard the aircraftis forbidden. If you do
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

Room/Chambre : 0488

Y Folio # :
H A LA Invoice # :
C TE tU URIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 836
1 Rideau Stree P “1of2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857 g e
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T. / H.8.T Registration #843511775
Ms Phyllis Clark ArrivallArrivée . 03-01-20

Departure/Départ : 03-06-20

32 _#\Hﬁiﬁoriél*[ﬁ'fo}mationlS,LgpplE’zmen’ta‘iﬁre r-i:f*'harges Credits

03-01-20  Room Charge 349.00
03-01-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-01-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-02-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-02-20  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-02-20  Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-03-20 Room Charge . ' 349.00
03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-04-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-04-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-05-20 Room Charge ~ 349.00
03-05-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-05-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18

03-06-20 - xxxxxxxxxxx>- XXIXX 2,050.70

For information or reservations, visit us at | #oroe net :;’.J‘:’;“JL‘EJE{;*:: il ok walve and % e persa pens resp du réglement
: Bgree evi e otel da catle note au cas ou k , T
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, compeny or assockalion fails to pay for ©u son représentant usshg:: :hcr‘;%?e’;:ﬁsle ::I':n?:r:'fn
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any parl of or the full amount of these charges. Overdus Les comples en scuffrance sont swels & un Intérét de
Pour Information et réservations visitez notre web au ® balanr?em:uhlsci toa e'l‘:rca:‘:qrgoa;‘l the rato of ;.5% per 1,5% par mois aprés un mois. {18.00% par annés)
manth after ane month. X per annum, J'oi accepté la livrelson du journal The Globs and Mail. Si

- a1l f y I have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | ‘avals refusé, | bi
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: © refused, | would have been elgl‘d:fﬂ: 8 $1.00 (Mon-Fri) Jclue -7 Eor: u:r J’Sru r;ustJ‘ngr b o

' par jour (t au Vendred!) et de 2.008 la
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 :nd sz].oo {Sat.)credit fo my account. (At particlpating Samedi. (Dens les hétsls parficipants.)

ol8ls,

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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CHATEFAU LAURIER

1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

Room/Chambre
Folio #

Invoice # :
Cashier/Cassier # : 836
Page #

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Arrival/Arrivée

Ms Phyllis Clark

ST ST

s.19(1)

. 03-01-20

Departure/Départ : 03-06-20

GST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00
F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00

2,050.70 2,050.70

Balance Due/Solde

HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre
F&B/Restauration

235.90
0.00
0.00

235.90

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

0.00

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:

United States or Canada 1800 441 1414

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de:

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414

| egree that my (iability for this bil! s not walved and !
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the

7 person, pany or T falls to pay for
any parl of or the full amount of thesa charges. Overdue
balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per
month after one month. (16.00% perannum.)
! have accepted defivery of The Globe and Mail. Had }
refused, | would have been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri)
and $2.00 (Sat.) credil ko my account. (At participeting
hotels.)

Je me porte P du
tola) de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, I'association
U §0N repré: désigné en reft it le

Les comptes en soufirance sont sujets & un Intérdt de
1,5% par mols aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)

J'al eccepté la tivralson du journal The Globe and Mail. SI
Tavais refusé, Jeuraie pu odlenlr un crédit 2 mon compte
de 1.008 par jour (du Lundl au Vendredl) et de 2.008 le
Samedl. (Dans les hotels participanis.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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BLUE: LINE TAXI
(313) 238 - 1111
DIARNOND SELAN AND TAX: .
2628 43 S1
EDNONTON. AB TeL 561

fierchant 1D: BQVDDUVV4EE3BEE3 LT P
lerm 10: 03126865 Mrch | CHASE xen 5D
52480190017 VEHICLE 1 ks
DRIVER 10 G
TRIP-#UMBER
p urc h ase (93/91"2@20 ™ 12?;2
REDIT WOTART: 16:26 / END: 16:29
- FARE A0UNT A
I K - T T s s
TOTAL  CcAD $: 36.93
A1D: 00000631010 o
. . : AUFBUD0EB31010
Entry Kethod: Chip APPLICATION NAYE " a—ceeT
Batchil: 600461 PR OMED -
5 Aproval Code 5471
0361020 ) B7:51:49 R O - e
; 710 :
= ENTRY HETHOD conmcngggwclz?g
RefH: 000063031391 PASSENGER COPY
Inv H: 000942 Aepr Code: 075391 Descrapidons oo
hrount: ¢ 60. 80
Tip: $ 9.00

---------------- NGO LRYQIAKTIAB. COM

Total: ¢ £9..00 © ity

.Tu All&?@(r \“:6

Herc hani Cory
NO STGNATURE RED'

() Jpam Ctbidosic
(7 Yoapn N5 dome it o hotel.
1 Clmonteorc
Qi Port™

000446



Job & _|

RECEIPT FOR CAB FARE

An;éunti.l’f:,‘ ‘ &/ Date |
From

To

Cab No. ¢ Hr f Driver

HS.T Included in meter fare

- { A /
5, y /
/ /i '/
L L v / /T
- i
/ / -
L
R

[Job #

Reciapt for Cab Fare

HST Included in meter fare

—
LN
o,
—
L5
-
sy
=
;;‘.‘-:
\
i

A / A B
LY Yy

-

/
(
\

RN

T R

FARE AMOUNI :

s.19(1)

BLUE |.INF TaxI

613 238 - 1111

TERMINAL 1D1:
VEHICLE 10 :
DRIVER 1D

TRIP NUNBER.
PASSENGERS.
oAb Zoe Y
START:  B7:53

ToTau. = =%
11P AMOUNY : 3
GRAND TO14L; B

324-361-937

1228

08052003

9948

1

END: ©7:563

$ T7.45
T.45

e CASH RECEXPT s

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-800-493-2312
TNOUTRY@T AXI TAB. COM
TAXITAB

( th %zz{ /A

botu o

1y

000447



BLUE LINE TaxIX

1613) 23 - 111
TERMINAL 10: 314-633-1i9
1o: © o aaeeTi
VEHIALE 1P = 17
IRIVER 10 PBE56107
TREP WUTBER: 5]
Hﬂﬂmlistum 1
[T
SIART: 16:27 £ 16:27
FARE AITOUHT t .0
1P AUNT: + 5.4
TOTAL = -] 41.68
- wfil]
APPROVAL MUFBER ¢ 823111
| MEMEPASSENGER COP Ve
CUSTORER BERVICE 1-886-843-2812
THIUTRYTAX T TAD. CON
TAXTTAR

’/@ L”a/é:fi LA &J//ﬁﬁ{ i

UIAKUND SEDAH ARD TAX1!

. 7626 43 ST k
EDHDNTON. A8 TEL 6G1 |

i

Hierchont IUs BECODEBUAGIBEEY

{eve {0: 08128891
EEXLIB LTI R g

Purchase |

oo |
ol
ALD: AGGOOOOOUGLELS
Entev Hethod: Chip !
: ~ Batchd: 086003

Cona 2;06:16
Refil: 00083433351 ;
Tnv 82 060008 per Code: lhsml
fepunt: $ 66,80
Ties § ﬁ‘L%
Total: e 69,06

4

(b Yrapn Cdmaon.
[i{{-{.{/ﬁ&“{’ /D /’/Zé,?‘f?/l{_/
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

A

AN N

$

1100.38
;/:\ A / 4
(t /.‘ff'f‘e it
Sl -97
i
100.38 ) O]
10.76
89 63 7’] C7
LA, S
‘ﬁ(ﬁ/f{f}: ) :(
i ber+o-
138.00 B e
(oG 01
({_':‘ C/ (5(
JECR—
138.00 45 .09
5.31
132.69
238.38

$

222.32
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Simons, Deborah

S
From: Smith, Cindy
Sent: March 18, 2020 2:28 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: FW: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009
Attachments: B20-009 - Clark - Ottawa Mar. 1-6, 2020.pdf; ATT00001.htm; image002.jpg;
ATT00002.htm
See helow

From: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009

Hi Cindy,
Approved

Jennifer
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Cindy" <smithc(@mint.ca>

Date: March 17, 2020 at 3:51:43 PM EDT

To: "Camelon, Jennifer" <Camelon@mint.ca>

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009

Hi Jennifer,
Seeking your approval for Phyllis’s expense claim for 6,965.93

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: March 17, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca>

Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20- 009

Hi,
Re-sending the Chair’s travel expense claim for approval. There are no exceptions. I would
appreciate it if you could seek CFO approval via e-mail so that I can keep the claim moving

along, until we are able to track down the original that was sent to you on 12 March.

Thanks so much!
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DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

[cid:image001.jpg@01D5SD5F0.BDC613C0]

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON KI1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons(@mint.ca<mailto:barakat@mint.ca> |
simons@monnaie.ca<mailto:barakat@monnaie.ca>
mint.ca<http://www.mint.ca/> | monnaie.ca<http://www.monnaie.ca/>

000451
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Simons, Deborah

From: victor voung

Sent: March 19, 2020 9:00 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009
All approved!!!

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: March 19, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Victor Young N

Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83392 - Phyllis Clark - B20-009
Dear Victor,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the Chair’s expenses related to her attendance at this
month’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and
approved by the CFO (since we are working remotely, the CFO approval is in the form of a separate e-mail, also
attached). If you approve via e-mail, | will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

o B oo [ o
L@ c e Wl z
CieoS0 e ‘i-,"’-?m*g

Pl X O 31

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TellTél : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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e gl Travel Expense Form 2020 OTI #:
Groads fouls Blanket TA #:| TABCC83392|520-009
EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant [Phyllis Clark i Cost estimate provided on TA $9,626.45
Cost Centre 21 legaiSenicesBoard) v Hospitality estimate provided an TA.
Departure Date 01-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 06-Mar-20
(attach smpporting documents): THEMIS # (vF and Board disims coly) 3115 /
B20-009 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meelings and business dinneas, 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 6,965.9
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previonsly Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Alrfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) 1
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
_ 000] 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 696593 = RCM 0.00
4
[Expense Coding ¥
Acconnt Cost Center ( Select One from drop down bex) In Canadian §
BST - Registration # 10793 5058 RTHOJ1 P e ner—=—=""N T S __4r642) 41
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Servicas (Board) w| 174,29
741200 - Meals (foreign) ‘ v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) S o S S — - 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legwl Servicus (Board) v 4,179.25
741010 - Airfare (forcign) e B =, 0.08
‘740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 4 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 4 00
740500 - Taxi farc (Gomestic) 121 Legal Services (Baard) v 12233
741500 - Taxt fare (foreign) - . - 0.00
140700 P Exmaul ey g (domti) ENTERED MARCH 23 2020 ¥ 0.00
741700 - Pexsonal car milenge (forcign) . - 8w .00}
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00|
41030 Cor et (o) = o
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00]
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) _ . v 0.00|
740400 - Accoramodations (domestic) 121 Logal Services {Boand) v 1,814.80
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . ¢ o.oal
740500 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legsl Services (Board) . 0al% 93.86|
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00]
746500 M@'l‘mvd (domestic) o i) v 0.00
741000 - Baggege & Travel (forsign) w 0.00
0.00 . K 8 5 0.00
0.0 hd 9.00)
L R - 0.00)
- b 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 6.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded ) 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {(Favorahle)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim —(E2.£60.£0 o
Variance % . -28%
(Favorable)YUnfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospltality versus actual expense clnim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/O!|

Tpancd 0TR8

Form updsled Jersn@ 80K 53



%35% @ Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #
e

*IMPORTANT - Travel espense claims must ba preparat and comply with the Carporate Travel, Hospitakity, Canferance & Event Policy 351, {os apalicable) and
approved in accordancs with the Delsgation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority st the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-
autharized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

-

As the Trawveller, Gse Indicate If this clalm containe any exceptions requiring approval per the Carporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conference & Event Policy #51.
vyes O No Hf you Indicated "Yes*, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQWIRED: {Please Inltal)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Canference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28}

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Flsase inltial)
O Hosphality - Exceptions 10 Hospitallty Pollcy #51 (Annex 28}
O Hosphality— No pre-spproval obtained for the following:
Huspitality— External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding 55,000 {Annex 28 and 44.3)
Hoepitafity — Alcoholie beverages provided (Pelicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cast exceeded Maximum Cast Per Person (Policy Sectlon 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertsinment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Hospitakity or entertalnment provided to spolise Or parson accampanying an event p pant {Pollcy Section 44.1)
Hospita¥ity— Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place atthe rasidence of an RCM employes, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 49.Yand 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedial forms of nospaliny [Annes 2B}
Hospltality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Sectlon 44.7)

oo OCcoooon

VB APPROVAL REQLIRED [CEO APPROVAL I TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Inftial)

Travel- tombining perzonet apd business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Alrfere—~Higher kevel than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.€)

Travel - Privately o vahides - Kil all in evaess of the equivalent lowest practical commerdal carrier fare [Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car ravel — Leased Viehicles {Policy Sectlon 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Polky Saction 33.1)

Hospitality - Extemal or Internal hospitality up 16 51,500 but less than $5,000 and within Mexkmum Cost fer Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Palkicy Section 42.1)

oooaaooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Plaase Initial)

Trave! - Alrfare - upgrade 1o & fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, st no addittonal cost to ROM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade 10 & larger vehicke than the Intermediate/Standard size permitied by palicy, at no addithonal cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3}

Travel— Car rents! - upgrade to o larger vehicle than the iwermediate/Standard size to sccommodste 3 or more employees (Poligy section 23.3)
Trave) — Missing original Hemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Pollcy section 33.2)

Travel - Hotel — upgrade to 5 level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitied by policy, et na additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel— Hotsl - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), W 1{5190), er (5200), and Calgary (5180], Las Veges
{$1245), or published Clty Rate Umit, VP pre-approval not obtained. Justiicetion provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing origins! temized recaipts. Explanation provided {Pollcy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller hug [lsted and explained on a seperate document)

Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

oo oooo

By signing below, the Trovelter corfirms that this expense cioim contakis only eligible aflowantes ond legltimate ond acrual expenses incurred in accordencs with the
Corporete Travel, Hospltafity, Conference & Event Policy #51 fos apphicabie), that ali nequired supporting documentation ks contained (n this expense claim, tiat the
above noted exceptions are compiete and ocourate, ond that the dhain hos been completed in accordonce with these policies.

2. Approvad by Trawmiler’s Divector with signing suthority
{PRINT NAWIE]

’ LY
Menwdhr’sa/vmm/ shie/he hos reviewed this expense dalmn Including ail the supparting documentation, that the expenses ciaimed appear
reascnable, exceptions os noted ahove are opproved (os required), and the cioim has been completed In occordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference

& Event Policy #51 {5 applicoble)Plense note, If exceplions have been pre-opproved prior 1o travel, the Travel's Director con proceed In signing the expense cloim. By
signing balow, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hirs reviewed the éxcaptions as noted above requiring her/his approvel and hereby gronts it

A&ppwedbvv?hsrquhdl 5 Reviewed by CFO (CEO clatms; Board clatms; claims 6.Approved by CEC & Frasident/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NANIE) for review prior to CED appraval; other as required) Auiiiis Commiites {ns reguired) .
T el e e . | Sigat ST GOl of sy Gk of Aol "~
Committes
Date Date Dwba
S i T WD N -__'Tﬁu_"_ = EER ____._,-“ -

Form uedeiad S SX



g &2

Pgge 2

&

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yu];ols

Total Amount
{Incl, HST/GST)

HST/GST

Actual

HST/GST

Cale

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM FPaid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

. {RCM Paid Fares (Air-Forelgn)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
[Employee Pald Fares (Alr - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employes Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

4,390.0;

210.80

Hotel Accommudations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

235.90

/205070
\d

7 23838

16.06,

V_

Mileage ($0.565km) |

Business Telephone
Parldng

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Forelgm)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

LOﬂIBH {code manunally)

Others (total)

{Total Expenses

6,679.13

462,76

Per Diem Country

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Totsl CAD
allowance

Calcnlated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

UsD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

| Toticap
Equivalent

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
sllowance

Tetal CAD
Equivalent

Meal allowance rates
Breakfasts

for ]

$20.35

40.70

1.94

821,35

Luncher

S

$20.60

£

41.20

1.96

Dinners
Total Mesls
Incidentals

[.~]

§50.55

~/

101.10

4.81

183.00

8.71

$17.30 6

103.80

4.94

$50.55

§1730

Total Expenses

286.80

13.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance caleulator tab to determine the exact Ne.,

Grand Total CAD Expenscs
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

6,965.93

476,

41

of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

I

Bmkfnston3,4&5Marchwasinchldedwithﬂleaccomodaﬁms;RCMprovidadlunchonS,4&5Mm:hand
brenkfastonz&6Marchevmﬂnughheakfutwouldmmaﬂyhavebeenhwhﬂedmtheawmodaﬁom.
both dates and the CBO did not have access to the Gold Floor, therefore they had to meet elsewhere; Phyllis
so that she could evtend a meeting at the Depariment of Finance with the CEC on 6 March.

dinmer on 2, 3 & 4 March; Phylliz is claiming
as she held breakfast mestings with the CEO on
retumededmmtononGMamhimteadofSMuch,
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

if your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the catculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1° in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ‘print area’ around tihe calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dalnes hers for — _ MONJ.J Mar-20
=S L_l_ 7 6 T T T Total
Sun . [lqun Tue W [Thu |]Fr1 _ [Sat Sun___ [l_Won _Tus [We Thu J[Fri allowances
iBreaktast A ’]’ B ‘ ,
Lunch 4 4
Dinner 2 : Tt
Incidentals 4 E') 1] 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe 1’5 MONTH: 43801
1 2[ 3] 4 5 6 Total
Sat  |Sun jon ue |Wed |Thu [Fri {Sat Sun [Tue ed JThu_|Fr allowances
=11 o, 1
|
L2 = E,
]
i
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised January 1, 2020
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyllis Clark: Departure Date:| 01-Mar Return Date:| 06-Mar
Location: Ottawa, Ontario
Purpose:

To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 4,390.05 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 2,050.70 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0565/km) s - Breakfast $20.35 2 $ 4070
Parking Lunches $20.60 2 S 41.20
Taxis S 238.38 Dinners $50.55 2 S 10110
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 6 $ 103.80
Gasoline $ 286,80
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $6,679.13
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 286.80
TOTAL $ 6,965,93
Meal allowance and Incidental calculator -
Insert Date — 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 1 1 2
Lunch i 1 2
Dinner ! 1 1 2
Incidentals | 1 1 1 1 1 1 6
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 1-Mar 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar 5-Mar 6-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
N 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 |

C e iy

Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000457
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01 MAR 2020 » 06 MAR 2020 1rirT0 OTTAWA ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARKIPHYLLES MARIE MS [ . L L?! 1» 1 ég:;?S 1004 Sireet, Edmonton,AB T5J
' 780-428-6031

RESERVATION conE [N DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL COM

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE I ~<)
# DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 01 MAR ricase venty flightimes prior to departure

Aircraft:
AIR CANADA YEG , YOW A e
AC 0362 EDMONTON INTL AB, OTTAWA ON, JET
CANADA CANADA,
Duration: Distance {in Miles): 1776
3hi{s) 47min(s) Departing At: Arriving AL Stonls): b
= 9:00am 2:47pm Pls):
. Meals:
Business Terminal: Teminal:  * Breakfast
Status: NotAvailable NotAvailable
Confirmed
Passenger Name: Seals: Frequent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS o2asConfirmed [N ~R cANADA

% DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 06 MAR rlease veiity fiight imes prior tv departure

AIR CANADA YOW YEG | Areratt:
AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, ¥ EDMONTON INTL AB, EMBRAER EMB E90
CANADA CANADA
Duration: e — s S -— + Distance (in Miles): 1776
4hi(s) 34min(s) Departing At Arriving At Pi——
Callh: 5:20pm 7:54pm | Sopls):
i | Meals:
Business Terminal: Terminall: ” . M::::
Status: NotAvailable | NotAvailable |
Contirmed | ' p ”?ﬁ‘fr P// Gﬁjéd
GG pof Ml
Passenger Name: Seals: Frequent Fyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 02A/Confirmed I - CANADA
aOTHER: FRIDAY 06 MAR
OTHER YEG ;
EDMONTORN INTL AB, CANADA I
SmuJS: —— e e e 1] e .- H
Confimed lnformatlon |

BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

OOTHER: SUNDAY 23 AUG

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Status: _ o B
Confimned lnfc rmauo n:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes
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AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
~EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

~PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

LAFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-B76-4247

-.THERE 1S A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY,

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J CR7
780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7

a7 (O s
({’ SR phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
SALES PERSON 70
INVOICE NUMBER ]
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 25 Feb 2020
RECORD LOCATOR

CUSTOMER NUMBER -

WS -

DATE: Sun, Mar 01
Flight: AIR CANADA 362

From

To
Duration
Type
Stop{(s)

Seat(s) Details

DATE: Fri, Mar 06

EDMONTON INTL Depans 9:00am

AB, CANADA

OTTAWA ON, Artlves 2:47pm

CANADA

3hr(s) 4 7Tmin{s) Cabin Business

EMBRAER EMB Meal Breakfast

EQ0 JET

Non Siop

CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02A ac - xxxxxfJj
MARIE MS

Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From

Te

Duration
Type

Stop(s)
Seat(s) Detalls

DATE: Fri, Mar D6

Others

OTTAWA ON, Departs 5:20pm

CANADA

EDMONTON INTL Arrives 7.54pm

AB, CANADA

4hr(s) 34min(s) Cabin Business
EMBRAER EMB Meal Meals

E90 JET

Non Stop

CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02A AC - XXXXXX)'
MARIE MS

EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

Billed to: .xxxxxxxxxx)o-

CAD *50.00
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VAT/GSTHST CAD* 250
DATE: Sun, Aug 23
Others
EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC [ Passencer  cLarkpvLs
Bliledto:  [Jooooooooono CAD *4129,25
V.A.TJG.S,T.H.5.T. CAD * 208.30

Total base fare amount CAD 4112,00

Total Taxes CAD 67.25

/% Total VATJG.S.T.H.S.T. CAD 210.80
Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 4300.05

Total Amount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

-.PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

+AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

~THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
IF THE TICKET 15 CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

The carrlage of certain hezard ous materials, like asrosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aireratt is forbidden. H you do
not understand these testrictions, further Information may he obtained from your airflna.

Your travel arranger provides the Information contained in this document, If you have any questions about the conent, please contact
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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. Room/Chambre : 0488
atrmory Folio # :

Invoice #

1(1:% EEAU GIECER Cashler/Cassier# - 838
eal Street ;
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857 Page # 10f2

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. / H.8.T Registration #843511775

Arrival/Arrivée . 03-01-20

Ms Phylils Clark
Departure/Départ : 03-06-20

03-01-20  Room Charge 349.00
03-01-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-01-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-02-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-02-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-02-20 Room HST (13%) 4718
03-03-20 Room Charge 349.00
03-03-20 Municipal Accommeodation Tax ( 13.96
03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
03-04-20 Room Charge 348,00
03-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
03-04-20 Room HST {13%) 47.18
03-05-20  Room Charge 349.00 ’
03-05-20  Municipal Accommodation Tax { 13.96
03-05-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18

03-06-20 - )oooooo<xx>o<x- XX/XX 2,050.70

For information or reservations, visit us at I e oni mhwlwmml:am '?,f |'; .“."..'.“:”.’:::.::&‘. mT;.M wto T

www.ialrmont.com or call Falmnont Hotels & Resorts from: = ressocaton ol 1 oy Svata cisiond J"""“'u'“" :

Uniled States or Canads 1 800 441 1414 any park dnnhﬂul mununl esa cherges. Cvardus Lucnmmon-owmnun sonl sujeis & LN intdrél da

Pour informa':lron et réservations visitez notre web au ey M 18 0% pa s B g UBOOK par Tt S

www.fairmont.com ou Iéléphoner au Halels Faimont de: R T ) | hasie ratistTale pu chisri o bl Al pihlcompts
. , eliyble for a §1.00 eFr] de 1.008 felle Lemet|

Efats-Unis ou Cenada 1 800 441 1414 wnd $2.00 (S:I.) eradif 1o my scocunl, ﬁu ul‘ldpaﬂm ng” Samadl, (.:’.;;:u':.[ humu ,.:;i‘.é’m‘""'i" I

holsls.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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Room/Chambre : 0488
Follo # :

CHATEAU LAURIER Lo

1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

Cashier/Cassler # : 836
Page # ‘20f2

T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T./H.S.T Registration #843511775

Arrival/Arrivée 1 03-01-20
Departure/Départ : 03-06-20

'Lr 't]lt'— s

GST Summary / Sommaire

Reom/Chambre 0.00
F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres .00
Total 6.00

Total 2,050.70 2,050.70
Balance Due/Sclde 0.00

HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 235.00

F&B/Restauration 0.00

OtherfAutres 0.00

Total 235.80

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide feedback about your stay, please centact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you o share memorles of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesarioriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choigl les Hbtels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veulllez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Diracteur général, & Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Noue vous invitons également A partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at

1 agrea that my Kabinty for this &) ks not wahad and | Jo ms parte

e —— e

to be held flabl in tha evonl thai the i de nole
www.fafrmont.com or call Falrm:nl Hotals & Resorts from: "‘"“:“ .?'“.‘:Ep:::.:m m"“ oy apaytor g : ot i ':.‘&"""”q_ ”'..'m":.",;":‘;.'.‘“
United Stafes or Canada 1 800 441 1414 Sy par oo e amourt of s Chages, Ovaekn Lo compin s sofianse un
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au iaph-im il (1;::;: pur sreun) u:: ol et 1 et e partal e o el 84
www falrmont.com ou téléphaner au Hetels Falrmont da; e e B o Tttt B A0, 50 T 008 Dt e o ol i STt & Ton com

Etate-Unis ou Canade 1 800 441 1414

oo
-Mlzinntsd)mbmymwa pading SarmwdL [Dans s hiteiz porticipants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Falrmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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BLUE. | INE TaxY

DIANOND SEOAN AND TAX! (S13) 20 - 3111
2628 43 ST _
EDNONTON. A8 T6L 561
flerchant 19: 600800084838663 )
lers 10: 02128685 o URCHASE
82380190917 RHTE D e 640
8282
ORIVER 10 00255395
Purchase PR 1070
[ttt ;/\ 16:29
TN o S ot
sl T ot s us

AID: Adoedse 10

'To Alkﬂ(r YFG

Hecchant Copy
NO SIGNATURE REP™

TOTAL CAD $: 38.893

Ent” "ethOd: Chw :ggirmnw WE 1010
P Batch: 80841 -  wmom mw;nﬁ
< 0301/20 4 97:51:49 et sreact
= T :

— ENTRY METHOD e

Ref1:000063031391 PASSENGER COpY

Tnv #: 000942 Appr Code: 875391 o

Anount: $ 60.80

Tip: $ 9.00

w7 s

Te c’“’Y

s.19(1)

(3 yﬂ/mq N5 dene Girport o hiotel.
10 éﬁ//ﬁcwﬁéﬁf\u
Oof port™
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[ 1ob# 1

RECEIPT FOR CAB FARE

1

% i
i = > A457 7ty e
st 12 S0 _puy MU /07 =

Fram
To Yo .1
Cals No. I/I fj‘["’ Dilves

H.5.T. included In mater fare

/[i’ 'j? iy /40&6
N fem

[Job ¥ il
Reciopt lor Cab Fare

Cab No. -

HST Inctuded in fare

s.19(1)

BLUE LINE Taxx

{6131 238 - 1113
1ERNINAL fD: 329-391 -937
VEHICLE Ip ; 1228
ORIVER Ip . 08852083
TRIF NurgeR, e
RS, 1
G285 2020
\STRET: a3 END: B7:53
FARE AROLT $ 7.45
TOTAL : ) T.4ag5
11 AMOUNT - | S
GRAND Y014 : )

————————————

R SH RECEXPTuemsne

LUSTORER SERVICE 1-888-493-2812
IHOUYRY@IAXITAB. CoM
TAXITAS
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.'Ul-. ;«j L.
e L.t../r \f "i;;:

= Gematol

""ﬂ""'x 1 A ¢; - -
X A
et Rt
o CuoephyIo e 12RSCIsA, Libo. g oz e
Fwad: Fila -
gy o ek appe
.llll!l SEDAR AND Tlll; =
7628 42 81 [
LINE TAXI !DIﬂlﬂol A0 TEL lﬁi
1 78 - un Herchast 101 mummlssh
lewa 10 G01E0EY
saseisiel? ;
ﬁ% ig': ugnl: Purchase |
1
—— - mo |
L=~y 1 XK |
( osm | RID: AVGRMOREEZ1010 i
L TS g 2 4
: T oo Entry Bethod: Chip
FE MDA L X} B —~ Batehi: ’“m
‘\' MM' !!f":li
P M ¢ La ) !
ToraL : & q1.88 lefl'mmﬂ !
; B el Iov & OOUGES. oor Code: I!mm
V0L SR
.umvmm:am mm:n aoust: ! 0
CUGTONER BERVIEE 1-880-943-2613 Tie: | ; 400
mn.m llnl‘-l. "ll.l
g . Total: ‘ -.rf °

(09 Bragon. Cdlinsrton
Lia ez, & A/ leyrte_

/[;é? L/“é' n /”a/g(
o Ctlegynin (z://m-{/
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxls for
Ontario & $ 100.38
Quebec
7y, e
@ 7‘#61/ [0
..-//——‘
-
D97
) 50
'S 10038 . 1816,
$ 107 —
S 89.63 ). A5
Taxis for |
Nova Scotia & f/( / R ‘{O
PEl &
New Foundland & L
New Brunswick % / 0. 2 V
$
$
Taxis for
BC&
Saskatchewan & N . 2
Alberta & $ 13800 ﬂ{ &C/ _,Lg
Manitoba : )
PR
L9.00
S 13800 fﬁ(%_{(.&d
$ 5.31
S 132,69
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL $ 23838
TOTAL TAX _

SUMMARY Page total $ 222.32
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